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Chairman’s Statement

| am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Group Limited (“Company”) the annual results of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2010. The performance of the Group this year has been
very pleasing as all of the Group’s core operating divisions continued to deliver solid performances.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2010, the Group’s revenue (including continuing and discontinued operations)
was HK$4,715.8 million (2009: HK$4,886.4 million). Profit attributable to the owners of the Company (including
continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$2,310.8 million in 2010, an increase of 30% as compared to
HK$1,779.1 million in 2009. The earnings per share (including continuing and discontinued operations) increased
to HK$10.95, as compared to HK$7.38 in 2009.

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK60 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2010
(2009: HK35 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on Wednesday, 1st June, 2011, making a total dividend for the year
2010 of HK75 cents per share (2009: HK50 cents per share).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday, 27th May, 2011, to Wednesday, 1st June,
2011 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order
to qualify for the final dividend, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m.
on Thursday, 26th May, 2011. Subject to approval by the Shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company, dividend warrants are expected to be despatched to the Shareholders by post on or around
Friday, 8th July, 2011.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement, incorporates the
Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have experienced a rewarding year in 2010. The Group expects there will be various challenges ahead. We
believe that with its prudent strategy, and the dedication, loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well
prepared to meet these challenges in 2011. | would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our
staff and look forward to their continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional
advisors and our Shareholders for their support during the year.

C\ > ﬁ,u\

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The Company is primarily an investment holding company, with a stated strategy of focusing its management and
financial resources on its core businesses of property investment and development together with financial services.
The Company’s interests in property investment and development in Hong Kong are mainly held through its
72.34% holding in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Allied Properties”) and in respect of property investment and
development in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), through Tian An China Investments Company Limited
(“Tian An”), being an associate held by Allied Properties. The Company’s financial services business is mainly
conducted through Allied Properties’ 62.72% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”) as well as
Sun Hung Kai’s effective 58.18% holding in United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”,
previously known as Quality HealthCare Asia Limited), a 69.76% subsidiary of Allied Properties, is engaged in
the business of provision of elderly care services. SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited ("SHK HK IND”), a 72.11%
subsidiary of the Company, is engaged in investments in listed and unlisted securities.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for 2010 (including continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$4,715.8 million,
which was a slight decrease of 3.5% when compared with the year 2009.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company (including continuing and discontinued operations)
amounted to HK$2,310.8 million, as compared to HK$1,779.1 million in 2009. The earnings per share (including
continuing and discontinued operations) amounted to HK$10.95 (2009: HK$7.38).

The increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company was mainly due to:

1. Profit on disposal of medical and associated health services businesses by AOL. The profit attributable to
the owners of the Company amounted to HK$535.7 million;

2. Increase in contribution from consumer finance division; and

3. Increase in profit of listed associate, Tian An, together with increase in attributable percentage shareholding
in Tian An during the year.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals
(a) In April 2010, Sun Hung Kai disposed of 49% ownership interest in a wholly-owned subsidiary engaging in

leveraged foreign exchange trading business at a consideration of HK$141.1 million. The Group recognised
a gain of HK$29.3 million on the disposal.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Material Acquisitions and Disposals (Cont’d)

(b)

On 28th June, 2010, China Elite Holdings Limited (“China Elite”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied
Properties completed the acquisition of Sun Hung Kai’s entire interest in an associate, Tian An, representing
approximately 38.06% of the issued share capital of Tian An. The consideration of the acquisition was
a share entitlement note (“SEN”), which conferred the right to call for the issue of 2,293,561,833 fully
paid shares of Allied Properties (“Allied Properties Share(s)”). Immediately upon receipt of the SEN,
Sun Hung Kai distributed a special dividend by way of distribution in specie, 1.309 fully paid Allied
Properties Shares under the SEN for each share of Sun Hung Kai. At the time of the distribution by
Sun Hung Kai, Allied Properties and its subsidiaries collectively held the right to a total entitlement to
1,429,277,678 of the 2,293,561,833 Allied Properties Shares which were immediately cancelled on
distribution of the SEN. Accordingly, only 864,284,155 Allied Properties Shares were issued and allotted
to shareholders of Sun Hung Kai other than Allied Properties, China Elite or any other subsidiaries of
Allied Properties. Immediately upon completion of the acquisition of Tian An by China Elite and issue of
Allied Properties Shares under the SEN by Allied Properties, the effective shareholding in Tian An by Allied
Properties increased from approximately 23.72% to approximately 38.06%.

The loss on disposal of Tian An of HK$159.3 million recorded by Sun Hung Kai was reversed at Group
level as the transaction is an intragroup transaction and the loss recorded by Sun Hung Kai was regarded
as unrealised at Group level. A difference of HK$131.9 million between the consideration and the increase
in effective interest in the associate attributable to the Group, by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted, was recognised directly in equity attributable to owners of the Company.

Details regarding the acquisition and the issue of the Allied Properties Shares are contained in the circular
of the Company dated 24th May, 2010.

On 28th June, 2010, the completion date of the acquisition of Tian An by Allied Properties from Sun Hung
Kai, Allied Properties issued 864,284,155 Allied Properties Shares to shareholders of Sun Hung Kai other
than Allied Properties and its subsidiaries at a consideration of HK$1.66 per share being the closing market
price of Allied Properties on that date. Accordingly, the issued share capital of Allied Properties increased
from 6,088,832,430 shares to 6,953,116,585 shares and the Group’s interest in Allied Properties decreased
from approximately 74.37% to 65.12%. A loss on this deemed disposal amounting to approximately
HK$312.6 million was recognised directly in equity attributable to owners of the Company.

During the year, the Group has increased its holding in SHK HK IND by additional 797,275,832 shares.
The Group’s shareholding in SHK HK IND at 31st December, 2010 was approximately 72.13%, an increase
of 14.48% from 31st December, 2009.

On 8th October, 2010, AOL entered into a share sale agreement to dispose of its 100% shareholding
in a group of subsidiaries, representing AOL'’s entire interest in medical and associated health services
businesses (“Disposal”). The Disposal was completed on 30th November, 2010. Further details of the
Disposal are set out in the circular of the Company dated 8th November, 2010.

Apart from the above, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associated companies or
jointly controlled entities during the period.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

At the end of the reporting period, the equity attributable to owners of the Company amounted to HK$12,041.3
million, representing an increase of HK$2,592.7 million or approximately 27.4% from 2009. The Group
maintained a strong cash and bank balance position and had cash, treasury bills and bank balances of
approximately HK$4,647.0 million as at 31st December, 2010 (2009: HK$2,420.0 million). The Group’s bank and
other borrowings totalling HK$5,588.6 million (2009: HK$4,267.6 million) of which the portion due on demand
or within one year was HK$2,898.2 million (2009: HK$3,860.0 million) and the remaining long-term portion was
HK$2,690.4 million (2009: HK$407.6 million). During the year, Sun Hung Kai issued mandatory convertible notes
(“MCN”) of which HK$78.5 million being the accrued effective interest was classified as financial liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. The liquidity of the Group as evidenced by the current ratio (current assets/current
liabilities) was 3.59 times (2009: 2.15 times). The Group’s gearing ratio (net bank and other borrowings and
financial liabilities portion of MCN/equity attributable to the owners of the Company) was 8.5% (2009: 19.6%).

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HK$ Million HK$ Million

Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable as follows:

On demand or within one year 1,648.8 2,180.3
More than one year but not exceeding two years 522.6 252.6
More than two years but not exceeding five years 2,167.8 155.0
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year 851.3 780.9
More than one year but not exceeding two years 41.8 253.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years 180.5 447.8
5,412.8 4,069.8
Other borrowings repayable on demand or within one year 8.3 8.5
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year 143.9 156.3
More than one year but not exceeding two years 23.6 10.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years - 22.8
175.8 197.8
5,588.6 4,267.6

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will be obtained or
renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and operations of the Group.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities portion of MCN being the accrued effective interest at the end of the reporting period:

HK$ Million

Current portion 32.6
Non-current portion 45.9
78.5

Other than the MCN, most of the bank and other borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates.
There are no known seasonal factors in the Group’s borrowing profile.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating activities and
present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable exchange rate exposure.
However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.

Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Material Litigation Update

(a)

On 14th October, 2008, a writ of summons was issued by Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
(“SHKIS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, in the High Court of Hong Kong against
Quality Prince Limited, Allglobe Holdings Limited, the Personal Representative of the Estate of Lam Sai
Wing, Chan Yam Fai Jane (“Ms. Chan”) and Ng Yee Mei (“Ms. Ng”), seeking recovery of (a) the sum of
HK$50,932,876.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and (d) further and/or other relief. Having sold collateral
for the partial recovery of the amounts owing, SHKIS filed a Statement of Claim in the High Court of Hong
Kong on 24th October, 2008 claiming (a) the sum of HK$36,030,376.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and (d)
further and/or other relief. Summary judgment against all the defendants was granted by Master C Chan on
25th May, 2009, but judgment with respect to Ms. Chan and Ms. Ng only was overturned on appeal by the
judgment of Suffiad ] dated 7th August, 2009. SHKIS’s appeal of that judgment to the Court of Appeal was
heard on 6th May, 2010, and was dismissed. The trial will be heard on a date to be fixed.

Details of proceedings relating to Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited, a mainland PRC
joint venture, are set out in paragraph (b) of note 49 to the consolidated financial statements on the
“Contingent Liabilities”.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 53 to the consolidated financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Pursuant to an agreement dated 10th December, 2010, Bright Clear Limited (“Bright Clear”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, agreed to sell to an independent third party (“SHK HK IND Purchaser”)
approximately 27.97% interests in SHK HK IND. On 24th March, 2011, at the request of the SHK HK IND
Purchaser, Bright Clear and SHK HK IND Purchaser agreed to terminate the transaction in view of the current
unstable situation in Japan and in North Africa. Details of the proposed transaction and the termination of the
agreement were set out in the Company’s announcements dated 10th December, 2010 and 24th March, 2011
respectively.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Financial Services

Broking and finance

Sun Hung Kai, the Group’s broking and finance arm, recorded a profit attributable to its owners of
HK$1,087.7 million (2009: HK$1,258.4 million).

Sun Hung Kai disposed of its entire 38.06% stake in Tian An to a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied
Properties. The entire consideration of HK$3.8 billion received in the form of shares in Allied Properties
was subsequently distributed to its shareholders. It should be noted that this group reorganisation is an
intragroup transaction and the loss recorded by Sun Hung Kai on its disposal of Tian An was reversed at
Group level.

Sun Hung Kai’s five core businesses, namely, Wealth Management & Brokerage, Asset Management,
Corporate Finance, Consumer Finance and Principal Investments continued to perform well in 2010 despite
the uncertain business environment.

Sun Hung Kai continued to invest and build up its business platform through selective strategic
relationships. The recent alliance with CVC Capital Partners, one of the world’s largest private equity
firms, has provided financial capital as well as access to wide ranging industry networks and investment
experience.

The establishment of a strategic partnership with EK Immigration Consulting Limited and the launch of
the dedicated brand, SHK Private, were both directed towards servicing demands from high net worth
individuals originating from China looking to emigrate to Hong Kong and globally and customers seeking
high end services.

Sun Hung Kai’s strategic partnership in foreign exchange with Australian-based Macquarie Bank led to a
number of initiatives in forex business including the launch of FX Trader Pro in September 2010.

Sun Hung Kai completed its relocation of various offices to The Lee Gardens in Causeway Bay in January
2011. The centralization of most of its business units within the same building facilitates improved
productivity and efficiency.

Consumer finance

UAF delivered another record set of strong financial results. The consumer finance gross loan principal
balance as at 31st December, 2010 increased by 20% to HK$5.9 billion (31st December, 2009: HK$4.9
billion), with growth accelerating towards the end of the year.

UAF’s loan business in mainland China was the main driver of this growth. UAF in Shenzhen has
developed into a growing profit contributor after its third year of operation. 8 branches were added in
Shenzhen during the year, bringing the number of branches in Shenzhen to a total of 28.

UAF has been granted licences to operate in six other cities or provinces, marking an important step in its
national expansion. Shenyang and Chongqing branches commenced businesses in the first half of 2010 and
Tianjin and Chengdu followed in the second half of the year. Expansion continues into 2011 with more
branch openings in Kunming and Dalian.

The loan business in Hong Kong also saw healthy growth during 2010. The Hong Kong economy benefited
substantially from robust retail consumption and the strengthening of consumer confidence. UAF had a
total of 43 branches in Hong Kong at the end of 2010.

UAF re-launched the “SHK Finance” brand in the fourth quarter of 2010 to target mortgage loan business.
A new service centre at Langham Place, Mongkok, was opened and its loan generation performance was
satisfactory.

China will be the major growth driver going forward, while UAF continues to consolidate its market leading
position in Hong Kong.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Properties

Hong Kong

o Allied Properties reported a profit attributable to its owners of HK$3,003.1 million, an increase of 63.2%
from HK$1,840.3 million in 2009.

o Allied Properties achieved a slight increase in total rental income on its property portfolio.

o Hotel operation improved as a result of recovery of tourist industries from 2009.

o The net gain in value of Allied Properties’ property portfolio for the full year was HK$871.3 million, as

compared to HK$994 million in 2009.

o Allied Kajima Limited, 50% indirectly owned by Allied Properties and holding various properties includin
Allied Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel, contribute
a profit increase of 29% compared to 2009. The increase was mainly due to revaluation of its investment
properties and a commendable performance by Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel which recorded
significantly higher occupancies and average room rates.

Mainland PRC

° The profit attributable to owners of Tian An was HK$1,432.5 million (2009: HK$1,067.4 million),
representing a 34% increase over 2009.

o Rental income of Tian An increased by 60%.

o Tian An has continued to dispose of non-core assets. Gain on disposal of subsidiaries amounted to
HK$613.7 million.

o Profit attributable to the owners of Tian An arising from the Shanghai Allied Cement factory site relocation
compensation was HK$192.6 million, after deducting the income taxation and income attributable to the
non-controlling interests. Shanghai Allied Cement factory will be rebuilt in the Pudong District of Shanghai
subsequent to the confirmation of site area with the government.

o Tian An currently has an attributable GFA landbank of approximately 6,597,200 m?, consisting of
333,900 m? of completed investment properties and 6,263,300 m2 of properties under construction and for
development.

o Tian An will continue to adjust through acquisitions and disposals the quality of its landbank and sale of
end products to balance the demands of short term returns and long term capital appreciation.

Investments

AOL

° Profit attributable to owners of AOL amounted to HK$1,463.4 million, compared to HK$75.9 million in

2009. The substantial increase in profit was inclusive of a gain on disposal of the medical and associated
health services businesses of HK$1,428.3 million.

o AOL is now in a position to continue to operate and develop its elderly care business in Hong Kong and
to acquire or develop both healthcare businesses and elderly care businesses in the PRC and elsewhere as
well as to diversify into other business sectors in Hong Kong, the PRC and elsewhere.

SHK HK IND

o SHK HK IND reported a profit attributable to its shareholders of HK$89.3 million as compared to HK$295.6
million in 2009. SHK HK IND’s returns on its investments outperformed the Hong Kong stock market for
three consecutive years. It maintained a balanced portfolio of equities, bonds and cash.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31st December, 2010 was 4,078 (2009: 4,338). Total staff costs
(including continuing and discontinued operations), including Directors’” emoluments, amounted to HK$1,017.7
million (2009: HK$1,013.5 million). The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to
salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident funds, medical subsidies and a
discretionary bonus scheme.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS
Financial Services Business
Policies and Procedures

The Group applied a comprehensive risk management framework during 2010. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to reflect changes based on market conditions and the Group’s
business strategy. The risk management committee is a standing committee reporting to the respective board of
directors. It helps to scrutinise risk-related policies that promote proper monitoring and control of all major risks
arising from the Group’s business activities, external changing risks and regulatory environment.

Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed and outlined in note 47c to the consolidated financial
statements, covering areas of market risk (equity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of losses resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or
systems or from external events. The Group also extends operational risk to cover potential losses arising from
legal and compliance breaches. Operational risk is reduced and controlled through establishing robust internal
controls, clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and effective internal reporting and contingency
planning. It is the Group’s corporate culture that the business and operating line managements are fully aware and
responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specifically related to their business units on a day-to-day
basis. There are periodic monitoring and ongoing reviews conducted by respective compliance and internal audit
teams, which act independently and report regularly to the Group’s senior management.

Reputational Risk

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of business, which relates to declines in the customer
base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction of shareholder value and/or damage of company
reputation as a whole. The Group has adopted a comprehensive approach in managing reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel are provided with adequate and
comprehensive training; operating procedures manuals are regularly updated; and responsibilities and duties are
properly segregated with the internal control functions reporting directly to the relevant senior management and
audit committees.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Looking forward, the year 2011 presents various challenges such as geo-political uncertainty in North Africa and
the Middle East, possible slower growth in China, monetary tightening in Europe and the unknown effects arising
from the recent earthquakes and tsunami in Japan. The Group is also aware that interest rates cannot stay low for
a prolonged period with inflation remaining a persistent problem. The Group will continue to monitor market
changes closely and will implement prudent strategies as appropriate to address any changes with the aim of
maximizing returns to our shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for achieving the commendable results for 2010, and would like to
express appreciation to the shareholders for their continual support.

e ongfi.

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 69, Chairman of the Company since January 2007, was appointed an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company in December 1995 and re-designated as a Non-Executive Director of
the Company in July 2002. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was
admitted as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently
a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has served as a director,
and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia,
Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is also the chairman and a non-executive director of each of Allied Properties (H.K.)
Limited (“APL”) and Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”, formerly known as Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA"))
and a non-executive director of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”).

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 42, Chief Executive of the Company since January 1998, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of the Company in July 1992 and became an Executive Director of the Company in December 1993.
He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with Baker
& McKenzie and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive and an executive
director of APL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China Investments Company Limited
(“TACI”). He is also a non-executive director of each of APAC Resources Limited (“APAC Resources”), Mount
Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”) and Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”), the shares of Mount Gibson and
Tanami Gold being listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. Mr. Lee was previously the chairman and an
executive director of Yu Ming Investments Limited (“YMI”, now known as SHK HK IND). He is a brother of
Ms. Lee Su Hwei (a Non-Executive Director of the Company).

EDWIN LO KING YAU

Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, aged 50, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in May 2000. He holds a
Master’s Degree in Applied Finance from Macquarie University, Australia and is a chartered company secretary.
He had served various executive roles in several companies in Hong Kong including as company secretary for
public listed companies. He is also an executive director of TACI. Mr. Lo was previously an executive director of
SHK HK'IND.

MAK PAK HUNG

Mr. Mak Pak Hung, aged 64, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in January 2006. He holds
a Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree in Economics from the University of Hong Kong and a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of Western Ontario, Canada. Mr. Mak was appointed an Executive
Director for Banking and Treasury of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) in January 2010 and is a director of Sun
Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK. Formerly, Mr. Mak was the Chief
Financial Officer of SHK. Prior to joining SHK, Mr. Mak was with A.S. Watson & Company Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary company of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, as Chief Operating Officer and Group Finance
Director. Before that, he was the Managing Director of Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce for Hong Kong and
China and has also held senior positions with Manufacturers Hanover Trust Co. and Citibank N.A., with extensive
experience in banking and finance. He is also a director of United Asia Finance Limited.

LEE SU HWEI

Ms. Lee Su Hwei, aged 40, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in May 2000. She holds a
Bachelor of Economics Degree from the University of Sydney and has experience as an investment analyst and
in the securities industry generally in Hong Kong and the region. She is the sister of Mr. Lee Seng Hui (the Chief
Executive and Executive Director of the Company).

BEEBEERLRQEA Annual Report 2010
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

WONG PO YAN

Mr. Wong Po Yan, C.B.M., C.B.E., J.P., aged 87, an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company since
March 1993, is one of Hong Kong's leading residents with an outstanding record of business and public service.
He was the chairman and managing director of United Oversea Enterprises Ltd. and former vice chairman of the
Committee for the Basic Law of the HKSAR under the Standing Committee of the National People’s Congress. He
is also an independent non-executive director of each of Alco Holdings Limited, China Electronics Corporation
Holdings Company Limited, FinTronics Holdings Company Limited, Shenzhen Investment Limited, Sinopec
Kantons Holdings Limited and Mingfa Group (International) Company Limited.

DAVID CRAIG BARTLETT

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 45, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
December 1999. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United Kingdom in 1988 and
subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, The Republic of Ireland and the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde & Co., he regularly acted for and
advised the Company and its subsidiaries before leaving private practice for a career in industry. Now based
primarily in Luxembourg, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent non-executive director of SHK.

JOHN DOUGLAS MACKIE

Mr. John Douglas Mackie, aged 82, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 2004. He is the founder and chairman of JDM Associates Limited, and was a major shareholder of a
group of companies which is a leading distributor of sports and leisure merchandise in Hong Kong. Graduated
from the University of Western Australia and Harvard Business School, Mr. Mackie has over fifty years of
performance orientated experience as chief executive officer and lately sole proprietor serving in general,
marketing consultancy and representation, and has had extensive experience and successes in agency distribution,
manufacturing — proprietary and franchised retailing — supermarket, drugstore specialised products and sourcing.
He is also an independent non-executive director of APL.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 68, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management, administration,
accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and trading, and has been involved in successful
mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is an
independent non-executive director of each of APL and SHK. He is also a non-executive director of each of Mount
Gibson and Mulpha Australia Limited and is the chairman and a non-executive director of IFC Capital Limited (“IFC
Capital”), the shares of Mount Gibson and IFC Capital being listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He was
previously an independent non-executive director of APAC Resources.
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KENNETH LI CHI KONG

Mr. Kenneth Li Chi Kong, aged 57, joined the Company in January 1996 and is the Group Financial Controller of
the Company. Mr. Li graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland with a Bachelor’s Degree of Science
and obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt University in Edinburgh. He is a member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has broad experience in the finance and accounting field, having worked in two major audit
firms and as group financial controller for several sizeable listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also the financial
controller and an executive director of APL. He resigned as the company secretary of APL in July 2010 and was
previously an executive director of TACI.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 46, took up the post of director of investment of the Company in September
2007. He has a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He was the financial controller of other
listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of AOL and was appointed the chief executive
officer of AOL in November 2010. He is also an executive director of each of APL and SHK HK IND. Mr. Wong
was previously an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in YMI (now known as SHK HK IND).

KELVIN LAM KAM WING

Mr. Kelvin Lam Kam Wing, aged 44, is the Assistant Financial Controller of the Company. He obtained a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1999 and is a fellow of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Before Mr. Lam joined the Group in 1992, he had worked in an international accounting firm
for four years.

WINNIE LUI MEI YAN

Ms. Winnie Lui Mei Yan, aged 36, was appointed the Company Secretary of the Company in September 2008.
She holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and is an associate member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. She was appointed the
company secretary of QHA (now known as AOL) in September 2010 and APL on 31st March, 2011 respectively.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible framework
with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The board of directors of
the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success of the Company and
the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board
has reviewed the corporate governance practices of the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced
procedures which are detailed in this report. The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with,
the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2010, except for certain
deviations as specified with considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the
current practices at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises nine directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors, two
Non-Executive Directors and four Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of the Board
during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Lee Su Hwei

INEDs: Wong Po Yan
David Craig Bartlett
John Douglas Mackie
Alan Stephen Jones

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior Management on
pages 13 to 15. Other than that Mr. Lee Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, is a brother of Ms. Lee
Su Hwei, a Non-Executive Director of the Company, there are no family or other material relationships among
members of the Board.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (a majority of whom are independent) provided the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active participation
in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating to the Group's strategy,
performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company had four INEDs representing not less than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial performance
of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results. During the year, four Board
meetings were held and attendance of each Director at the Board meetings is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
annual operating budget, annual and interim results, recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment, material contracts and transactions as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/supervision
of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective functions of the Board
and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing and will be reviewed by the Board
from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of Directors.
At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given an opportunity to
include matters for discussion in the agenda. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the
agenda for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the
accompanying Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All
minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a
matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein, a Director shall abstain from voting
and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director
or any of his/her associates have a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate
governance practices. In addition, a written procedure was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in
discharge of their duties, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable
cost to be borne by the Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive officer (“CEQ”)
shall be separate and shall not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being the Chairman
of the Company, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i) all significant policy issues
are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii) all Directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The functions
of the CEO are performed by Mr. Lee Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the
day-to-day management of the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set
out in writing and approved by the Board in June 2005.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination procedure (“Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Executive Committee shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure (such
as appropriate experience, personal skills and time commitment, etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the first
occasion of his appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on the
responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the Companies Ordinance,
Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction package includes materials briefly
describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest published financial reports of the Company and
the documentation for the corporate governance practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously
updated on any major developments of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of the Non-Executive
Directors (including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years commencing from Tst January, 2011.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”), one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not
less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an
addition to the Board shall hold office until the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then
be eligible for re-election at the relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Remuneration Committee, an Audit Committee and an
Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings
and resolutions of the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members
and the committees are required to report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where
appropriate. The procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The
Board” of this report, have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

The individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee and
Audit Committee during the year ended 31st December, 2010 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended / held

Remuneration Audit

Name of Directors Board Committee Committee
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 4/4
Edwin Lo King Yau 4/4
Mak Pak Hung 4/4
Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 4/4 11 2/2
Lee Su Hwei 4/4
INEDs:
Wong Po Yan 4/4 11 2/2
David Craig Bartlett 4/4 1/1 2/2
John Douglas Mackie 4/4 171 2/2
Alan Stephen Jones 3/4 11 2/2

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of five members,
including Messrs. David Craig Bartlett (Chairman of the Committee), Wong Po Yan, John Douglas Mackie
and Alan Stephen Jones, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew being the Non-Executive Director.
The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:

(i) to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration policy and packages of the Directors and, where
appropriate, to consult the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive about the Committee’s proposals relating to
the remuneration of other Executive Directors;

(ii) to review and recommend performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives
approved by the Board from time to time;

(iii) to review and recommend the compensation payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct; and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the Company are in line with the code provision B.1.3
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the remuneration committee’s responsibilities
to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management of a listed
company. The Board considers that the Remuneration Committee of the Company shall review (as opposed to
determine) and make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors only
and not senior management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the performance
of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out by the Executive
Directors;

(i) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who may not be industry skilled and come
from differing professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily operation of the Company.
They may have little direct knowledge of industry practice and standard compensation packages. The
Remuneration Committee is thus not in a position to properly determine the remuneration of the Executive
Directors;

(i) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus must be
able to control their compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards and thus
Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the website of the Company.
The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference. One

Committee meeting was held in 2010 and the attendance of each member is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2010. In 2010 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee performed the works as
summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;
(ii) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and the Group Financial Controller;
(iii) reviewed the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended the bonus for the year ended 31st December, 2009 of three Executive Directors,
the Chairman, the Group Financial Controller and the director of investment and the increment in salary for
the year ended 31st December, 2010 of three Executive Directors, the Group Financial Controller and the
director of investment for the Board’s approval; and

(v) reviewed and recommended the increase in consultancy fees of the INEDs and the renewal of the term
of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) for two years commencing from
1st January, 2011 for the Board’s approval.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment
contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee.
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial statements whereas
detailed changes in the emoluments of certain directors of the Company during the interim period and up to the
date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim Report of the Company dated 27th August, 2010.
Details of the remuneration policy of the Group are also set out in the “Employees” section contained in the
Review of Operations on page 11.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of five Non-Executive

Directors, four of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by

an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.

The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee),

Arthur George Dew, Wong Po Yan, David Craig Bartlett and John Douglas Mackie. The Audit Committee is

provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice

according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

() to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external
auditor, and to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and any questions
of resignation or dismissal of the external auditor;

(ii) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence and objectivity;

(iv) to review the interim and annual consolidated financial statements before submission to the Board;

(v) to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the interim review and final audit, and any matters the
external auditor may wish to discuss;

(vi) to review the external auditor’'s management letters and management’s response;

(vii) to review the Group's financial controls, internal control and risk management systems;

(viii) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and
check whether the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the

Group; and

(ix) to consider any findings of the major investigations of internal control matters and management’s response.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company are revised from time to time to comply with
the code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s
responsibility to:

() implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;
(ii) ensure the management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the
policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) itis proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make appropriate
recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is through
the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company only possesses the effective ability to
scrutinise (as opposed to ensure) whether management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day
supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a position either to ensure
co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit
Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced but it can check
whether it is adequately resourced.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the website of the Company.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two Committee
meetings were held in 2010 and the attendance of each member is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation during
2010. In 2010 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor in respect of the
final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2009 (“2009 Final Audit”), the interim results review for
the six months ended 30th June, 2010 (“2010 Interim Review”) and the final audit for the year ended
31st December, 2010 (“2010 Final Audit”) of the Group for the Board/Executive Committee’s approval;

(ii) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the management’s
response in relation to the 2009 Final Audit, 2010 Interim Review and 2010 Final Audit;

(i) reviewed and recommended the financial reports for the year ended 31st December, 2009, for the six months
ended 30th June, 2010 and for the year ended 31st December, 2010 together with the relevant management
representation letters and announcements for the Board’s approval;

(iv) reviewed the Internal Audit Follow-up Reports (“IA Reports”) prepared by the Group Internal Audit

Department (“IAD”), and monitored that the issues raised would be addressed and managed promptly by the
management;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)
(v) reviewed and recommended the updated Whistle Blower Policy for the Board’s approval;

(vi) reviewed and recommended the modified Manual of Company Management Authority for the Board’s
approval;

(vii) reviewed the Price-Sensitive Information Guideline for the Board’s annual review;

(viii) reviewed and recommended the modified Connected Transaction Policies to align with the amendments of
the relevant Listing Rules for the Board’s approval;

(ix) reviewed the Related Party Transaction Policies and Procedures for the Board’s annual review; and

(x) reviewed and recommended the report on substantiation of the resources, qualifications and experience of
staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget
for the Board’s approval.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two Executive
Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Committee) and Edwin Lo King Yau. The Executive
Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of the activities of the Group as are
vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval pursuant to
the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee. The terms of reference of the Executive Committee
were revised in November 2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group and may
also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for undertaking and
supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i)  to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration of the
Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the overall
strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the
Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant Employees to
regulate dealings in the securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
who are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the
Company or its securities.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts Department,
the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2010, the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and
the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and ensure the consolidated financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 61 and 62.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems and
ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments and the Group’s assets
at all times. In 2010, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had reviewed the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist in the
achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role in the management of risks that are
significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group's assets, it should provide
a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and
regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls. These
subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the CG Code
regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman and the Audit Committee. The IAD plays an important
role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is maintained and operated by
the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards of the Group’s overall corporate
governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

The Group Overall Risk Profile Analysis Report, and the Group Internal Audit Plan and Strategy Report were
prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the Board for review. A discussion of the policies
and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk which the Group is facing is included in
note 47c¢ to the consolidated financial statements and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the
Review of Operations on page 12.

The IAD prepared the IA Reports of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2010. The IA Reports were

distributed to the Audit Committee and the Board for their review. The issue raised in the IA Reports were
addressed and managed properly by the management.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’'D)
External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 9.4
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 0.5
— Other professional services 4.0

Total 13.9

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in relation to the
Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels, which include
interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published documents together with the latest
corporate information and news are also made available on the website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with the Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates in the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions from the
Shareholders. The Chairmen of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee or in their absence, another
member of the respective committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer
questions at the AGM. The chairman of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to
the Listing Rules (or if no such chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee)
will also be available to answer questions at any general meeting of the Shareholders to approve a connected
transaction or any other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’” approval.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-election of
retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before the meeting
and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An explanation of the detailed
procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the commencement of the meeting. The
Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting by way of a poll. The poll results are published in
the manner prescribed under the requirements of the Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate
culture. We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to promote
and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

> "E‘———\_A..J\“"—-

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st December, 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities at 31st December, 2010 are set out
in notes 57, 58 and 59 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on
pages 63 and 64 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK60 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2010
(2009: HK35 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on Wednesday, 1st June, 2011, the total dividend for the year is
HK75 cents per share (2009: HK50 cents per share). Details are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group spent HK$1.4 million on investment properties. Certain of the Group’s properties
previously included in prepaid land lease payments and property, plant and equipment with aggregated carrying
values of HK$169.8 million were transferred to investment properties. In addition, certain of the Group’s
properties previously included in properties held for sale with carrying values of HK$16.1 million were transferred
to investment properties.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2010 at HK$4,762.4 million. The net
increase in fair value of HK$735.9 million attributable to investment properties held at 31st December, 2010 has
been credited to the consolidated income statement.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$125.5 million on property, plant and equipment. The Group also disposed
of certain of its property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of HK$4.3 million. In addition, certain of the
Group’s property, plant and equipment with carrying values of HK$55.8 million were disposed of due to disposal

of subsidiaries during the year.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set
out in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2010 are set out on pages 214 to 216.
SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd) 27

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Lee Su Hwei

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Wong Po Yan

David Craig Bartlett

John Douglas Mackie

Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of Association”), Messrs.
Edwin Lo King Yau, Wong Po Yan and David Craig Bartlett shall retire from office by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”)
has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were appointed
for a specific term of two years which shall continue until 31st December, 2012 but subject to the relevant
provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire
from their office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2010, Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Mak Pak Hung, Directors, had the following
interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares Approximate %
and underlying of the relevant
Name of Directors ~ Name of companies shares held issued share capital ~ Nature of interests
Lee Seng Hui the Company 110,567,413 53.32%  Personal interests (held as beneficial owner)
in 22,921 shares and other interests in
110,544,492 shares (Note 1)
Lee Su Hwei the Company 110,544,492 53.31%  Other interests (Note 1)
Mak Pak Hung Sun Hung Kai & Co. 5,000 0.00%  Personal interests (held as beneficiary of trust)
Limited (“SHK") (Note 3)
(Note 2)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Notes:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust which indirectly held 110,544,492
shares of the Company.

2. SHK s an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited which in turn is a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents the remaining one-third of the deemed interest in 15,000 shares of SHK duly granted to Mr. Mak Pak Hung on 28th April,
2008 under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme and this shall be vested and become unrestricted from 15th April, 2011.

4. Allinterests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2010, none of the Directors and chief executive of the Company
had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are considered to
have interests in the businesses which compete or are likely to compete with the businesses of the Group pursuant
to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i) Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui (a director of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”) who
was appointed on 18th June, 2010) are directors of APL which, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the
business of money lending;

(i) Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are two of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a deemed
substantial shareholder of each of APL, Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”), and Tian An China Investments
Company Limited (“TACI”) which, through their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the businesses as follows:

- APL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

-~ APL, through certain of its subsidiaries and associates, is party involved in the investment and trading in
listed securities in the resources and related industries;

—  SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment; and

-~ TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property
development and investment;

(iii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Allied Kajima Limited which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related activities;

(iv) Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Edwin Lo King Yau are directors of TACI which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property development and investment; and

(v) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of APAC Resources Limited, Mount Gibson Iron Limited and Tanami
Gold NL which, through certain of its subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading in listed
securities in the resources and related industries.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interest in other companies by virtue of their respective
common directorship, they will fulfill their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will act in the best interest
of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is capable of carrying on its
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which the
Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate with the exception of granting of share options to subscribe for shares in the Company under its
share option scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2010, the following Shareholders had interests in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate %

of the
Number of relevant issued
Name of Shareholders shares held share capital Notes
Cashplus Management Limited (“Cashplus”) 34,699,800 16.73% -
Zealous Developments Limited (“Zealous”) 34,699,800 16.73% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited (“Minty”) 75,844,692 36.58% -
Lee and Lee Trust 110,544,492 53.31% 3,4
Penta Investment Advisers Limited (“Penta”) 17,311,942 8.35% 5
UBS AG 14,023,989 6.76% 6
(long position) (long position)
12,867,000 6.21%
(short position) (short position)
Notes:
1. This represents the same interest of Cashplus in 34,699,800 shares.
2. Cashplus is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Zealous. Zealous was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Cashplus was
interested.
3. Minty and Zealous are wholly-owned by the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust.

4. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei, both Directors, together with Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a
discretionary trust, and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Minty and Zealous were interested.

5. This includes (i) an interest in 3,244,942 shares; and (ii) an interest in unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company equivalent to
14,067,000 underlying shares of the Company.

6.  UBS AG is interested in 12,867,000 shares in the capacity of beneficial owner and 1,156,989 shares in the capacity of person having
a security interest in shares. The short position refers to an interest in unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company equivalent to
12,867,000 underlying shares of the Company.

7. As at 31st December, 2010, save for the short position of UBS AG, all interests stated above represent long positions as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set out in note 11 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment
contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee,

having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual’s performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of
the scheme is set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less than 30%
of the total turnover for the year. Also the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers
taken together were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares on
the Stock Exchange during the year ended 31st December, 2010.

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$3.6 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices. Information on the

corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
16 to 25.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, as
at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

> "E‘———\_A..J\“"—-

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011
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Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Allied Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 63
to 212, which comprise the consolidated and Company's
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2010, and
the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31st December, 2010, and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Zé/« %/4 {Zmﬁl

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
30th March, 2011
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary

Discount on acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Profit on deemed acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries

Net loss on deemed disposal of
partial interests in subsidiaries

Loss on warrants of a listed
associate

Changes in values of properties

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled
entities

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Profit for the year

BB F B A S H I

2010 2009
—E-ZF — BT
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B 5t BEBT H T
BEEEER
A 6 &7 3,748.4 3,883.7
HAd s A 128.6 77.0
A A 3,877.0 3,960.7
B RS B FLA B 42 AR (221.5) (224.1)
a0 K AR 4 2 (219.2) (224.5)
S K i I R (77.1) (52.5)
(e di (1,066.2) (1,067.0)
WL — T A B W) 2 T e - 138.0
WAL o s R BELS MEE 25
Pl - 443
A 25 AT B 2 W A A
WE %S 2 i ] - 13.7
2 B B W BB A
WEf 2 SR TR RE - (31.1)
— [ b TR A W] BRI HE
fowd ot - (1.2)
V(B ) 9 812.3 824.7
SRR 10 (109.8) (442.5)
HiAth 5875 2 (111.4) (108.7)
Rl A 12 (41.9) (43.0)
JRE A B A W) SE 4R 612.4 467.4
JFRE Ak 4 [ e ) £ 3
£ 135.9 102.5
R ok T ¥ ) 13 3,590.5 3,356.7
BiIH 14 (335.5) (330.9)
A& RS R
A 85 Vi 3,255.0 3,025.8
ERIEEEET
REEK IS ER
4F B s 15 1,102.2 50.6
ASAE e | 4,357.2 3,076.4
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64
for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Non-controlling interests
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Earnings per share

From continuing and discontinued
operations
Basic

Diluted

From continuing operations
Basic

Diluted

BB F B A S H IR

2010 2009
—E-EfF CEENAE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Rt 5 BHEBT HE I
AL T
AN 7 B
AR RS s 2
A T A 1,775.1 1,755.0
A H B A RS
ZAEBE Y A 535.7 24.1
2,310.8 1,779.1
IE P I HE £
L IEEE - e
A 3 i | 1,479.9 1,270.8
A AR IR 2
AP A 566.5 26.5
2,046.4 1,297.3
4,357.2 3,076.4
HK$ HK$
BREF 16
A A e AR RS
B
A 10.95 7.38
7 10.95 7.38
LYEESS hE e
FHA 8.36 7.28
P 8.36 7.28




for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on disposal
— Deferred tax

Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss

on disposal/liquidation of subsidiaries

Revaluation gain on properties transferred

from property, plant and equipment to
investment properties

Deferred tax arising from revaluation gain
on properties transferred from property,

plant and equipment to investment
properties

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive income
of associates

Share of other comprehensive income of
jointly controlled entities

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

BB F B A S H I
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HAt 2 A
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— R E R E R
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TP FAR o 2 ) e B i R B T
IR 2 R i R
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Z B Al a
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AR H A A T AR > CLANER
BiIH
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JEAG T
AN IR
JE P MERS

2010 2009
—2-BE  ETHA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H#EHIT
4,357.2 3,076.4
57.0 137.7
(27.6) (8.0)

- 0.2

294 129.9
(38.0) =
137.5 -
(22.2) -
76.2 3.0
142.9 46.4
3.7 2.0
329.5 181.3
4,686.7 3,257.7
2,487.1 1,902.1
2,199.6 1,355.6
4,686.7 3,257.7
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at 31st December, 2010

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Statutory deposits

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers due after one year

Prepaid deposits for acquisition of property,

T K
B A 2
AERESI 2 i
] it e ol
e
RS

BAAA
L 2 AL AT
FR R
VR - RS B

plant and equipment and other receivables 15 & J E A RE s IH

Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Properties held for sale and
other inventories

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers due within one year

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled
entity

Tax recoverable

Short-term pledged bank deposits and
bank balances

Cash, deposits and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due
within one year

Mandatory convertible notes

Provisions

Other liabilities due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEeEREERAA

IR K

i=|
B IR A TR
EH ARG
HALE
—AE 1 BB
% F 5 J
55 J AR
B A Ak
— MR
Rk
B
SRS
BTEH
B4 - rkERA S

bl Y

55 L0
BRI T T
B SRAN
B A
TR R
REfTRL
— |2 BT
i fefs
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32
33

30

35

37
38

43

45

S A ESE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—g-2F  “FEAF  CEEAE
+=A=+t-8 +ZH=1—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A& HEHIT
(Restated) (Restated)

(E31) (E31)

4,762.4 3,868.7 3,024.0
668.9 675.0 690.8
10.0 13.0 13.4
125.7 278.0 268.2
111.3 405.2 370.5
5,293.1 4,345.1 4,010.5
1,221.6 1,043.2 934.7
918.6 749.5 273.3

- 51.5 -

50.8 36.0 18.4
56.1 56.1 -
2,291.9 1,870.2 1,743.5
334 - 164.2
94.1 100.5 122.5
15,637.9 13,492.0 11,634.0
412.8 374.5 410.5
1,727.1 1,443.6 423.3
0.4 0.4 0.5
3,172.6 2,524.2 2,661.0
6,745.5 5,854.4 4,592.3
58.5 67.3 104.8

7.7 3.9 34

1.5 5.9 36.8
101.0 141.6 130.5
4,546.0 2,278.4 2,591.5
16,773.1 12,694.2 10,954.6
1,473.0 1,831.7 1,638.4
75.0 96.5 49.0
14.1 13.7 13.8

0.1 0.3 14.1
107.8 82.7 76.0
2,898.2 3,860.0 1,965.6
32.6 - -
74.8 26.3 62.8

- - 0.6
4,675.6 5911.2 3,820.3
12,097.5 6,783.0 7,134.3
27,735.4 20,275.0 18,768.3
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at 31st December, 2010

Notes
i

Capital and reserves RA R
Share capital &S 39
Share premium and reserves e v 18 42
Equity attributable to owners of ARFRE

the Company EihER
Equity elements of mandatory convertible i il A #L i 2245 &

notes and warrants PRI 2 Wi Wby 44
Shares held for employee ownership Pyl B IR G T

scheme FeA o
Employee share-based compensation DA 2 B E

reserve I < ok
Share of net assets of subsidiaries TEft MR 2 7l i
Non-controlling interests FERER
Total equity EREE
Non-current liabilities *REBEE
Bank and other borrowings due —ERFBM BT R

after one year Hifh & 43
Amount due to an associate R~ A 308
Mandatory convertible notes 5 o R PR 44
Deferred tax liabilities RAERIAL H 31
Provisions ] 45

The consolidated financial statements on pages 63 to 212 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
30th March, 2011, and are signed on its behalf by:

< =_ I~
Arthur George Dew
WEETE
Director

#HH

RoF—BET A=A

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—E-Ef :?3%@ “ETNE
+=ZA=+-H +-A=1+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A& HEET
(Restated) (Restated)

(E51) (E31)

414.7 414.7 488.1
11,626.6 9,033.9 7,649.9
12,041.3 9,448.6 8,338.0
1,616.5 - -
(23.7) (28.0) (32.6)

10.6 9.9 10.0
10,918.9 10,089.0 8,268.8
12,522.3 10,070.9 8,246.2
24,563.6 19,519.5 16,584.2
2,690.4 407.6 1,917.5
47.1 = _

45.9 - -

375.5 335.6 2419

12.9 12.3 24.7
3,171.8 755.5 2,184.1
27,735.4 20,275.0 18,768.3

O3 EHEHE 212 H 2 A MR & E FH e il
4= A = A BT W
o EFRAREE

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRHh
Director

#HH
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at 31st December, 2010

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash, deposits and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

RoE—BET A=A

31/12/2010
—z-25

31/12/2009
T EZILAE

+=A=+-8 +ZA=+—H

SN = T~

Arthur George Dew

IREE SR
Director

HF

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B 5 BEBTT H WG
FREEE
YIZE ~ W R pt 19 1.8 1.4
RN R 2 A 24 840.0 800.3
RfF Jo 2 7 R K 25 3,502.6 2,687.3
4,344.4 3,489.0
REEE
B 5 Fe o Ath JE ik I 4.6 4.6
Rt Jog > F R K 25 982.5 1,760.8
B4 FR MBS EY 36 193.3 295.3
1,180.4 2,060.7
REAE
& 5 T HAth A IR 3.9 28.4
i 45 0.1 0.1
4.0 28.5
REBEEFE 1,176.4 2,032.2
HEEBRBAERS 5,520.8 5,521.2
WA S
k&N 39 414.7 414.7
A7 15 I (vt 42 2,161.2 1,965.9
R 2,575.9 2,380.6
FRBEE
IR — 1 B g > w3 25 2,944.9 3,140.6
5,520.8 5,521.2
Edwin Lo King Yau
LR
Director
HH
Annual Report 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Attributable o ownersof the Company

2 A

o

P ot 588 W 3R
BB =R BE T A A I

Non-controllng interests

69

KORBRAEG FERRE
Equity
clementsof
mandatory Shares
convertble heldfor ~ Employee
notesand ~~ employee  share-hased
Property  Investment Capital Non- warans  ownership - compensafion ~~ Share of
revaluation  revaluation  redemption distrbutable it scheme reserve et asets of
Share Share Teserve Teserve resee  Translation Teserve Copital ~ Accumulated ~~ Dividend TEREE AEERR  JRGRN  subsidiaries Total
aptl  pemm  EEE  REER  EREE reene  FHERE reserve profs  resee Tl RAREE  WEHE ZREME REWELR Total equity
B BiHER i Li] fif  EXER fif  EAEE  RMEA BRRER Bt ZRE3f  HER L] HHE &t REAE
HKSMilion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillon ~ HKSMilion  HKSMillon ~ HKSMilion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMilon ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMilion ~ HKSMilion  HKSMillon  HKSMilon ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Millon
HET  AEET  MEMT TEET fEMD TEE fEM TEE MEM TEE TEM TEE TEM TEE TEM TEE M
Ay, 08 RERBAEAR w1505 03 A MBS 5 b7 5683 m 4B S Re 100 888 862 16342
Proftforthe year RERGH - - - - - - - - 17791 - 17791 - - - 12973 12973 30764
Other comprehensivencome - K/FEBAT
forthe year ey - - - 1027 - 126 - - 17 - 130 - - - 383 383 1813
Total comprehensiveincome  64F 4
forthe year ] - - - 1027 - 126 - - 17868 - 19021 - - - 13556 13556 32577
Acquisiion ofasubsidiry A HEAT - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 3976 3976 3976
Deemed disposalofprtal ~~ HHfEH EME AT
inteests n subsidiaries Bl - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 44 4 44
Decreasennon-contollng B AHREL
intrests duetorepurchase  ERER
of hares of ubsidaries it - - - - - - - - - - - - - - (1016) (1016] (1016)
Netincrease in non-contolling &4k
ineress due o futher HRLARD
acquiiion of shres of RABRER
subsdiaries and everciseof  friBRIER
waranisby nonconolling R F R
inferests EEE - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 128 128 128
Putchase ofshares or employee {8 18 izt
ownerhip scheme BRI - B - - - B - B - B - B (3.1 B - 3.1) (3.1
Recogriton of equiysetled SIS LR
share-based payment TR - - - - - - - - - - - - - 76 - 76 76
Vesting ofsharesforemployee (£ S k1% 13l
ownershipscheme FERR - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 ) = = -
Dividend dirbutonto ~~ APRRETFAER
nor-contolfing inerests [ B - B - - - - - - - - - - - (168.6) (168.6) (168.6)
Intrim dividend declred BRI - - - - - - = = (36.6) 366 = = = = = = =
Dividend paid EfffE = = = = = = = = = (1098) (1098) - - - - - (1098)
Propose inal dividend KRS = = - - - - - - 726) 76 - - - - - - -
Sharerepurchasedand. IRz
cancelled i 134 - - - - - - - (6083) - (6617) - - - - - (6617)
Transer on sharerepurchase B i - - - - B4 - - - 734 - - - - - - - -
At31st December, 2009 REFRNETZA=1-H 4147 15195 923 VAl 2875 1492 52 8.7) 6,639.2 76 94466 = (280) 99 10,089.0 100709 195195
Proitfor the year RERHA - - - - - - - - 308 - M08 - - - 2Me4 204 4372
Other comprehensive ncome  ASFERAZ
forthe year i - - 523 (198) - 1374 - 02 62 - 1763 - - 08) 1540 1532 395
Total comprehensiveincome  A4F 2
forthe year a5 = = 23 (198) - 1374 - 02 23170 - 24871 - - 08 22004 21996 46867
Adustmentarisingupon—— f—~FF EHELA
acquison ofinterestinan— {(B§—Fi
asociateby anonwholly- — EAERBAT
ownedsubsidiayfoma— R-HEEATZ
non whollyonned subsidiary 5 2
(note 48) (k48 = = = = = = = = 1319 - 1319 = = = (1319 (1319 -
Acquison ofadditonal ~ EEMEATEA
interests in subsidiaries [ = - - - - - - - 4100 - 4100 - - - (1,251.0) {1,510/ (841.0)
Deemed acquiston ofpatl  fENCEIEAT
interests n subsidiaries Bl - - - - - - - - (127) - (127) - - - (788) (788) 913
Disposal of patel nerestin MR ATZ
asubsidary Hivs - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 80 80 80
Deemed disposal ofpartial Bt EME AR
interests n subsidiaies BiviEs - - - - - - - - (3194) - (3194) - - - 17870 17870 14672
Purchase ofshre oremployee 563141
ownerhip scheme JER R - - - - - - - - - - - - B4 - - (36) B4
Recogiton of equitysetled s RS LR
share-based payment AR - - - - - - - - - - - - - 94 - 94 94
Vesting ofshresfor employee £ 511
ownership scheme BERR B B B B B B - B - - - B 79 79 - = -
Isue of mandalory convertble A RS Tt
noesandwarrans by ARBTRARRER
subsidiary note 44 (k) - - - - - - - - - - - 16165 - - - 16165 16165
Divdenddibutionto ~ SPRRE TR
non-conroling inerests s = = = = = = = = = = = = = = (17038) (1,7038) (1,703.8)
Intrim dividend declred B - - - - - - = = (1) 311 = = = = = = -
Dividend aid EiRg - - - - - - - - - (1037) (1037) - - - - - (1037)
Proposed fina ividend SRR - - - - - - - - (144 144 - - - - - - -
Other 1) = S S = = = = - (0.1 S (0.1) = = S = = (0.1)
A1t December 2010 REF-BEZA=1-A 4147 15195 946 573 175 2866 52 85 90100 1244 120413 16165 037 106 109189 12503 245636
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-FZ—FFE+ A=+ —HILFE

2010 2009
—E-BF “EFNF
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
W &E BEET A #ETT
Operating activities BB
Profit for the year AR A B Ui 4,357.2 3,076.4
Adjustments for: PRI -
Taxation BiJH 339.5 341.1
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 166.0 489.2
Depreciation s 71.0 67.4
Finance costs Al R A 41.9 43.0
Net exchange loss MEE 52 s 15 1 48 34.6 24.0
Amortisation of intangible assets TR 7 fHE 26.7 28.0
Expenses recognised for employee HURTIR A BRAA 7
ownership scheme of ([HrEekE ) 21§ B
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited JBAn A wt B HERE 2
(“SHK”) % 9.2 7.1
Loss on disposal of property, plantand &Y ~ FiF Kk
equipment JEi 18 3.5 2.1
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TR
payments 5 0.4 0.5
Impairment loss recognised for amount i /3 7 K K R 2
due from associates W E 1 0.3 -
Gain on disposal of Disposal Group HECELEEZERN 15 (1,093.9) -
Net increase in fair value of investment £ &#) 2> A\ FE(E
properties 3 (735.9) (804.3)
Share of results of associates JRE A W W) SE 4 (612.4) (467.4)
Share of results of jointly controlled JREAL ] 42 il £ 2
entities £ (135.9) (102.5)
Impairment loss reversed for properties 1] £t &4 26 >
held for sale IoRIEN 5ic| (70.7) (25.6)
Fair value gain on financial assets and & #& 18 25 5/ T B (E
liabilities at fair value through profit o B 4 il
or loss AR E (58.6) (421.3)
Profit on disposal/redemption of H T [l AR
available-for-sale financial assets and R e i 2
held-to-maturity investments BB 2 i A (45.3) (24.8)
Profit on disposal of HE—HHEARZ
a subsidiary bkl (29.3) -
Profit on disposal of investment HEREWHEL
properties i 1) 9.4) 2.1)
Impairment loss (reversed) recognised (FE ) HERRIE JE Y2
for hotel property RIEN, 55| (5.7) B
Profit on liquidation of subsidiaries it I8 > ] v e 2 T ) (3.7) -
Impairment loss (reversed) recognised (4[] ﬁﬁﬁ YN /A
for interests in associates ZTE@Z(UC@E?TE (2.3) 27.9
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial 5 /% 8 8 2 =1 3500
interests in subsidiaries REAE 2 s 1H 3R - 31.1
Discount on acquisition of WS — T Y g 2 7] 2
a subsidiary ik - (138.5)
Discount on acquisition of additional WS A B 2 R S 2
interests in subsidiaries Z i - (44.3)
Profit on deemed acquisition of A5 25 i e o g 2 ) R A
additional interests in subsidiaries HE #  Tha F - (13.7)
Profit on disposal of a jointly controlled 8 — if] ] #5E il 4> 3
entity Z i A - (4.4)
Gain on distribution of assets I3 UREE W i - (0.4)
Operating cash flows before movements  Jiit& i ¥ 4 & 8)
in working capital 2RI S 2,247.2 2,093.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Increase in properties held for sale and
other inventories

Increase in financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Increase in loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

Increase in trade and other receivables

(Decrease) increase in trade and other
payables

Increase (decrease) in provision and
other liabilities

Cash (used in) from operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Interest paid
Taxation outside Hong Kong paid

Net cash (used in) from operating
activities

Investing activities

Proceeds on disposal of Disposal Group

Amounts repaid by associates

Proceeds on disposal/redemption of
available-for-sale financial assets and
held-to-maturity investments

Dividends received from associates

Increase in pledged bank deposits

Disposal of a suésidiary

Proceeds on disposal of investment
properties

Amounts repaid by jointly controlled
entities

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Distribution from liquidation of a jointly
controlled entity

Amounts advanced to an associate

Fixed deposits with banks placed

Acquisition of additional interests in
associates

Purchase of available-for-sale financial
assets and held-to-maturity investments

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Amount repaid to jointly controlled
entities

Increase in prepaid deposits for
acquisition of property, plant and
equipment

Additions to intangible assets

Net payment of statutory deposits

Liquidation/disposal of subsidiaries

Amount advanced to a jointly controlled
entity

Additions to investment properties

Acquisition of jointly controlled entities

Acquisition of a subsidiary

Dividends received from a jointly
controlled entity

Proceeds from distribution of assets

Acquisition of associates

Net cash from (used in) investing
activities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEREERALA
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Notes

W &E

15

2010 2009
—g-E LK
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEWIT
(1.4) 0.7)
(269.0) (238.0)
(1,213.8) (496.9)
(1,083.6) (1,033.1)
(167.5) 205.2
55.0 (52.6)
(433.1) 477.6
(214.3) (184.8)
(54.0) (44.9)
(23.6) (4.2)
(725.0) 243.7
1,509.6

322.6 0.1
154.7 82.0
47.5 24.9
40.6 (11.1)
39.6 -
22.1 12.6
4.7 4.4
0.8 0.1

0.6 -
(299.0) (24.0)
(282.4) -
(223.3) —
(168.1) (217.6)
(114.6) (41.7)
(52.1) -
(29.6) -
(19.6) (62.6)
(14.8) (17.7)
(11.8) 0.1
(8.5) (4.7)
(1.4) (2.5)
(0.2) (53.9)

- 128.5

- 1.0

- 0.4
- (66.6)
917.4 (248.3)
nual Report 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-FZ—FFE+ A=+ —HILFE

2010 2009
—g-BE T
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million

Bt BEBT A E#ETT
Financing activities BME XK
New bank and other borrowings B P RAT &
raised HAth & 3,072.1 765.2
Proceeds from issue of mandatory 479 il fiTi‘ﬁ%ﬂimﬁ%
convertible notes and warrants PO RE RS 2 I 3k ] 1,708.0 =
Net proceeds received from issue of BB 2 ) B A7 R 9 72
shares by subsidiaries FNIH A 12.7 381.6
Amounts advanced by associates Wi N ) B 47.2 0.1
Repayment of bank and other borrowings f& #8347 b Ho At fE £ (1,799.8) (425.5)
Acquisition of additional interests WSS B 2 )
in subsidiaries HHAMIEZS (841.0) (31.2)
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to W 2 ﬁé‘lﬁ?’“’ﬂi%ﬁm
non-controlling interests Kﬁﬂx B (241.7) (167.6)
Dividend paid 2T E (103.7) (109.8)
Share repurchase and cancelled by WO g ) B ] %
subsidiaries JBe Ay (91.5) (90.1)
Purchase of shares for employee BTSSR B A
ownership scheme of SHK e JLhe g 3.6) 3.1)
Amounts paid on shares repurchase i ] A ) B A7 B S At
of the Company ZFIE 0.1) (681.7)
Amount advanced by a jointly controlled — i3 ] 45 il 3
entity K - 35.0
Amounts repaid to associates ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬂﬁf ] - (0.2)
Net cash from (used in) financing RMEERMEE(FTA)
activities ZREFHE 1,758.6 (327.3)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash BE& KRB S ZSE Y0
equivalents CRd)E%E 1,951.0 (331.9)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [ERSE) & 2.2 0.8
Cash and cash equivalents REPZHEREASE
at the beginning of the year ZEY 2,260.4 2,591.5
Cash and cash equivalents at the end RERZRERRE
of the year Z£EY 4,213.6 2,260.4
Analysis of the balances of cash and RERAEEEY
cash equivalents RO
Cash and cash equivalents Bl K B S5 EY) 36 4,263.6 2,278.4
Bank overdrafts SATIESL 43 (50.0) (18.0)
4,213.6 2,260.4
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
controlling party of the Company is the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities are set out in notes 57, 58 and 59
respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied a number of
new and revised Standards, Amendments to Standards
and Interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). Except as described below, the adoption of
the new and revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current or prior accounting periods.

HKAS 27 (revised 2008) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

HKAS 27 (revised 2008) has resulted in changes in the
Group’s accounting policies regarding increases or
decreases in ownership interests in subsidiaries of the
Company. In prior years, increases in interests in existing
subsidiaries of the Company were treated in the same
manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries, with goodwill
or a bargain purchase gain being recognised, where
appropriate. The impact of decreases in interests in
subsidiaries of the Company that did not involve loss of
control was recognised in profit or loss. Under HKAS 27
(revised 2008), all increases or decreases in interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in gaining or losing control
of the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions,
with no impact on profit or loss.

;e

—BAE A S H
—REH
AT W R 7 B ([ 3 )

SR B SE 2 A A BRA ] EBAAE AW
W& 22 5 A B/l (TBEAS R 1) Bli o AR
N ) Z B EAE 5 FyLee and Lee TrustZ
Z#E N > Lee and Lee TrustZ Z st AZ F
B S B > it B S AT L ATE
13855 & e & K 2448 o 7/ 7] 51 i
T N s S B A U
FT4E 13855 A& R K224 o

SEMBHMERUEICES - M
REE AR o

RRFEZH

A7) oy — I BUE N 7 R AR A S
MRS HEZIE A~ BiE s ] Kk
] 42 il i 3% 2 = 2 SE 5 0% 38l 43 AR B
57 ~ 58 %59 °

RAFMET RAEETERMBREER
(TERMBHREER )

E&ZIKETE AL R A g st A

g ((Hikg nJrEfﬁ/\@"J P R 2 5 T8 R
%«WTZEEU HEQIMERT AR S e B (1587

] M EEAE ] B v A O R R D) o BR TR
NREIRFE SN - BRANEZ SRR S A AT i
S 5 A U At A R R 1 ?rﬁ}ﬁ
[H] 2 7 S B A5 PP 3 Al TR S 2

BB ERE 275 (=B N\FLBE)
FERBIMBEERR
v R HE RS2 798 (TR )\ AFLLIEHT)

SR R AR 2 ) R JB 28 W 22 i A R 2 4
INE Il D 2 A S ] BOR B AR B o R
LA > WINA S R EA B 2 7 2
i DR BEL A S e JBg 2 m AR ] 22 T O 2
SO A0 T e P R (I i © A
TAAAR N ) Wi g o ) 2 g (AN T Ok
LEEHIRERA H A IRAERE - RIBH G5t
HERIER2 758 (T AELERT) » RS
N ) WA 2 FT A SN S i AN A B
TR al ok 2 B Jag /8 W) 2 HE I HERS 51 2y HE 45 5
Gy > M A f AR RS2 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKAS 27 (revised 2008) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements (Cont’d)

The following table summarises the effect on equity in
respect of the various changes in interests in subsidiaries of
the Company without loss of control during the year:

BB F B A S H IR

Ze

KRR RAEETE BB REER
(TERMBEHREER ) (F)

BREERE 275 (222 NFLEE)
RERBIYPBHRE(H)

T RAAA B NAE A R B A R
JG&§ o~ AR i 42 R 2 A DL T AS o ) A T
R L 2 A R B 2 R o

HK$ Million
T E T
Credited (charged) to accumulated profits B B 4 TE R 25 A
in respect of: AHR (F1ER) -
Acquisition of additional interests in Wi R Y Jg A w2 A
subsidiaries T 4 410.0
Deemed disposal of partial interests in 7% B e 28 w1 R
subsidiaries RESR (319.8)
Deemed acquisition of partial interests in L7 WSS T 2 ) S
subsidiaries i (12.7)
77.5

In addition, during the year, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”) acquired an
associate from SHK, a non wholly-owned subsidiary of
APL. Accordingly, the effective interest in the associate
held by the Group increased. A difference of HK$131.9
million between the consideration and the increase in
effective interest in the associate attributable to the Group,
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted, was
recognised directly in equity attributable to owners of the
Company (note 48).

Under HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008), the definition of
non-controlling interest has been changed. Specifically,
under the revised Standard, non-controlling interest is
defined as the equity in a subsidiary not attributable,
directly or indirectly, to a parent. The application of
the revised Standard has resulted in shares held for
employee ownership scheme and employee share-based
compensation reserve of a subsidiary being included
as part of non-controlling interest in the consolidated
statement of financial position and consolidated statement
of changes in equity. Previously, such reserves were
presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position and consolidated statement of changes
in equity. In addition, the equity elements of mandatory
convertible notes and warrants issued during the year (note
44) is so included as part of non-controlling interest for the
application of the revised Standard.

LA > AR - B A HE () A FRA H
([ A i |) 2 2 B W JE 2 =) 1) B A b 7
2 I AT B 4 ) R — T N
F) o R > ASEE MR %I SN\ 2 B R
it A T BTN o R AE B AR 42 (3 AL B 7 )
ZEH B RE R I N 2 £ RE131.9F Bk or (FF
P FEAE 2 B 95 AR 9 I ) A AR 8 ) BE SR
FEAGHE RS b B AR (f3E48) -

HRPE At YE R SR 27 9% (& VF AL
ERT) > FEmids 2 E RO s - UH
& R RZ KRB RT MR > I 2 FBOME 45 1Y
FRE oy — [ A T 2 ) Pl 4 ] it
JEEEA IR HESE o RZACAE AT HE I Y e Y
BUB A FI R 2 w10 2 8 B i B
wt B B A B DU SO 2 A 5 P 4 ol
> WO AKR S AR DLR B A 5l 4 A
R IR ) — 0> o JERles S
Tl TS A BB IR L B Ao 5 M i B B 22
BSLBER o BLAN o AR B AT 9 58 il T
B R e RS 2 M A 5 (M eE44)
IRAE B 75 AR A 5y I 428 i HE 2 Y — R
53 > LAME AR AERTHER o



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

2

BB F B A S H I

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. REAHFITRLETEBME®REEL
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (TEAMBEHREED ) (&)
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)
Amendment to HKAS 17 Leases BEARASHERNFE17REE BFITA
As part of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2009, HKAS FE B T R JUAR I M 2 75 s A i 1 B
17 has been amended in relation to the classification Iz B — i85 » gt 798
of leasehold land. Before the amendment to HKAS ClA B & i 2 - AR i ERT - IR
17, HKAS 17 required leasehold land to be classified et RS 7B TR > A et
as operating leases and to present leasehold land as 51 7 SR BRI B T R A A R I
prepaid lease payments in the consolidated statement of TE& 6 IR DL 3R N 51 25 TSSO - 5% 18
financial position. The amendment has removed such a BT A B B EE R o
requirement.
In accordance with the transitional provisions of RIE v S I 1 798 2 il ER S » AR
HKAS 17, the Group reassessed the classification of A 3 B FE B A IR O A 2 &R T R
unexpired leasehold land as at Tst January, 2010 based W E—TE—H—H MR e S
on information which existed at the inception of the HIAEE o f5 5 S &N E + Hi il
leases. Leasehold land that qualifies for the finance lease [ YEZGHAE | BB - WE L&
classification has been reclassified from “prepaid land 51> HEIBWRCS - BB ST 2
lease payments” to “property, plant and equipment” AN
retrospectively. The adjustments in respect of the
comparative figures are as follows:
3171212009 1712009
“FENETZA=T-H “ZTNE-A-H
Originally Originally
stated ~ Adjustments  Restated stated ~ Adjustments  Restated
RR&27 il 4 Bl FREZH il 4 ]
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BfkT BT  AEET AT AlEr AlkR
Property, plant and equipment VEN BT 3393 335.7 675.0 3495 3413 690.8
Prepaid land lease payments T
- non-current ~JE 343.0 (330.0) 13.0 349.1 (335.7) 134
Prepaid land lease payments G U
- current -1 6.1 (5.7) 04 6.1 (5.6) 0.5
688.4 - 688.4 704.7 - 704.7

As at 31st December, 2010, leasehold land that qualifies
for finance lease classification with the carrying amount
of HK$328.3 million has been included in property, plant
and equipment. The application of the amendment to
HKAS 17 has had no impact on the net profit and total
equity of the Group.

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause (“HK
Int-5”)

HK Int-5 clarifies that term loans that include a clause that
gives the lender the unconditional right to call the loans
at any time (“repayment on demand clause”) should be
classified by the borrower as current liabilities. The Group
has applied HK Int-5 for the first time in the current year.
HK Int-5 requires retrospective application.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause (“HK
Int-5”) (Cont’d)

In order to comply with the requirements set out in HK
Int-5, the Group has changed its accounting policy on
classification of borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause. In the past, the classification of such borrowings
were determined based on the agreed scheduled
repayment dates set out in the loan agreements. Under
HK Int-5, term borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause are classified as current liabilities.

As a result, bank and other borrowings that contain a
repayment on demand clause with the aggregate carrying
amounts of HK$734.0 million and HK$561.8 million have
been reclassified from non-current liabilities to current
liabilities as at 31st December, 2009 and 1st January, 2009
respectively. As at 31st December, 2010, bank and other
borrowings (that are repayable more than one year after
the end of the reporting period but contain a repayment
on demand clause) with the aggregate carrying amount
of HK$245.9 million have been classified as current
liabilities. The application of HK Int-5 has had no impact
on the reported profit or loss for the current and prior
years.

New and revised Standards and Interpretations in issue

but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and

revised standards and amendments that have been issued

but are not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations

of the Group.

HKAS 12 (Amendment)  Deferred Tax: Recovery
of Underlying Assets !

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures 2

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues 3

Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets 4

Financial Instruments 5

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 9

i Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2012
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2011

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st February, 2010
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2011

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations in issue
but not yet effective (Cont’d)

The amendments to HKAS 12 “Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets” mainly deal with the measurement of
deferred tax for investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model in accordance with HKAS 40
“Investment Property”. Based on the amendments, for
the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities and
deferred tax assets for investment properties measured
using the fair value model, the carrying amounts of the
investment properties are presumed to be recovered
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted in
certain circumstances. The Group anticipates that the
application of the amendments to HKAS 12 may affect
the measurement of the Group's deferred taxation. The
management is still in the process of assessing the impact
of the amendments.

HKFRS 9 (as issued in November 2009) introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 (as revised in November
2010) adds requirements for financial liabilities and for
derecognition. HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2013, with earlier
application permitted.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values
at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
an entity may make an irrevocable election to present
changes in fair value of equity investments in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
recognised in profit or loss. The applicable of HKFRS 9
might affect the measurement of the Group'’s financial
assets. The management is still in the process of assessing
the impact of adoption of HKFRS 9.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate that
the application of the other new and revised standards and
amendments will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

3.

RECLASSIFICATION

During the year, the Group has changed the classification
of interest receivable on consumer finance business
(previously included in “trade and other receivables”) to
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers”. The
Group considers the new presentation is more appropriate.
In order to conform to the current year's classification,
interest receivable of HK$72.6 million as at 1st January,
2009 and HK$68.0 million as at 31st December, 2009
were reclassified from “trade and other receivables” to
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers”.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the principal accounting policies set
out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on Stock Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. Prior to 1st
January, 2010, losses applicable to the non-controlling
interests in excess of the non-controlling interests in the
subsidiary’s equity were allocated against the interests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-controlling
interests had a binding obligation and were able to make
an additional investment to cover the losses.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries on or after 1st January, 2010

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit
or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interests. Where certain assets of the subsidiary
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values and the
related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity,
the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity are accounted for as
if the Company had directly disposed of the related assets
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly
to retained earnings). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment
in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.

BB F B A S H I

4.

EESBER ()

REEE(E)
17 FF FERE F it 77 B2 T AR

— W > ) 22 A T R B SRR B T
AN A S I P b A > B e B &
TS TP S i B OR TA BR o IR &
AFE—H— B Z A - IR RO R BT A s 1
e 42 FBEHE 2 P A 6 g > ) A 2 2 R A
ASE T MERR FIRR > M 42 Ao 2 A A0 E
FAE B AT AN E A 1R BRAD

IE [ 13 B A W 2 FTHEA HE T i & 52 )
R F T A — HR R B

7 BT 2 ) A R i S

i 74 S LA RS JB 2 ) 2 A AR i o B 5
B > (H S T EOAE [ 25 a2 S M
Al 2 PEMIME - BIAMRSIVERESE 22 5 - AL
P 22 e i LI 2 PO i 2 MR THT (L2 T LA 3
B USRS T i 2 W 2 AR B b A 2
SEE) o IR PR fi 2 SRR B E AT LD
WARE 2 AP EE M R 2 2280 - S E
TP HEE D SIS A A 2 R PR

i AR 5 T 5% 25 0 B I 2 ) PEHIE » Rl
B E A 2 8 1% () E BB Z AT E(E
BATAT PR B M A 2 N FABAE R (i) o P T8
N ZETE (B ) KA RAT A IE
22 SRR 2 T ) 2 22 B o R 8 ]
AT EE LR SFEA T EERE
17 A B 22 w148 i 77 At 4 T WA 4 o e
A B ARG P HI S A At 4 T i A
FERBAIL 2 5T AMESR < BRH > BRI
) L R AT B A AR (B E R 0 8T
EiR N R ERE AN o RRE
FEIRE S e A BN R 2 A DR B 2 AT A
R > SRR a a2 3958
TR RS AR A HAR ANRES 975
VB R RR IR 2 N PE M - B (A 1) &
U RR A R B[R] 2 i A 26 2 B0
LA o

79



80

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries prior to 1st January, 2010

Increases in interests in existing subsidiaries were treated
in the same manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries,
with goodwill or a bargain purchase gain being
recognised where appropriate. For decreases in interests
in subsidiaries, regardless of whether the disposals would
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries,
the difference between the consideration received and the
adjustment to the non-controlling interests was recognised
in profit or loss.

Business combinations

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or another measurement
basis required by another Standard.

Where the consideration the Group transfers in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value
and considered as part of the consideration transferred
in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of
the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement
period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill
or gain on bargain purchase. Measurement period
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional
information obtained during the measurement period about
facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition
date. Measurement period does not exceed one year from
the acquisition date.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

Changes in the value of the previously held equity
interest recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity before the acquisition date are
reclassified to profit or loss when the Group obtains
control over the acquiree.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place prior to 1st January,
2010

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the relevant
conditions for recognition are generally recognised at their
fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
recognised amounts of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeded the cost of the acquisition, the excess
was recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s
share of the net assets of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates in conformity
with the Group. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and
is not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
as a single asset. Any impairment loss recognised is not
allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part
of the carrying amount of the investment in the associate.
Any reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control, that is when the strategic
financial and operating policy decisions relating to the
activities require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to
as jointly controlled entities. The results and assets and
liabilities of jointly controlled entities are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statement using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to bring the accounting policies of jointly
controlled entities in conformity with the Group. When the
Group's share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the jointly controlled
entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill. Goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment
separately. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset,
including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment in the jointly controlled entity. Any
reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

When a Group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
jointly controlled entity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a jointly controlled entity for which the
agreement date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from Tst January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date
of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Capitalised goodwill arising
on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is included in the cost of the investment of the
relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate
and jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
and collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of
an entire development property prior to completion
is recognised when a binding sales contract becomes
unconditional and the risks and rewards of the ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from
sales of properties are carried in the statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including medical
services, nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental
services and elderly care services, is recognised upon
the provision of the relevant services or on a time
apportionment basis over the terms of service contracts.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on a
time apportionment basis, taking into account the principal
amounts outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that discounts estimated future
cash flows through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on a trade
date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies include
both realised and unrealised gains less losses and charges,
and premiums arising from position squaring and valuation
at the end of the reporting period of foreign currency
positions on hand.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the consolidated statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses
are charged directly to profit or loss.

Operating lease payment are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expense are translated at
the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont'd)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to the profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated income statement as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference to
the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
share-based compensation reserve). At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Awarded Shares that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in the consolidated income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to the employee share-based
compensation reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years, and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rate (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts of its assets
and liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
credited or charged to the consolidated income statement
in the year in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the assets (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
period in which the item is derecognised.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)
Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

- commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be in its fair
value at the date of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as
an expense, in which case the increase is credited to
the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated income
statements. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated income statement
to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
properties, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

BB F B A S H I

4.

EESBER ()

REMH (&)
BB SELE T IIIH UL T A B

— HNMYEYSEEMAEERYE &
SEENG AP R

—  BREEASYEMALEYE - &
SEEMRAERE 5 &

— HREREABEY S BESS—
7 Z REEFHAI PG -

BE AP EERE AW EMAEE
WY ESAF R - BYET GRHEE 2
BEIAS I8 ) 2 52 ) H 2 P E -

B ZEEAE MY RIMASEY 3 > ARIH
e LA B G55 76 28 R AT IR 199 O i et B %
W) TA B H IR (BB AP 2
ZERH o W BEM AN H 2 AP EEE
HIRME{E 2 2B e s A 2w - 1
TREAG A R 5t o M ST ATTERE 5 B SOy
7] — I T Al (A0 e 2 3 (L > JU)A
BiE g s AS SRR - ELUERTRER &
W it SR TR B Bl 2 R R SR i
H 2 BRI {E A L 2 S AR
A W R P T o S AR AR A B ST R
[F] — ¥ EA ) AL A A R (AN © B
B B BB ZERE - B AMESE < AR
BRT AR 5t Al o FAG B BRI A B
BRI A RFHE A o

HRIF BEAL N FEESIRZEY
3 > % H W) SO0 P8 (B BELEL 2 i i
AT AT 22 B A 4R i R P AR



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of

items of property, plant and equipment over their estimated

useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated

residual value, using the straight-line method, at the

following rates per annum:

Hotel property 2% or over the remaining terms
of the leases or useful lives,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold land 2% to 3% or over the remaining

and buildings terms of the leases or useful
lives, whichever is shorter
Leasehold 20%
improvements

Furniture, fixtures 10% to 50%
and equipment
Motor vehicles

and vessels

16%5% t0 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
changed from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land
and land use rights that are classified as operations leases
are amortised in the consolidated income statement on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
consolidated income statement.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost and
at fair value, respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost of such
intangible assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Alternatively, intangible assets with indefinite lives
are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing their
recoverable amount with their carrying amount.

Intangible assets acquired separately
Exchange participation rights and club membership

They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and
other exchanges; and

—  the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management also considers that
the club membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing
their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and
adjustments where applicable are made on a prospective
basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Cont’d)

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use
the specific software. These costs are amortised using the
straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software controlled by the
Group, and that will probably generate economic
benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised
as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion
of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets
are amortised from the dates when the software becomes
available for use using the straight-line method.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have
indefinite useful lives are not subject to amortisation,
and are tested at least annually for impairment and
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Tangible and intangible assets that are
subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less cost to sell and value in use. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately as an expenses. Where
an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if an
impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of

selling in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial

instruments that the Group manages together and has
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as

a hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cont'd)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

—  the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition at
fair value, loans and receivables (including trade and
other receivables, amounts due from associates, amount
due from a jointly controlled entity, short-term pledged
bank deposits and bank deposits and bank balances,
loan receivables and loans and advances) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Group’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity
investments are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment
losses. Amortised cost is calculated taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate and
transaction cost.

BB F Bt A S H I

4.

EESBER ()

ERMIA(E)

A E (B

IR SR AR /B (B P Gl ()
A RIS DL RIFIE L 5 i 2 4 il
B B Ab 2 < Pl L 7 W A U R IR A AE
?ﬁ@ﬁé%%&¥%ﬁﬁﬁ2$@§
®= .

— AR E BOH SOR IR D T RE TS A E A
ZRHEEERA 2 5 5§

— R N A A e B R
W 2 AR 2 — By o AAREASE
B T i A P R W A T
(LR B 7 Al HESE A AL 2
FRHERZ AL ARG 5 51

—  HWA RS —E s B AR AT
HZ G820 FlgatEllss
399 AT ARG A 4 (B E AR
T8 B 1R 1R AR IR A P (E R B

75 AR A ARG P (B P 2 5 il
ANEER = - AR EESE)REH)
7 A S T2 208 1 i TR R R o IR TR AR TR
TRE AR - ey 53 L 455 70 A <l 7 O R I
%Eﬁz%\ﬁ%”l%\ ©

B B IR

B WK IR 5 Sz I 7 7 R T 85 4 A
ELA (8 € B A] 58 AT R 2 JE AT AL
FE o AR LL AP E(EREREAR > BN e
W I (LA B 5 e A B WO~ T
ARSIV Gl B BIE L TR SE /NG SR
SATHEITAF 3~ SRATAE K - |RATHER -
e B R B R B BAGER) J  F BL REALE T
Fi2 S AR FUBR AT A7) © e B8 (EL M 1891 iR
(T SC4 il 2 S (E R 1R 2 & R EUR) -

FrA Z R

A 22 SOE A EEE AT &
A RE 3 R 2 B SIG A 1] 2 50T 7 S Ak
SELEEMRZ FMAECMEE - H
% > R 2R 2 UG LUE A BT
HESH ARFUBRAL TS R AR T o HE8H A
ATy E AT AT e A e i 510 A A 2
g%ﬂ%@ﬂ%%Z%%&i%ﬁﬁ%%




for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in
fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the securities
below their cost is considered in determining whether
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
(measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement) is removed from equity and recognised
in the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity
investments are not reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and secured term loans which are
individually significant or have objective evidence of
impairment. In assessing the individual impairment,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits and the impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in consolidated income
statement.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and those
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising on remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, amounts due to
associates, amounts due to jointly controlled entities and
other liabilities, which are recognised initially at fair value,
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

BB FBEE A S H IR

4.

EESBER ()

£RTA(E)
Bl A &R LA (4F)
BRI IR A TE R S A& ()

e RIS DL RIFAE S 5 i 2 4 il
FEFRIN 2 & R AT A U e RE R4S
o I AR A MR A {8 B 2 < il

fid

— RO AW T A A1
2 FHRERTER A o

—  ERE R A B A
W 2 AR 2 — B Gy - WAREASSE
Z O JE A P B A8 R A T
(EFEHEAE B I Al LA aZALH 2
ERHERZ AL AR I 5 51

—  HMRERE S B ARRTAE T
HZ G822 —80 > FlsgatEllss
39k LRI A F S AT CEE A H)
T8 B R AR IR AR A T (R B

75 AR i AR P M (B B 4 Pl A 9%
NHEER R > B R E A 2 ATEE
Z SEE T S B ) ] 7 4R 4 R P B R

oAt il B

oAt 2 B AR AR A IR 4% AR (RS 2
SRAT BHAMAEEE ~ B 5y B HAMME AR
R B ON R AR ~ IR I []  ff) £ 3E H K

FA B8 o FOf B PRI L R M AR
A3 o

i T A

A BT 2 MRS T LK B i BT A R
AR TS -

) AR 2 m A LA £ e R AT
RN ~ S BRATEGES A FIME SR T
FLIRFSIf 6748 i Tl R L

103



104

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid prices.
For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active
market, the Group establishes the fair value by using
valuation techniques including the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other investments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and
option pricing models.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Group are classified
separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Group’s own equity instruments is an equity
instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability
component regarding the fixed interest payment during
the life of the convertible notes is estimated using the
discounted cash flow method. This amount is recorded
as a liability and measured at amortised cost basis using
the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument’s maturity date.

The equity portion of the convertible notes is determined
by deducting the amount of the liability component from
the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole.
The equity portion is not subsequently remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the consolidated
income statement net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties until the relevant
properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market conditions, less all
estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances, short-term time deposits and treasury bills. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining the
fair value, the valuer has based on a method of valuation
of which involves certain estimates. In relying on the
valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgement and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, secured
term loans and margin loans to assess whether impairment
allowances exist. In determining whether impairment
allowances should be recorded in the consolidated income
statement, management estimates the present value of
future cash flows which are expected to be received,
taking into account the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of the underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectibility and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgement. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgement, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried at
fair values, the Group determines their fair value by using
appropriate valuation techniques and making assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at the end of
each reporting period. The Group also takes into account
other factors, such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the investee.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves forecasting
future years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are more or less than
expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in the consolidated
income statement for the period in which such a reversal
takes place. While the current financial models indicate
that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in the future,
any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax regulations
can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market.
Valuation techniques commonly used by market
practitioners are applied (note 47b).

The Group'’s unlisted equity instruments that are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets and carried at fair
value with a carrying amount of HK$137.3 million (2009:
HK$66.6 million) as set out in note 28 are valued using
generally accepted pricing models such as discounted cash
flows.

For the valuation of unquoted bonds and unlisted
derivative financial instruments as set out in notes 33
and 38, appropriate assumptions are used based on
quoted market data as adjusted for specific features of
the instrument. The carrying amounts of these financial
assets and liabilities are HK$83.5 million (2009: HK$37.3
million) and HK$1.5 million (2009: HK$0.1 million)
respectively.

Carrying amount of a listed associate

In determining the carrying amount of a listed associate
included in note 26, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

6.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of medical services,
nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental services,
elderly care services, consumer finance, sale of
properties, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other
services, interest and dividend income, income from
corporate finance and advisory services, and profit from
securities margin financing and term loan financing and
insurance broking services, and net profit from trading in
securities and funds, income from bullion transactions and
differences on leveraged foreign exchange transactions. As

BB F B A S H I

6.

WA

WA AR B R BRI Bs - HA AR
Jr ~ WIBRIG IR B CF BHIRES - iR - AL
NEs ~ B - WISEAE - W5 6
LS IR A5 ~ SR PR ) S AR
e K B 2 KT ~ FLE BB ~ A2
il R P RS MO ~ BBl 2
BN B R B R B K AC RS i A
VAR B il I I e 2 i AR TS
SNV BT AINESL 5 238 (e
FRMREs ~ AR AR AT~ WA - AR R
HAtIR G 2 B AR CREREE (e
I BERRARBS RS 1) o W RS o LU

described in more detail in note 15, subsidiaries engaged B AN E AR BRI A 2T
in medical, nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and
other services (“Discontinued Medical Service Business”)
were disposed during the year. An analysis of the Group’s
revenue for the year is as follows:
2010 2009
—B-FF “EEEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEWETT
Continuing operations FEREER
Interest income on loans and advances A AMB %P SR LK
to consumer finance customers FLEMA 1,645.0 1,494.1
Other interest income FoAt RS A 553.3 415.0
Securities broking et 513.6 588.4
Income from corporate finance and A SERE T H At
others A 308.0 235.2
Property rental, hotel operations and P SERH R ~ T 20 I R
management services JIR s 286.4 2493
Net trading profit from forex, bullion, HMRE - 4 o pan AR
commodities and futures 22 o i R 207.7 261.1
Net trading profit from securities 872 5 i ) 103.5 514.1
Elderly care services e 2 s 100.9 98.3
Dividend income BB A 30.0 28.2
3,748.4 3,883.7
Discontinued operations BRI REER
Discontinued Medical Service Business [N 3i e e 967.4 1,002.7
4,715.8 4,886.4
nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

e

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance. The
Group has the following reportable operating segments:

— Investment, broking and finance — trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Elderly care services.

—  Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses and results of unallocated
operations.

During the year, the operations of provision of
Discontinued Medical Service Business which represented
a substantial portion of the operations under the segment
of “Healthcare” in previous year were discontinued due
to the disposal of a group of subsidiaries engaged in
provision of medical service business as described in note
15. The operation remained in the healthcare segment is
the provision of elderly care services. Accordingly, the
segment is redesignated as “Elderly care services” for the
purpose of segmental information.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.

BB F B A S H IR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FE+ A=+ —HIEE
7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. 2HERE)
(i) Segment revenue and results (i) DEPWAREE
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from A B AR B R A S 2 A S E
continuing operations is as follows: Borprn T
2010
-2
Property
Investment, development Corporate
hroking and and and other
finance Consumer  Elderly care investment  operations
ke &4 finance services NERR TR Total
& RARH E 2904 kRE A ]

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEER BEAR BEER BEER ELo BEER

Segment revenue JHRIA 1,694.9 1,659.5 109.6 297.0 63.6 3,824.6
Less: inter-segment revenue W A 9.5 - - (17.8) (48.9) (76.2)
Segment revenue from external RAFEEEEHMINER

customers from continuing operations  Z A 1,685.4 1,659.5 109.6 279.2 14.7 3,748.4
Segment results e 935.9 959.0 125 977.1 (04) 2,884.1
Finance costs RE A 419
Share of results of associates il -INFIES 6124
Share of results of jointly controlled  JE{ R il

entities hEES 5.0 - - 130.9 - 135.9
Profit before taxation FBiAT Al 3,590.5
Taxation A (335.5)

Profit for the year from continuing R ARHEREEH
operations ERR 3,255.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FE+ A=+ —HILEE
7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. 2EHER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (i) DEBWAREEE)
2009
“ETNE
Property
Investment, development Corporate
broking and and and other
finance Consumer ~ Elderlycare ~investment ~ operations
f¥ &4 finance services IERE: ¥R Total
R&f YN b 241U BB E HAbER G

HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million
AE®T AEET AEkT sk AET AL

Segment revenue IHBIRA 2,028 15117 106.4 253.8 739 3,974.6
Less: inter-segment revenue R A | ON (19) - = (11.5) (59.6) (909)
Segment revenue from external R AR EERIMIEF

customers from continuing operations A 2,009.0 1,511.7 106.4 2423 14.3 3,883.7
Segment results e 11427 621.4 130 9551 (38.2) 2,694.0
Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary 58— Kl & vl 2 47 1380
Discount on acquisition of additional i /A A AN &5

interests in subsidiaries Vi | 443
Profit on deemed acquisition of 1A SRR A A R MER

additional interests in subsidiaries il 13.7
Netloss on deemed disposal of BRI E—FME AT RS

partial interest in a subsidiary ZERTH B1.1)
Loss on warrants of a listed — ] g A R

associate pd 2 (1.2)
Impairment loss for interests RBE AT 2 e

in associates ZHlHER (27.9)
Finance costs M A (43.0
Share of results of associates HE T i 25 4674
Share of results of jointly controlled  FEfE /R

entities BEER 13 - - 1012 - 1025
Profit before taxation FrBiAT Al 3,356.7
Taxation HE (330.9)

Profit for the year from continuing e FFAEAE R

operations R 3,025.8
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 201
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FE+ A=+ —HIEE

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. DERER (&)
(i) Segment assets and liabilities (i) PHEERER
31/12/2010
“E-ZE1-fA=t-H
Property
Investment, development Corporate
hroking and and and other
finance Consumer  Elderlycare ~investment ~operations
RE &8 finance services NEZE TER Total
Rkew AR EERE RkRE At fan
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
BEAR BEAR BEER BEER BEER BEAR
Segment assets R 11,2379 7,133.2 1,741.2 5,361.0 205.1 25,678.4
Interests in associates REEAR 2 5,293.1
Interests in jointly controlled entities St fel &b fds 1164 - - 1,105.2 - 1,221.6
Deferred tax assets A 94.1
Amount due from associates YN 1146
Amount due from a jointly controlled [t/ Fefil
entity Kk - - - 77 - 7.7
Tax recoverable A EHE 15
Total segment assets IHEESR 324110
Segment liabilities AR 1,542.7 3478.1 35.8 348 5.1 5,096.5
Amounts due to associates S AT HOR 61.2
Amount due to jointly controlled TR
entities R - - - 0.1 - 0.1
Tax payable FEfTBLE 107.9
Bank and other borrowings BT R A 2,206.2
Deferred tax liabilities EIERRA (& 375.5
Total segment liabilities e 7,847.4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

e

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Deferred tax assets

Amount due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled

entity

Tax recoverable

Total segment assets
Assets relating to discontinued
operations

Consolidated assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amount due to jointly controlled
entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Total segment liabilities
Liabilities relating to discontinued
operations

Consolidated liabilities

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

NivKE

REERT

SRR

RIEHEEE

B Ak

— AL
¢

A A

PEELR
HER HERERAR
fgE

AR
KEB AR
TR R
A
FEfHLE
Y ENUT
REREAR

AR
HER LR
Hf A

HRal

22 /N
A

b5 e = Bt w (A8

BB BT A S I
2 ERE R ()

7. 7OH

(i) oMEERBMEE)

31/12/2009
“EENFL A=A
Property

Investment, development Corporate

broking and and and other

finance Consumer ~ Elderlycare ~investment ~ operations
& 84 finance services IERE: ¥R Total
&R YN 240 BB E HAbER G
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEET BEET BEET HHET BHET AT
(Restated) (Restated)
(E5) (E31)
9,524.8 5175.4 220.6 45914 306.5 19,818.7
43451
72.0 - - 970.6 - 1,042.6
100.5
123.4
= = = 3.9 = 39
59
25,440.]
746.1
26,186.2
1,621.4 2,030.7 17.0 414 29.8 3,740.3
13.7
- - - 0.1 - 0.1
79.9
23163
285.4
6,435.7
231.0
6,606.7



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A BB R IR P e (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

e

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities

Deferred tax assets

Amount due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled
entity

Tax recoverable

Total segment assets
Assets relating to discontinued
operations

Consolidated assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amount due to jointly controlled
entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Total segment liabilities
Liabilities relating to discontinued
operations

Consolidated liabilities

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

NivEE

REERR

AR el 3

TEIERE

A AT

— AL
U

A

e
RO IR A
toe

HeRE

AR
KEBATHR
TR R
A
FEfHLE
Y EN
REREAR

HARER
BB LEEREAR
Ak

HRAMR

BE=F—FE A=A
7. 2EER(E)
() DBEEREMHE)

17112009
“ETNE-A-A
Property

Investment, development Corporate

broking and and and other

finance Consumer ~ Elderlycare ~investment ~ operations
& &4 finance services ERTE ¥R Total
RER NI 241U RBE FAbERs E
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
AT BEET BEET HHET HHET Ak
(Restated) (Restated)
(E5) (E31)
7,355.2 4,826.5 138.3 3,742.0 520.6 16,582.6
4,010.5
16.8 - - 917.3 - 934.1
1225
104.8
= = = 34 = 34
36.8
21,7947
793.9
22,588.6
1,458.2 1,995.5 17.0 57.5 50 35332
13.8
- - - 14.1 - 14.1
76.0
1,964.1
189.3
5790.5
213.9
6,004.4
nnual Report 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FE+ A=+ —HILEE
7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. DEER(E)
(iii) The geographical information of revenue and non- (i) WARFERBEE 2 IFHERIFE W
current assets are disclosed as follows: T:
2010 2009
—E-EF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H# T
Revenue from external customers by i YR b B 4 1)
location of operations HMRE P URA
Hong Kong T 3,501.9 3,755.9
Others HoAth, 246.5 127.8
3,748.4 3,883.7

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-2F TNk
t=A=+—-8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEETT HEW T
Non-current assets other than financial i & A B # o Y
instruments and deferred tax assets by 4l T2 RO S IH
location of assets B LASING JE T
Hong Kong RTE 11,899.9 10,438.2
Others HoAt, 377.3 226.0
12,277.2 10,664.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED ,in nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-FZ-FFE+ A=+ —HILFE
7 RPEF ()

(iv) EfttnHEHR

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7e

(iv) Other segment information

2010
—R-%F
Property
Investment, development ~ Corporate
hroking and and and other
finance  Consumer  Elderly care investment operations
RE - BL finance services  MIERRE PER Total
Rem  AABME  EERE k&g EER g
HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEEr  AEBx  FABER  BEET  BEBT FAEAER
Included in segment results/ AARNTER/
segment assets IHbEE
Depreciation and amortisation B Tt 41.6 12,6 0.7 9.2 0.8 64.9
Impairment losses reversed B B e 20 - - 764 - 784
Net increase in fair value of REYE AR
investment properties S 0.9 45 - 7305 - 735.9
Bad and doubtful debts REE 1.0 108.6 0.1 0.1 - 109.8
Capital expenditures AR 754 209 0.3 120 1.2 109.8
2009
"N
Property
Investment, development Corporate
broking and and and other
finance ~ Consumer  Elderlycare investment  operations
i mx finance sevices  WIERR BER Total
kel BAME EERE s EAER A
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AT AT AEET HEET HEkT HEkT
Included in segment results/ RN ES V4
segment assets TR
Depreciation and amortisation Ve 402 9.9 12 8.4 0.6 603
Impairment losses reversed BB EER - - - 20.4 = 20.4
Net increase in fair value of REWEZATEE
investment properties AR 6.6 7.7 - 790.0 - 8043
Bad and doubtful debts AR (16.2) 4593 01 (0.7) - 4425
Capital expenditures BRI 76.6 13.9 0.5 5.2 0.9 97.1
Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

8.

W BT A = B

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 8. HWE—HHEAF
In April 2010, SHK disposed of 49% ownership interest TR FENA > AR H A F A
in a wholly-owned subsidiary engaging in leveraged ISR 7 3 2 2 BB A 7 2 49%
foreign exchange trading business. The control of the PEA RERESR o ARDEAE BAOR fh ok > BEE
subsidiary after the disposal is shared by SHK and the ) PR RE R Hh A5 4R b e S oAt BB
other shareholder according to the relevant shareholders’ A3l o BRI 5 51% 2 P B HE i A B B T —
agreement. As a result, the retained interest of 51% is L E A S 2 HEAR o & BTl as =t
classified as interest in a jointly controlled entity. The gain BF
of the disposal is calculated as follows:
HK$ Million
A E#HETT
Net assets disposed of: HE T IR IHFEE
Cash and cash equivalents Bl Bl S5 EY) 95.2
Trade and other receivables 5 5 B HA RE USRI 5.4
Amount due from the Group NN 53.5
Trade and other payables © 5 e HABEA 3KIH (0.2)
Tax payable JEAT B I (2.2)
151.7
Consideration 8 (141.1)
Retained interest in a jointly controlled entity — LR HE i 4 2 2 PR B AR (39.9)
Gain on disposal of 49% ownership interest in B — BB A ] 2 49% A HE
a subsidiary HE A 2 W (29.3)
Net cash inflow on disposal: HEZBBRERA
Consideration B 141.1
Consideration receivable NS AR (6.3)
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B2 Bl LB aSEY (95.2)
39.6
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-FZ-FFE+ A=+ —HILFE
9. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 9. YIXEERD
2010 2009
—E-BF “ETHNEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A EHETT
Continuing operations BEREER

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥)ZEf8E (H55E) 145 :

Net increase in fair value of investment — #& 2% 2 N TAE(E

properties IR 735.9 804.3
Impairment loss reversed for properties ~ ##[a] ff H E#2E2>
held for sale AR 70.7 25.6
Impairment loss reversed (recognised) 510 (D) IR
for hotel property WE 5.7 (5.2)
812.3 824.7
The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was D K 438 ] 2 W (B e 1R T R R IR ) 2 2
based on the lower of cost and value in use for hotel WA Al B E M 2 BURE > DL fs
property and, the lower of cost and net realisable value for H B W 2 2 A ] B B (R A 2 8
properties held for sale. The value in use and net realisable EHEFE o EREELTEBFET2%
values were determined with reference to the respective BEVERE -F—-FF T _H=T—HZ
fair values of the properties based on independent T S BZEAG (B AR B A P E (T i €
professional valuations at 31st December, 2010.
10. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 10. RER
2010 2009
—E-BF “EFNEFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
Continuing operations FREREXL
Loans and advances to consumer finance fA A #S % 5 Bk
customers P& T
Reversal of impairment loss $5 1] e (e 1R (109.5) (0.3)
Impairment loss WAE KR 274.6 505.5
Bad debts recovery after written off e o] 8 i SRR (56.5) (43.0)
108.6 462.2
Trade and other receivables 5 5 K HA B Uik
Reversal of impairment loss 55 10 (B 12 (2.0 (39.8)
Impairment loss IRIE Eic! 3.2 3.9
Bad debts recovery after written off T QEINRR i €22p ey - (1.8)
Bad debts written off SR - 18.0
1.2 (19.7)
109.8 442.5
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

11. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine
(2009: nine) Directors were as follows:

Lee Seng Hui

Edwin Lo King Yau
Lee Su Hwei

Arthur George Dew
Wong Po Yan

David Craig Bartlett
John Douglas Mackie
Mak Pak Hung

Alan Stephen Jones

2 U
HRH
i
FHRAK
A
KHE
& Atk

Alan Stephen Jones

BB F B A S H IR

11. EEREEMESER

@ CNBEMILE (CEFETFE  LA)

EH MU
2010
—-%%

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees HER payments BHKEF  emoluments
E=He HigA A HE [t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#ET BEBT BEET BEET BEBT

(Note)
(F=E)

- 7.93 12.00 0.10 20.03
0.02 1.64 2.00 0.07 3.73
0.07 1.50 1.00 - 2.57
- 0.15 - - 0.15
0.01 0.24 - - 0.25
- 0.15 - - 0.15
- 2.23 0.70 0.11 3.04
0.01 0.62 - - 0.63
0.11 14.46 15.70 0.28 30.55
Annual Report 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

11.

INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

;e

—BAE A S H

11. EEREEMESER (&)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine @ CAEEMNIILE (CEERIE - LK)
(2009: nine) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d) ER MW a)
2009
“EENF

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees Hek payments BIEFA  emoluments
EHE Foph g A fE4L AR T4 4
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
ER- H BB HEWBT HETG HEBTT

(Note)
(FiHsE)

Lee Seng Hui U 0.02 6.89 - 0.09 7.00
Edwin Lo King Yau Ll 0.02 1.56 0.90 0.07 2.55
Lee Su Hwei I - - - - =
Arthur George Dew  Jk ik 0.07 1.50 0.25 0.05 1.87
Wong Po Yan IR - 0.15 - - 0.15
David Craig Bartlett H s 0.01 0.23 - - 0.24
John Douglas Mackie — ZF#{i - 0.15 - - 0.15
Mak Pak Hung b (epia = 2.17 = 0.1 2.28
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.60 = = 0.61
0.13 13.25 1.15 0.32 14.85

Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of the preceding
year paid to respective directors during the year. The bonus of
the year 2010 has yet to be decided.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2010. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$4.01
million (2009: HK$1.40 million) and HK$1.68
million (2009: HK$1.15 million) respectively that
have been included in the 2010 management fee
charged by the Company to a listed associate, Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI"),
for management services performed by Mr. Lee and
Mr. Lo as directors of TACI and TACI has disclosed
in its 2010 annual report the HK$4.01 million (2009:
HK$1.40 million) and HK$1.68 million (2009:
HK$1.15 million) as part of the emoluments of Mr.
Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

WFRE - ﬁ I X T 4 A AS) A I 2 = 2k A G 12
FMREH o T — TR EAL I 15 i

}Tlf

AN ] ) T TR A R S A
AR PR » Sl 1) 5% 45 N w] i
B o Lyl 4 0 AR A 7 B E
IS TR BB E AT R AT AR A
W T A o BRI > R
bl A B 2= NORE e AR T A5 Ak Se AR
Z%ﬁ@%ﬁﬁ%%%4mﬁ§%ﬁ
= ni L%E%%ﬁuﬂbg
E%%m EEILE 115 H B
JG) ZFKIE > EZ%% KB B 51 A A 7
APl R A e AR AT — [ E T
INFRZRBFEHRAR ([ KE])
2 3 AT B IROE T ) R 22 i B
OB BEEHBNRN . KL
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

11. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND
EMPLOYEES” EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@)

(b)

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine
(2009: nine) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

Subsequent to the year end date, the term of
appointment of the Non-Executive Directors
(including the Independent Non-Executive Directors)
was changed from one year to two years commencing
from 1st January, 2011.

The consultancy fee of each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors, namely Messrs. Wong Po Yan,
David Craig Bartlett, John Douglas Mackie and Alan
Stephen Jones, was increased by 10% with effect from
1st January, 2011 as compared with 2010.

Employees” emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included one (2009:
none) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in 11(a) above. The combined emoluments
of the remaining four (2009: five) individuals are as
follows:

Salaries and other benefits

Bonus payments

Retirement benefit scheme contributions
Incentive/commission

U Vi

HE_ZE

— B A S H I

11. EEREEMESER (E)

(@)

(b)

B S HL A AR A

ARAARAE At K

EAT B LS (ZFRILE - LK)
EHZMEMT ¢ (8

JRAFJEAR > FERTE S (RE B
PITES) 2B —F——F—A
— H B ff f—4F U M AF o

W_F——F—HA—HE > GLE
SEFRPATE S (RN RSEAE ~ A8
e ~ ZRESEE K Alan Stephen
JonesSEE) Z R B TR —F4E |
%E“OO/U ©

EEME
SIS 1L PANSROE ko
(ZEFILE - WAEIHER) - HM
& REE R £SO EE11() o H BRI
P ZEREIE - 1) NEZ A0
BT

2010 2009
—E-FF CEEIF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT B &I
15.8 9.9

39.9 39.3

0.4 0.4

11.7 8.9

67.8 58.5




for the year ended 31st December, 2010

11. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd) (b)
The emoluments of the above employees who were
not Directors of the Company, were within the

BE-F—FF+ZA=+—HILEE
11. EEREEMESER (E)

EEMS (&)
bk AN F E S 2 R B 4 2 S FE
HE QR

following bands:

HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000

HK$9,000,001 — HK$9,500,000

HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000
HK$12,000,001 — HK$12,500,000
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000
HK$13,500,001 — HK$14,000,000
HK$16,500,001 — HK$17,000,000
HK$17,000,001 - HK$17,500,000
HK$25,000,001 — HK$25,500,000

12. FINANCE COSTS

Continuing operations
Interest on:
Bank borrowings wholly repayable
within five years
Mandatory convertible notes wholly
repayable within five years
(note 44)
Other borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Total finance costs included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

Number of employees

EEAY
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETIAE
7,500,001% JC — 8,000,000 7C - 1
9,000,001 %7 —9,500,000% 7 - 1
11,500,001 #7C— 12,000,000 ¢ - 1
12,000,001%57C— 12,500,000 JC 1 -
12,500,001%5 75— 13,000,000 7 -
13,500,001 %% 57— 14,000,000% 7T 1 =
16,500,001%57C —17,000,000%5 G 1 -
17,000,001# 5 —17,500,000% ¢ - 1
25,000,001# ¢ —25,500,000% G 1 -
4 5
12. BERA
2010 2009
—E-ZF ey Ko
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERETT HEWIC
FEREER
FAE
FAEN 2 RUERE
HRITE & 70.4 68.0
HFEN 2R ERE
o6 il P ] R B
(FftsE44) 3.0 -
T N B
2 HA (A 20.5 14.9
93.9 82.9
FEA NHEE N2 Bl A
R RS R oA R AR 52.0 39.9
Rl & AR 41.9 43.0
93.9 82.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FE+ A=+ —HILEE
13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 13. BRBLAD R
2010 2009
e
HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEERT AT
(Restated)
(%)
Profit before taxation from continuing AR R A S 2 BRI A
operations has been arrived at CHmks

after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration % BTN 42 6.5 6.6
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in % & 7 #E8 (H A HoAth

other operating expenses) FSE=E il 11.4 11.3
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments — JE 45 {E# 5 0.4 0.5
Commission expenses and sales incentives to AT B K LA TR B Z M4

account executives and certain staff T R E RS 168.3 175.1
Depreciation e 53.1 48.5
Expenses recognised for employee ownership #6352 18 B B A 5 BITERR

scheme of SHK ZEH 9.2 7.1
Impairment loss for amount due from associates /A ] K 3k 2 i (B8 (1A A

(included in other operating expenses) REBER) 0.3 -
Impairment loss for interests in associates TR w2 Wi 2 WF s 1H

(included in other operating expenses) (FH A AR 2 2 ) - 27.9
Net exchange loss B 5%l 12 4 0.1 -
Net loss on dealing in leveraged foreign TEATAMNES 5 5 1

currencies B - 5.8
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - Rm RS

equipment EisREE 3.5 1.9
Net unrealised loss on Lehman Brothers T2 BRI ES 2 KB

Minibonds (included in revenue) A (FEAIA) - 42.7
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, RRAEFIFTH L JIBRA#0.97

net of forfeited contributions of HK$0.9 B2 WA (R

million (2009: HK$0.9 million) (note 52) 0.9H BIT) (FfFE52) 33.0 283
Staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments B TA{AS (f.45% 3 25 4 (H A

but excluding contributions to retirement AL R R A SR

benefit scheme and employee ownership R R B A w18

scheme of SHK) A0 611.7 607.5

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_FZ—FFET_H=1T—HILFE

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 13. BRFLANERI ()

2010 2009
—E-BF “ETNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET EE 15
(Restated)
(%)
and after crediting: WEFHA
Dividend income from listed equity securities [ A BB LA 25.2 21.5
Dividend income from unlisted equity securities  JE i AR S e S A 4.8 6.6
Discount on acquisition of additional W — T R RS MEE R 2
interest in an associate (included frak (GE ARE AL e
in share of results of associates) NRIER) 52.2 226
Net exchange gain B 515 4 58 A - 12.9
Net profit on dealing in leveraged foreign TR HMHESE 5 i A
currencies HH 0.5
Net profit on other dealing activities HoM B B B 2 U A 4.4 8.6
Net realised and unrealised profit on financial — Z# i & A TEE R 2 £
assets at fair value through profit or B 2 OB R Bl i
loss — derivatives (included in revenue) B THEGEAIRA) 68.2 59.9
Net realised and unrealised profit on financial 18 & it /A TE E R 2 4l
assets at fair value through profit or i 2 OB RORE B
loss — securities (included in revenue) B2 (GEAIA) 98.5 506.6
Net realised and unrealised profit on unlisted 3F£Fﬁﬁ§§%25“5ﬂ&ﬂiﬂfﬁ
investment funds (included in revenue) R AN N 10.1 14.2
Net realised profit on disposal of a subsidiary i 8 — il & /3 7 2 B 8 i Al
(included in other income) (note 8) TRAE (GEA AN (Ff5E8) 29.3 =
Net realised profit on disposal of avaiable-for-  th#& a] {it th# 4l & 2 KR4 25
sale financial assets and held-to-maturity Mz Bz B2 B A
investments (included in other income) B (FEAEABIZA) 45.1 24.8
Net realised profit on liquidation of subsidiaries  [ff i/ 7l i 8 2 0% 5% I 548
(included in other income) (FEAFARICA) 3.7 =
Profit on deemed disposal of associates B2 B A w2 B it A
(included in share of results of associates) - NEES ) 8.1 =
Profit on disposal of investment properties BB G A (GEAF Al
(included in other income) A) 9.4 2.1
Rental income from investment properties under 48 A EYE 2 4 Llﬁl)\?[l[‘f
operating leases, net of outgoings of HK$19.2 L H19.2H #WC (ZEF A
million (2009: HK$23.0 million) 23.0H & T) 127.7 122.4
Reversal of impairment loss on interest in RS A T i BE
associates (included in other income) (FEAEAIIA) 2.3 =
Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

14. TAXATION

The income tax charged (credited) from continuing
operations comprises:

BWEF—FEFZA=+—FILEE
14. B\

A& B AR RS SE S PR B S (i Ae) 6L
&

2010 2009
—E-BF ZEE I
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT HE I
Current tax A HABIIH
Hong Kong i 242.2 198.3
Other jurisdictions At ] 2l 27.9 13.4
270.1 211.7
(Over) under provision in prior years MPEAE R GRARRM) B A
Hong Kong ik 9.3) 0.2
Other jurisdictions oAt 7 3 [ 0.5 0.1
(8.8) 0.3
Deferred tax (note 31) AEAEREIA (Ffh5E31)
Current year ARAE R 81.4 118.0
(Over) under provision in prior years BTEAEE GRARI) HHE A 2 (7.2) 0.9
74.2 118.9
335.5 330.9

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profit for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant
jurisdictions.

T Vs A5 0 7 7 A 4F B 35 4247 B SR Uik
) 21 6.5%51 5 -

A 1 FU A ) o 2 T 4 9
B P LA A5 B ] M 1 25 2 B 4B o
A -
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14. BiE (&)
AR A VH S MY B 5 Wi A AR BT 7R Z BR B

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

14. TAXATION (CONT’D)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit

before taxation per the consolidated income statement as Hil A 2 BHRINT
follows:
2010 2009
—B-FF “EENEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EHBIT
Profit before taxation (from continuing I B3 il i ) (3R 19 45 A AR )
operations) 3,590.5 3,356.7
Less: Share of results of associates W BEAGERE A R ES (612.4) (467.4)
Share of results of AL ] 42 i i 2
jointly controlled entities Y (135.9) (102.5)
Profit attributable to the Company and AN T S B 2 T EA
subsidiaries il 2,842.2 2,786.8
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate AT U RIS BB %81 6.5% 15
at 16.5% ZBiLIAE 469.0 460.0
Items/countries subject to different ¥ AFBRZIEH
tax rates Bl 3.0 3.8
Tax effect of expenses that are not ANE] EANRL S 2
deductible for tax purposes il 2 31.8 46.4
Tax effect of income that is not taxable for HEFRBIIRA Z
tax purposes ol T 5 2 (61.6) (101.3)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RS e 18 2 Bl T 5 28 3.7 39.9
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B 2 AR MR BLSS E1E 2
previously not recognised RV (58.5) (69.1)
Tax effect of utilisation of deductible Bl Z B A AR w0t
temporary differences previously not B IR 2290 < B IH
recognised -2 (43.0) (48.8)
(Over) under provision in previous year — #B{E4FE GEEEERA) B A 2 (8.8) 0.3
Others HoAth (0.1) (0.3)
Taxation for the year A FERLTE 335.5 330.9
The deferred tax (charged) credited to A HA A T AR (S H) FE 5
other comprehensive income is as ZHEIERLIEINT
follows:
Deferred tax for fair value changes in A R < Rl A N TE
available-for-sale financial assets SEE) 2 IR IERIH - 0.2
Deferred tax for the revaluation gains E X € P
on properties TRIERLIH (22.2) -
(22.2) 0.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
BEEBAERAF =OF - T AR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

BB F B A S H IR

15.

On 8th October, 2010, Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”,
formerly known as Quality HealthCare Asia Limited), an
indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
and Cautious Base Limited (“Holdco”, formerly known as
Quality HealthCare Holdings Limited), a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of AOL, entered into a share sale
agreement (“Share Sale Agreement”) with Altai Investments
Limited and RHC Holding Private Limited (collectively

“Purchaser”).

According to the Share Sale Agreement, AOL and Holdco
have agreed to sell 100% of the issued share capital of the
companies (“Disposal Group”) engaging in Discontinued
Medical Service Business under the healthcare segment
to the Purchaser for the consideration of transaction,
payable on the closing date for an amount in cash equal
to aggregate sum of (i) HK$1,521.0 million; (ii) the Base
Working Capital* (i.e. HK$20.0 million) and (iii) the
estimated Working Capital Adjustment* (i.e. a deduction of
HK$559,000 from the Base Working Capital*) (collectively
being the “Consideration Amount”), subject to the
Working Capital Adjustment*. Further details are set out in
the Company’s circular dated 8th November 2010. Up to
the reporting date, the Working Capital Adjustment has not

been finalised.

* As defined in the Company’s circular dated 8th November, 2010.

Profit for the year from the discontinued operations is

analysed as follows:

Profit of Discontinued Medical
Service Business

Expenses incurred on the disposal of
Disposal Group

Gain on disposal of Disposal Group

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

EEJT S FS)
R-F—-FHE+ANHE > AAFAZ

H

] 2 9 & & Mt J& & 7 Allied Overseas
Limited ([ AOL | - @i ff & fd 55 9 A
R A ) K& AOL 2 B 4% 2 & [ & A &
Cautious Base Limited ( [ Holdco | > Hi ##
Quality HealthCare Holdings Limited ) 5
Altai Investments Limited A2 RHC Holding
Private Limited (Ftfi[ B 77 ]) 5152 A0 85 &
E A E

HE 5 % 3 815 5 177 5% > AOL M Holdco E [7]
B GRME - HERESIFREDL
IR EGN AR (TEEH4LM® )
Z100%E BT A TE I » 25 R 1E
ZE A 52 8 H B DLFR 45 ST At o SRR R B A
()1,521.0 8 & T 5 (i) EEni e 4 (R
20.0 F B TT) K (i) Al 5 5 4 g g
(B B pft 38 & 4+ 41 Bk 559,000 %5 J6)
(BRB AR S50 1) - b v IR B A5 i 4 o
B o HEREIBHNAN A T —
EE+—HA/NHZEK A - HEWRE H
> MR EEEE ST &5 -

* ERAARF ZETEF—HNH 2K o

A H A IR SR8 SE 2 A R i A 43 A
T

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZERNA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT BT
R E B AL BRI 2 2
bl 31.1 50.6
HELEREEELS
B2 (22.8) -
HE S LR s 1,093.9 -
KECK ISR
A S8 55 | 1,102.2 50.6
JEAL T
AN TR 535.7 241
FE P B RE 5 566.5 26.5
1,102.2 50.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE _E—FFE+_HA=+—HIFEE
15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D) 15. BAIRKEEK (&)
An analysis of the results of the Discontinued Medical B4 R B RG EH N i E —F —F4E
Service Business for the year ended 31st December, 2010, T HAZE+—HILEEZ EF T > HF
with comparatives for illustrative purpose, is as follows: FAVERL B 3k 2 el 8 7 # i an -
2010 2009
—E-FF ZERE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT (BN

Revenue A 967.4 1,002.7
Other income HAb Y A 13.7 16.5
Total income A 981.1 1,019.2
Cost of sales S R (419.9) (424.4)
Administrative expenses TECE (504.6) (515.5)
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 0.2 (0.6)
Other operating expenses HAth 587 2 (21.7) (17.9)
Profit before taxation R BRI 6 Al 35.1 60.8
Taxation BiIH (4.0) (10.2)
Profit for the year AR BE i ] 31.1 50.6
Operating cash flows R Bl i i 58.3 88.5
Investing cash flows KEHESRE (45.1) (13.8)
Financing cash flows il B < U B - -
Total cash inflows 400 A BER 13.2 74.7
Profit for the year from discontinued L EIEN N Y- v

operations include the following: A B M LA R 1450
Auditors’ remuneration 1% BT 4 0.4 0.4
Amortisation of intangible assets TV 15.3 16.7
Cost of inventories expensed 17 B BA SOlA 64.2 63.9
Depreciation e 17.9 18.9
Staff costs H T lA

Wages and salaries L& 4 365.8 370.2

Retirement benefit scheme contribution B HE R & # {2k 7.2 7.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

Particulars of the disposal transaction are as follows:

Net assets disposed of: Bl EEEFE

Property, plant and equipment Y2k ~ WUE Kt

Goodwill Bk

Intangible assets EiSIA Vi

Prepaid deposits for acquisition of W HEYIE ~ S Rttt
property, plant and equipment HftEE

Inventories e

Trade and other receivable B 5 Je HAb B IR

Tax recoverable A i | L IE

B MR EEEY)
5 o B H A AT 3R0A

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other payables

Deferred tax liabilities PESEFL IH B i
Provision g

Release of investment revaluation reserve 3 [0l 4% & 5 fiti 5445 %

and non-controlling interests 4 P 2
Gain on disposal of Disposal Group B AR 2 s
Total consideration AE
Satisfied by: I KA
Cash Bl
Consideration receivable WA

An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash B8 Hi4E [ 2 Bl 4 K
equivalents in respect of the disposal of  HlEEW A

Disposal Group is as follows: FFEATIR -
Cash consideration received S B AUE
Cash and bank balances disposed of C BB & LRITH R

L e e R 1
15. BRILEEEE(H)
HEZGZFEEWMT

HK$ Million
ER:Y T

55.8
152.3
286.8

11.2
18.0
186.7
1.3
30.9
(186.6)
(47.5)
(15.4)

493.5

(31.4)

462.1
1,093.9

1,556.0

1,540.5
15.5

1,556.0

1,540.5
(30.9)

1,509.6




for the year ended 31st December, 2010

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16.

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the following data:

e

BREF

RE R E I ST
4525 ISR A ) AR B 46 I S
B 0 PR A MR LA - T ARHELL T
o

2010 2009
—E-TF “FETNF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A #ETT
Earnings Pl
Profit attributable to owners of AL AR A
the Company i Al 2,310.8 1,799.1
Adjustments to profit in respect of A FHT B8 2 ) 22 5 il 1
ordinary shares that will be issued ] R SRR SR
upon the conversion of the mandatory BEAT 3 2 R ) i A1)
convertible notes of a subsidiary A H 0 R R (41.2) -
Earnings for the purpose of basic and M UAFHE A A K i 2
diluted earnings per share il 2,269.6 1,799.1
Million shares  Million shares
BER B
Number of shares Bty B H
Weighted average number of shares AR R A R
in issue for the purpose of basic and BN Z EEITRZ
diluted earnings per share THET- 248 207.3 241.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONT’D)

From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations attributable to owners of the
Company is based on the following data:

Earnings
Profit attributable to owners of

the Company

Adjustments to profit in respect of
ordinary shares that will be issued
upon the conversion of the mandatory
convertible notes of a subsidiary

Earnings for the purpose of basic and
diluted earnings per share

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares
in issue for the purpose of basic and
diluted earnings per share

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share from discontinued operations is
HK$2.58 per share (2009: HK$0.10 per share) is calculated
based on the profit attributable to owners of the Company
from discontinued operations of HK$535.7 million (2009:
HK$24.1 million) and the weighted average number of
207.3 million (2009: 241.0 million) shares in issue during
the year. Diluted earnings per share from discontinued
operations for both years were the same as the basic
earnings per share as there were no dilutive potential

ordinary shares outstanding.

BB F B A S H IR
16. SREF ()
A T

AN B R ML B A 5 AR AC B S <
AR T 1 M T AR N S B

2010 2009
—E-EF ZEER A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H 80
il
AN ] R A
el 1,775.1 1,755.0
W — [ B JB 2 R 2 i o) 4
CIEL S &S Sk E ey
BEAT 1Y) 2 8 1 S 355 )
1 ) 2 41.2) -
FH AT B I I AR K v 2
B 1,733.9 1,755.0
Million shares  Million shares
BER O
Jiligli% 24E]
R A LA I
TR 2 84T Al 2 T
S 207.3 241.0
RECKRIEEEEL

B L 587 SE RS A RS AR B A By B 2 .58
T (T IUAE « 0. 10%IT) » TIR
AR A O 4 R 58 3 2 AR w R B A
Wi F)535.7 @ S Is (CFEEILAF: 24.1H
B IC) o DA R BB AT B i R T 1y
H2073A B (ZEZIFE 2410088
JBE) FHE o pg A W A A7 B 1A oI 4 L Y 7 4k
R R WOR B B A LRSS R
2 5 P 2 R B R L AR B AR o
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17. DIVIDEND

Dividend attributable to the year
Interim dividend of HK15 cents per share
(2009: HK15 cents)
Proposed final dividend of HK60 cents
per share (2009: HK35 cents)

Dividend recognised as distribution

during the year

2009 final dividend of HK35 cents
per share (2009: 2008 final dividend
of HK30 cents)

2010 interim dividend of HK15 cents
per share (2009: 2009 interim
dividend of HK15 cents)

i1 95

A final dividend of HK60 cents per share (2009: HK35
cents per share) has been recommended by the Board and is
subject to approval by the shareholders of the Company at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year
ended 31st December, 2010 has been calculated by
reference to 207,334,060 shares in issue at 30th March,
2011.

AR A JE A A S
FR RS A BB 5 s
(ZZEZJUAE 1584l
TEEUR A I 15 B B 607l
(ZFFJUAE « 359l

SRR TR Z
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BB F B A S H I

BRI RYIBE R3S
WA R « —FF
JNAE AR A RS A e 3 01l )

TR SR 5
WA T —FF
FUAFE A A B B B 1 5 A1)

17. BE
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZEE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EBIT
31.1 36.6
124.4 72.6
155.5 109.2
72.6 73.2
31.1 36.6
103.7 109.8

e #RIRE AR RS S el
(BB IAE - R3S HEAL) > Me/E KR
) B TR 2 ) I S IS TR A R Lt
1E o

BE-F -FE+ A =+—HILFEHE
IRAE B 2 85 > 92 Ik T4
— A =1 HEBE%1722207,334,060 8% B 53
FHE o
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BB F B A S H IR

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. WA=
The Group
REE
2010 2009
—E-2F “ETHIEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT
Fair value N EE
At Tst January w—H—H 3,868.7 3,024.0
Exchange adjustments [FEE b, i R 5.3 0.1
Transferred from prepaid land lease payments 43 [ AU AE KX 2 -
and property, plant and equipment T 75 B et 169.8 —
Transferred from properties held for sale [ AERET ke XY/E 16.1 62.3
Additions e 1.4 2.5
Transferred to property, PR R R S
plant and equipment (note 19) (FftEE19) (22.1) (14.0)
Disposals HeE (12.7) (10.5)
Increase in fair value recognised in TS Ut R A R 2 A
the consolidated income statement TEE RN 735.9 804.3
At 31st December mt+—_H=+—H 4,762.4 3,868.7
The carrying amount of investment properties shown FABCEY) S IR E LT -
above comprises:
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-BF “ETNE
+t=A=+—-8 +t-A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E TS
Properties in Hong Kong I Yk
Long-term = 3,953.4 3,125.8
Medium-term Hiy 679.9 612.8
Medium-term properties outside Hong Kong ~ F itk 5412 f 14 3 129.1 130.1
4,762.4 3,868.7
The fair value of the Group’s investment properties on AR BUE YR H W R — R4
the date of the transfer and at 31st December, 2010 and E=EEZNFE+ A=+ —HZAHEE
2009 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation AR 452 B A 3 o OE 0 00 ol 4 9 S 5 AR B
carried out at that date by Norton Appraisals Limited, a SEAT BB 25010 P P A A BR 2 m A H o
firm of independent and qualified professional valuers not TTZAGEREE o s E EERBRELS
connected with the Group. The valuation was principally J& BUATAH 4 J ] REMEAS RO AL B IR AT E o
based on investment approach by taking into account the RT3 R 22 B 2 W) SE A (E TSR B — AR AE
current rents passing and the reversionary income potential TR i - BT 35 AL 46 Y T (BLES 4 HL R
of tenancies. For the properties which are currently ILHEE -
vacant, the valuation was based on capitalisation of the
hypothetical and reasonable market rents with a typical
lease term or direct comparison approach.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

19.

At 31st December, 2010, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$4,501.4 million (2009:
HK$3,642.3 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking

facilities are set out in note 53.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group

Cost

At 1st January, 2009,
as restated

Exchange and other adjustments

Additions

Transferred from investment
properties (note 18)

Transfer

Disposals

At 31st December,
2009
Exchange and other adjustments
Additions
Transferred from investment
properties (note 18)
Transferred to investment
properties
Disposal of subsidiaries
Disposals

At 31st December,
2010

HEF—FE+ H=1T—HILFEE

18. BWEWHE(E)
MRoF—FF+H=+—H > &R&EH
FRERAT B Hofh s B SR 2 B
WRTAI{E £54,501.4 A B 0 (B JULE ¢
3,642.3 1 ##EIT) o
2B [ R R — M SRAT AR BT AR 2 4%
2 R A E 2 RS R LSS o

19. Y% - RERXE

Leasehold Furniture,
land and fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings Leasehold equipment  vehicles and
property fE  improvements HE vessels Total
EENE  IHREBF HEETRE  KERRE  RERAK At
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEET ARk A&k HEET HEET HEET
e ]
A
REZENE—A—H
EX]| 608.5 239.2 138.3 274.8 36.7 1,297.5
NEN LS - = 0.7) - - (0.7)
bl - - 210 239 09 458
L EEE S CE
(18] - 140 - - - 10
e - - 0.6 06 - -
e = = (5.7) (1.5) 9.6
REZENFHZA
=1—H 608.5 2532 155.6 293.6 36.1 1,347.0
[N - 07 05 03 - 15
K - - 62.2 60.6 27 1255
HEAREDE
(WzE18) - 21 - - - 221
BRI
% = (34.1) = = = (34.1)
HEREAR - - (83.8) (92.8) (0.7) (177.3)
HE - - (5.5) (12.0 (1.3) (18.8)
e L
=t—H 608.5 2419 129.0 249.7 36.8 1,265.9
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Accumulated depreciation and
impairment

At 1st January, 2009,
as restated

Provided for the year

Transfer

Impairment loss recognised

Eliminated on disposals

At 31st December,
2009
Exchange adjustment
Provided for the year
Transferred to investment
properties
Impairment loss reversed
Eliminated on disposal of
subsidiaries
Eliminated on disposals

At 31st December,
2010

Carrying amounts
At 31st December,
2010

At 31st December, 2009,
as restated

At Tst January, 2009,
as restated

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

BB F B A S H IR

19. Y15 ~ BB Rk (&)

Leasehold Furniture,

land and fixtures and Motor

Hotel buildings Leasehold equipment  vehicles and
property fE  improvements Z3E0 vessels Total
BENE  1#HRET BESFRE  ZERRE  RERM @t
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BT BEBT AET HEEL BT AEET

ZHITER

HE
REZFNF—A—H

HJ 279.4 387 919 167.9 28.8 606.7
TREFE R 5.7 47 233 30,6 3.1 67.4
& - - (0.4) 04 = =
TR EE R 5.2 = = = = 5.
A - - (1.6) (4.2) (1.5) (7.3)
REZENE+ZA

=t—H 2903 434 1132 1947 304 672.0
B % - = 04 0.1 = 05
HREER 5.6 5.1 244 33.1 2.8 71.0
BRIRE

hE = (4.8) = = = 4.)
BBk (5.7) - - - - (5.7)
T 4 ]

] - - (55.0) (66.0) (121.5)
e - - (5.0) (8.7) (145)
REZ—-FE+ZA

=i=f 2902 3.7 78.0 153.2 319 597.0
BEE
REF-FEFZR

== 3183 198.2 51.0 96.5 49 6689
REZENETN

=1—H &l 318.2 209.8 424 98.9 5.7 675.0
REZENF—A—H >

EJl 329.1 2005 464 106.9 79 690.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-FZ-FFE+ A=+ —HILFE

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 19. Y% - BRERZE(E)

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land I T A 2 K R b R AR 2 BRI
and buildings shown above comprise: 45 -

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-®F  FENF
+=A=+—8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT A #ETT

Long-term properties in Hong Kong W2 R 475.6 507.1
Properties outside Hong Kong EREL RIPAYES

Medium-term T3 40.5 20.3

Short-term R 0.4 0.6

516.5 528.0

At 31st December, 2010, hotel property with carrying NoFE-FELTA=Z+—H > ALEE

value of HK$318.3 million (2009: HK$318.2 million) SRAT B H At BT SRR R I (H /5 318.3 5

and leasehold land and buildings with carrying value of BB (ZFETIE 3182 EMIT) X

HK$145.8 million (2009: HK$138.3 million) were pledged 5 W) 26 S IR T (B 79 145.8 8 Bt T (—F

as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings. T - 1383 L) L HHE i ik

%‘3 o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
B A BERALA =OF - T AR
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The Company

Cost

At Tst January, 2009
Additions

Disposals

At 31st December, 2009
Additions
Disposals

At 31st December, 2010

Accumulated depreciation
At Tst January, 2009
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposals

At 31st December, 2009
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposals

At 31st December, 2010

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2010

At 31st December, 2009

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

¥ U\
BA
HEEENFE—HR—H
B
e

S I S E
s
i

S A
RitiE
CEEE A
R

U
REFBEF AR
AR

HEE
e

A
L

e TR S BN

BB F B A S H IR
19. ¥I% ~ BER&HE ()

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles Total
% e RE @t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HETT H #ETT H &L BT
7.2 0.5 0.7 14.4
- 0.4 0.5 0.9
- - 0.7) 0.7)
7.2 6.9 0.5 14.6
0.1 1.1 - 1.2
= (0.3) = (0.3)
7.3 7.7 0.5 15.5
6.7 5.9 0.7 13.3
0.3 0.2 0.1 0.6
- - (0.7) (0.7)
7.0 6.1 0.1 13.2
0.2 0.5 0.1 0.8
- (0.3) - (0.3)
7.2 6.3 0.2 13.7
0.1 1.4 0.3 1.8
0.2 0.8 0.4 1.4
Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

BB F B A S H I

20. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 20. FEAHE
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR B 2 TR A4
The Group
rEH
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—E-BF “ETHEF “EENAE
+=A=+—-8 +=ZH=1+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE T HE#ET
(Restated) (Restated)
(%) (E5)
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong #F#kBE4h 2 f & -3
Medium-term lease GE8 CFiEk= 10.1 13.0 13.4
Short-term lease FLE 0.3 0.4 0.5
10.4 13.4 13.9
Analysed for reporting purposes /& S H (19 T /E 2
as: AT
Non-current assets T B 10.0 13.0 13.4
Current assets TE) 0.4 0.4 0.5
10.4 13.4 13.9
21. GOODWILL 21. BHE
The Group
rEEH
2010 2009
—B-FF ZERRIAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBAET A U TT
Cost AR
At Tst January w—H—H 278.0 268.2
Reclassification from interest in JiA— [ > ) 2 WA
an associate BB - 9.6
Arising from deemed acquisition of PRI A5 WS i — ] A JB 2 ) T 47
partial interests in a subsidiary W4 e AR - 2.1
Released on disposal of subsidiaries H B R 2 ) R )
(note 15) (Bf5E15) (152.3) -
Released on deemed disposal of partial 5 2 tH & — [ bt &g A 7 2 5 0
interests in a subsidiary HE 2 IR 48 [ - (1.9)
At 31st December wt+—A=+—H 125.7 278.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
B 8 BERLA = EF - T FFE R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FE+ A=+ HIEE
22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 22. BIVEE
Computer software Exchange
E LG participation
Internally Sale rights Club

Acquired ~ developed Trademark  network RS memberships Total

BA  REEE HE HEBE  SHE  efeR &t
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million - HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
AEbc  BEBT  AEBC  BEBr A&k AEBc BElx

The Group gy
Cost s
At Tst January, 2009 R-ZENF—A-H 145 21 188.9 167.7 23 93 1348
Bxchange and other adjustments [N TLLEL 0.1 - - - - - 01
Additions K 52.6 8.1 - - - 1.9 62.6
At 31st December, 2009 REZENEF A=A 97.2 302 188.9 167.7 23 1.2 497.5
Additions Ll 146 50 - - - - 196
Released on disposal of subsidlaries  HyEHfE /A Al et = = (188.9) (167.7) = = (356.6)
At 31st December, 2010 R-Z-FE+ZH=+-H 111.8 35.2 - - 23 112 160.5
Amortisation and impairment BERAE
At Tst January, 2009 REEFAE-H-H iy 1.7 - 378 11 10 643
Amortisation charged for the year LNCARRIIE £ 101 1.2 - 167 - - 28.0
At31st December, 2009 REZZFNFF+ =10 32.8 29 - 545 11 1.0 92.3
Amortisation charged for the year KSR NR B84 103 1.1 = 153 - s 267
Released on disposal of subsiiaries & B/ IR - - - (69.8) - - (69.9)
At 31st December, 2010 R-Z—-ZHE+-A=1—H 431 40 = - 1.1 1.0 49.2
Cartying amounts A
At 315t December, 2010 REF-FE+ZA=1-H 66.7 312 - - 1. 10.2 1113
At 31st December, 2009 REZFFNETZA=T—H 64.4 273 188.9 1132 1.2 102 405.2
Other than the club membership, exchange participation PRer ekl - 225 i 2 B B ol A 2 ]
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful AN - BT A R T 5 3 4 B AR
lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line LRSS
basis over the following periods:
Acquired computer software 3 -5 years L YNCH T ¢us 3E54F
Internally developed computer software 10 years TAT T B 2% 7 M A 104
Sales network 10 years $H AL 104F
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

23. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND

INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2010 were
allocated to the following cash generating units.

31/12/2010

—E-2%

BB F B A S H IR
23. BEREEEERAFHZ2EBYEEZ

R BRI R

METEEN > R oF-FE+ A
= B2 R B I E T AR S ST
B I e 2 LA Bl A AR B

Goodwill Trade mark
[5E [5]:3
31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
SEENE SR-BE AR

tZA=t-8B +ZA=+—H +=ZB=t-B +ZA=t+—H

HK$ Million
BE#AR HEBT BEAR HEBT

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

Consumer finance segment GYNE i
United Asia Finance Limited ~ SEHi & BTES A IR/ 7
(“UAF") (S B ) 5.9 5.9 - -
SHK Finance Limited MR A RA A 27 27 - -
8.6 8.6 - =
Investment, broking and finance  #% ~ %4 R4
segment il
SHK ik 104.9 1049 - -
SHK Hong Kong Industries HLEE
Limited HRAH 9.6 9.6 - -
Yu Ming Investment B
Management Limited ARAH 1.2 1.2 - -
115.7 115.7 - -
Healthcare segment frfarib
AOL AOL - 152.3 - 188.9
Elderly care services segment  #ZIRE
Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home M 0B A2 EE
CGU B 14 14 - -
125.7 278.0 - 188.9

The recoverable amounts of the UAF and SHK Finance
Limited under the consumer finance segment, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment, broking
and finance segment have been determined based on a
value-in-use calculation. The calculation uses cash flow
projection based on respective financial budgets approved
by respective management covering a 1-year period at a
discount rate of 11.0%. The recoverable amounts of UAF,
SHK Finance Limited, SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited
and Yu Ming Investment Management Limited were
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amounts.

T FL N A5 33508 1) mim o Bt 5 B 5 o ol ik
AT BRA R B A - AR 40 S A oy
TR TG A PR 7 K B SR G A LA
PR 2 7 114 ] iz [ 3 T 447 AR 4 fof ) A e
TE o w4RTA T DA B v R —
A A HOTE B8 e P B R 11 . 0% 3 e /oy e
RIS S TE R o SENEE S B ~ e
AR FR N A ~ B L 8E A MR 7 e & 8
PG HRA R 4 ) A AT i ] SR A E
A {2 MR FE -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

23.

24.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

Goodwill for the previously healthcare segment other than
the elderly care services was disposed of during the year
(note 15). The recoverable amount of Tuen Mun Elderly
Care Home CGU, a cash-generating unit, was determined
based on value in use calculations covering detailed five-
year cash flow projections followed by extrapolation of
expected cash flows at certain key assumptions including
an growth rate of 2.0% and a discount rate of 14.0%. The
recoverable amount of Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU
was determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

The recoverable amount of SHK has been determined
based on a value-in-use calculation. The calculation
uses cash flow projection based on the financial budget
approved by SHK management covering a 1-year period
at a discount rate of 11.0%. The recoverable amount was
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the

above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BB F B A S H I
23. HEREBEEERAFHZ2EBYEEZ

R BRI (4R

A7 B DR S AR (a2 (R RS BR A0 ) 22 it
BN HE (IEE15) - e EA R h
[ 2 PO B 4 A BN 1 R A [ 4 T
FREH A EEREE P ez 15
B4 i TE U R AR T R (B AE
32 0% M T L3 14.0%) #4776 4 B 4
R o TR LI A AL
A Ui 7] 4 A A e A A R R AR I {E

TG AL 22 AT W (o] < R 0 B (E R E - wE
BB i P S 7 R i R A LR I v 2 — 4F 3
MHHEBA L 2 B SR8 HE > xR
11.0% o 15 Hi 2 AT i 8] g BEAC Al A 7y
HCHRTE T -

ERLEAND o bRl AT RE B i
S A fok AR TR (L L AT o[]S o

24. RIBARIZIRE

The Company

YN

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E2-FF “ETINE
+=A=+—-8 +t=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET T E T
Listed shares in Hong Kong, at cost TR LRG> A 719.4 719.4
Unlisted shares, at cost FE TR > A 50.8 50.8
Deemed capital contribution (Note) % EEAS (BT RE) 120.6 80.9
Less: impairment W BIE (50.8) (50.8)
120.6 80.9
840.0 800.3

Fair value of listed shares in Hong Kong,  7E7& 2 I i e FAE(E
at quoted price Y e 1,559.1 1,394.4

Note: Deemed capital contribution represented the imputed interest on the
interest-free loans.

WFRE © 0 B R S B R 2 SRS -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

BE-F—FF+ZA=+—HILEE
25. ZB(R)HBARFIE

The Company

/N
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F “ETHIEF
t=A=t+—-8 t=H=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT
Amounts due from subsidiaries, Rk s 2 &) R K (T I (L)
less impairment, are unsecured and JHAEAE A K
comprise: B
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Prime PR v doc B R e 3,85 [ 2
rate 3.85% per annum HEFIZRGHE 2 #0H 260.5 275.1
Interest bearing at Hong Kong A U ERAT IR TR B 2R
Interbank Offered Rate plus 1.15% 1,15 2 FF 25
per annum Z A 750.9 -
Interest bearing at Hong Kong P SR T IR ZE PR B R
Interbank Offered Rate plus 0.5% 0.5 8 Z SEF| 58
per annum NI - 1,552.4
Interest bearing at imputed interest of %7 W5 R4 TR SEHF SR
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate 0.5 2 4FFll 455 HE 5
plus 0.5% per annum FLEZ FIE 3,481.6 2,664.8
Non-interest bearing PSS oL 304.8 295.5
4,797.8 4,787.8
Less: Allowance for impairment W (BT (312.7) (339.7)
4,485.1 4,448.1
Analysed as: 5
Non-current (Note) FERPHA (B ) 3,502.6 2,687.3
Current HIiy 982.5 1,760.8
4,485.1 4,448.1

Note: The amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$3,502.6 million (2009:
HK$2,687.3 million) are not repayable within twelve months
from the end of the reporting period and the balance is therefore
shown as non-current. Other amounts of HK$982.5 million (2009:
HK$1,760.8 million) are repayable on demand and therefore shown
as current assets.

The Company assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that the amounts due
from subsidiaries are impaired. An impairment allowance is
recognised when there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more loss events having occurred
that has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated.

BRF&E © BB 7 K 3K3,502.6 F B I (EFJLE ¢
2,687.3 F ##s IG) BN WA - R
H O DR A 8RS0 FE B o LA R 3K
982.5 H # s T (—F T JUAE 1 1,760.8 F
TC) ZE N BRI AR > W8 AR B e o

AN B R R RS A 5 B W
Wit Jag 23 R K L E © A RNA 0 BLaE
W B BBl fh 2 B AR A — JH B A _E s
HFHIE 5 > H ST Al 5 A flhatR
TR € S B M B A R A% B i B R
B R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

26.

(CONT’D)

Gross amount of impaired amounts due
from subsidiaries
Less: Allowance for impairment

Net carrying amount of impaired amounts B} & 28 7] Kk 2 E W E HR

due from subsidiaries

Other than the mandatory convertible notes, terms of
which are shown in note 44, none of the subsidiaries had
any debt securities outstanding at the end of the reporting

period or at any time during the year.

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured and non-interest
bearing. At 31st December, 2010, the subsidiary stated
that it will not demand repayment in the next twelve
months and the amount is therefore shown as a non-

current liability.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st

December, 2010 are set out in note 57.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (note 26 (i))
Unlisted shares (note 26 (ii))

ﬁ:ﬁﬁ%ﬁ

TR (MhaE26(

BB F B A S H I
25. RE(R)HEDQRKREGE)

The Company

ADT
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-8F FENF

t=A=t+—-8 t=H=1—H
HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BEAT EX: Yoo
1,272.4 2,088.6
(312.7) (339.7)
959.7 1,748.9

3% 56 o 1 T R R LA AR B 2 44)
B > ABE S EF B > A R A SR A AR A
AT B ] A AR AT R AE 2R 2 B RE 5

R T B P 2 ) R 2 SIS R o
W FE-FEL A= —H > ZEL
R H A G R RS A A AR K
ZOR - WIS BRI R E) B RS -

AR —F—FFE T+ _A=t—HZE
ZIE 2 Al AR RO M ES 7 o

26. REHE QAR 2

The Group
r&EH
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-8F FENF
+=A=+-8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT ER

) 5,212.6 4,263.8

FE _E T B ( Bﬁuaz%( i) 80.5 81.3
5,293.1 4,345.1




for the year ended 31st December, 2010

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Notes:
(i) Listed securities
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves
Less: impairment allowance recognised

Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount
of a listed associate and the fair value of the associate at the end of
the reporting period. The management considers that the value in use
based on a discounted future cash flow of the associate is higher than
the carrying amount and the fair value of the associate. Hence, no

BB F B A S H IR

26. REHE QR 2R ()

The Group
REME
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—Z-ZF ZERRIAE
+=A=+—H +—H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H E s
Ff5E
(i) i
BB A 2,706.3 2,483.0
JREAE i i 5 £t A 2,529.5 1,806.1
kORI (B (23.2) (25.3)
5,212.6 4,263.8
TS A TR - R 4,175.1 3,250.0

impairment is required for the carrying amount of the associate.

(i) Unlisted shares
Cost of investment

Share of post-acquisition reserves

Less: Impairment allowance recognised

(iii) ~ Goodwill on acquisition of associate

(i) JE ETTBA
B A
JREA WA A2 it 18

B O RSB AR

The goodwill after impairment as included in the cost of investments
of listed associates and an unlisted associate is stated below:

The Group AEE

Cost BRAR

At 1st January #—H—H

Acquisition of associates WA T

Reclassify to goodwill ERIENEE

At 31st December wt+A=+—H

Impairment B

At Tst January r—H—H

Amount recognised during A4 B fERR
the year S

At 31st December wt+=H=+—H

AL L 3 [0 T g ) MR T (R
IR A TREZ I 2250 - R A - S IR
O3 ) 2 BB B B A O (P A (BB o A ) 2 M
B S A-FEE A o BRI - DRZE I 20 w) 2 R

{E 1R BiE -
The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g—%F CEFE
+=HA=+—H +ZA=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEABT A EHETT

61.6 61.6

22.1 23.1

83.7 84.7
3.2) (3.4)

80.5 81.3

(ifi)  UCHEBE A Al 2 A

FEABCE BT ) K I BT A E 2
AN ZIRAELAR P RS AR

2010 2009
—%-%% —EENE

Listed Unlisted Listed Unlisted

associates associate associates associate
m E i) Total [T I b Total
BENT B AR st =g/ /| FEi
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
HEERL HEEL HEERL ER YT ER YT ER YT
194 149 34.3 29.0 - 29.0
- - - - 14.9 14.9
- - - (9.6) = (9.6)
194 149 34.3 19.4 14.9 343
(17.6) - (17.6) (17.6) = (17.6)
(17.6) - (17.6) (17.6) - (17.6)
1.8 14.9 16.7 1.8 14.9 16.7
Report 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s associates is set out below:

Total assets B AR
Total liabilities BB
Net assets & E

A R AL T A R

Group's share of net assets of associates

A

Revenue

Profit for the year AR Ui )

A E AL TR A R AR
i | 25 1

Group's share of profit or loss of
associates for the year

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2010 are set out in note 58.

WE—F—FEF A=+ HILEE
26. AR 1R 2 A (1K)
A G B A 72 B RORHIR T

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—e-BF  _TTNE
+=ZB=4+—H Ft=—H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERTT HEWHIT
23,180.4 20,519.6
(8,745.4) (8,613.6)
14,435.0 11,906.0
5,276.4 4,328.4
2010 2009
—g-BF  _TTE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
2,306.4 2,792.8
1,646.2 1,100.9
552.1 422.5

L e E R P
SR A R 58 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-F—FFE+ A=+ —HILFE

27. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 27. REBZSIH¥ oS

The Group
ZN
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-8F FENF
t=A=+—-8 +t=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEER A EHIT
Unlisted shares e LT ey

Cost of investment BB WA 109.5 71.4
Share of post-acquisition reserves JEEAG WA AR ft A 1,129.7 989.4
1,239.2 1,060.8
Elimination of unrealised profit e A 5 2R s A (17.6) (17.6)
1,221.6 1,043.2
The summarised financial information in respect of the 7 A [ L R 4 A SERE R (DARERR TR A

Group’s interests in the jointly controlled entities which are HE) 7 BB R e 4

accounted for using the equity method is set out below:

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-FF —EEJUAE
+=ZA=+—H +t—H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT [EF- Y5
Non-current assets FE B 1,468.2 1,366.9
Current assets B E 352.4 193.6
Non-current liabilities B A E (200.9) (367.7)
Current liabilities mE A E (380.5) (132.0)
Group’s share of net assets of AR T R A ) 2 ) £ 2
jointly controlled entities T 1,239.2 1,060.8
2010 2009
—E-2F ZERNAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BB A EHIT
(Restated)
(E51)
Revenue LN 304.2 262.8
Expenses B % (251.8) (223.1)
Increase in fair value of investment KEY) N EE
properties i 113.0 84.2
Taxation FiTE (29.5) (21.4)
Group's share of results of A SR B AL S R EE R 2 2
jointly controlled entities for the year AAEE MR 135.9 102.5
Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31st AEFmPN _F-FE+_A=+—H2it
December, 2010 are set out in note 59. (1] 22 ol > ZE AR A B R 59
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28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

BB F B A S H I
28. AHESRMEE

The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F “ETHIEF
+=A=+—-8 +-HA=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E T
Listed equity investments issued by M SEE A 31T 2 b i AR
corporate entities, at quoted price %t E
Listed in Hong Kong s b 75.5 85.6
Listed outside Hong Kong FHs LA i 45.8 45.8
121.3 131.4
Unlisted equity investments issued by mEEERM BT 2 JE B
corporate entities A&
Hong Kong shares, at cost less A FIBR E 2
impairment WA 0.4 0.4
Overseas shares, at cost less impairment % B AR F1 R 8 (2 Vg A7 174.2 172.0
At fair value HATRE 137.3 119.8
311.9 292.2
Listed debt securities b R S
Listed in Hong Kong HE L 21.7 24.1
Listed outside Hong Kong FHE UMb F T 433.1 294.8
454.8 318.9
Unlisted debt securities b i 30.6 7.0
918.6 749.5

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held
for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose.

As there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

Further details on fair values and financial risk
management of available-for-sale financial assets are
disclosed in note 47.

]k B < O SRR R AR R M B R U B
A -

by A 37 486 A2 40 T 85 T LB 2 T SE R
AP A T A B Lk BT RA
BB AR B R R o

AR B T TR M S e
B2 — P RRE R B EE47 o
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29. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

149
W= FE T A S L
29. HEEEHZRE

30.

Debt securities, at amortised cost

The Group
rEH

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F ZEEIA
+=A=+—H +=H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A EHIT
B RE » RHEE A - 51.5
fEHs s > A TEE - 65.6

Debt securities, at fair value

As at 31st December, 2009, the debt securities represent
notes denominated in USD with fixed and floating interests
and mature in 2011 to 2015. The debt securities are
neither past due nor impaired and are with credit rating
ranging from A- to B+.

Fair values are determined by reference to published price
quotation.

During the year ended 31st December, 2010, held-to-
maturity debt securities at amortised cost of approximately
HK$14.2 million (2009: nil) were disposed of at a
profit of approximately HK$4.5 million (2009: nil). The
disposal was to modify the maturity and risk profile
of the investment portfolio. Based on this change, the
management have reclassified all the held-to-maturity
debt securities, with carrying amount at amortised cost
of approximately HK$38.4 million, from the held-to-
maturity category to the available-for-sale category, with
fair value of approximately HK$48.3 million on date of
reclassification.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

MNoBENE+_A=+—H > EHHES
T8 LAEITCRHE ~ DA E KRR B AR 5B
W E—— R TR AR 2 e o
%g%ﬁﬁ*@%ﬁﬁﬁ’%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ$
A-EB+ °

KHEETIZH O A IRERE -

FRWR S A B 2142 H BT (ZFE A
A ) HIME 2 A S B I E R DR
BE-Z - ZE+-_HA=+—HILHEE
N S A AZ4 5 H BB (CEEA
A IE) c AR EREMEREHEZ
) B o SRR B B o R HE CA
FIHEEH R A S (B 2 MR T (B 2 49384 F H s
L AR E R ER S 23
RSB B U A ] ik B U > A B
S H 20 2 B T (EL 7 4048 .3 T # s
7[3 o

30. RAABIKEFERREBRK

The Group
rEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—E-ZF ZEREAF ZEFIAE
+=ZA=+—R8 +=H=+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAERT EX- Yo EX- Yo
(Restated) (Restated)
(F31) (FE31)
Loans and advances to RN R F Rk &
consumer finance customers IR 5,923.2 4,961.9 4,811.2
Less: Allowances for impairment 3}, : ¥ (EL {5
Individually assessed N2 nn (0.3) (0.6) (0.9)
Collectively assessed SR ETAG (458.4) (566.9) (405.8)
5,464.5 4,394.4 4,404.5
Analysed for reporting purposes MEHRHEIEZ
as: e
Non-current assets FE VB = 2,291.9 1,870.2 1,743.5
Current assets B & E 3,172.6 2,524.2 2,661.0
5,464.5 4,394 .4 4,404.5
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
B A BERLQA = F — FEFE
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30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

WE—F—FEF A=+ HILEE
30. RAMBEFERKR B (HE)

Movements of allowance for impairment during the year FER AR 2 ST
were as follows:
The Group
r&E
2010 2009
—E-EF ZEENE
Individually ~ Collectively Individually ~ Collectively
assessed assessed assessed assessed
{8 BIFTA, SR B A ST
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEAR HEETT HEETT
At Tst January ‘—H—H (0.6) (566.9) (0.9) (405.8)
Exchange adjustments HE 565 - 0.7) - (0.1)
Amounts written off [BE]EE e - 274.6 = 344.5
Amounts credited (charged) to the TR AR A (F15R)
consolidated income statement 2R 0.3 (165.4) 0.3 (505.5)
At 31st December RtZA=1—H 0.3 (458.4) (0.6) (566.9)

Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All
the loans and advances bear interest at market interest
rates.

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgement, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

TR AR LAYI AR o P B &
B I ARG o

FAN B 5 % J5 8K % S oy A N B 5 B
o AW AR ~ AR 3B R ELRE )
B (B4 R A R MR P R AR S AL A 2
%Hﬁ%%&?@&&%ﬁ%@%) AR 0 (EL 158

The Group
REH
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-FF —EZIAE
+=A=+—H +—HA=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HEW T
Gross amount of impaired loans under A& =4k 2
individual assessment EL ek (B B A 2.0 2.7
Less: Loans impairment allowance under I : i Fll#Ffk 2
individual assessment WAE S 0.3) (0.6)
Net carrying amount of impaired loans il Bl 5 A% 2 £ W8 SR 1
under individual assessment THE 1.7 2.1
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30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 30. AABEEESSHI R (E)
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The following is an aged analysis for the loans and PLF 2y it AR 2 B AR W E 2 FAN
advances to consumer finance customers that were past FATRS %5 5 A0 b B 2 IR 0

due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

The Group
FEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-FF “ETNE
+=A=+-8 t-H=1—A
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET T EE T
Less than 31 days past due w31 H 261.5 298.4
31 to 60 days 31260H 39.0 36.5
61 to 90 days 61%290H 19.6 32.0
Over 90 days 90 H A 1 81.0 115.0
401.1 481.9
The amount and type of collateral required depend JIT it A I B AR T % 538 5 3T
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or A5 SR B A DL AE o C ol He AR K4
counterparty. Guidelines are implemented regarding R XA A2 MO T TE 5 -
the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation
parameters.
The main types of collateral obtained are as follows: IREHEAR Y F 2R AR
— for personal lending, mortgages over residential —  ERMENERR > LMEEYEERE 5 K&
properties; and
— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees, —  ERPEMEE > DIREER - FHE
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or PR ~ R R A R N B AR
debentures over the borrower’s assets. FFARAH o
Management requests additional collateral where B A T8 TR SR ARBA B o ol A
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreement, FEANMIEAN > Sl b v ol (s PR A R 15 2
and monitors the market value of collateral obtained S B S % P S AT o B T A o
during its review of the adequacy of the allowance for
impairment losses.
It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties A B 18 UK 5 ¥ 7t BRI R ) 2 - BT AR
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or FRIE A S AR B R T AR - —
repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does BT o A G B AN B Ak i (] ) S AR S S
not occupy repossessed properties for business use. P& o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Repart 2010
B A BERLLA =OF - T AR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEFZ-FE+ A=+ HILEE
31. DEFERRED TAX 31. JEEBIR
The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities B ] A AR A B R AR A A B P T RR ) 2
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during AR SE R JE T 7 B B DA SORH B A B A T
the current and prior years:
Revaluation
Accelerated  of properties Undistributed
fax  andother Provision eamnings
depreciation assets and  Unrealised ~ and others

& WERER  impairment profits ~ KAK  Taxlosses Total
hBAE BEEf BEREE AEREA BAREM RAER fazt
HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million - HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
Ak ARk BAEBT ARk AEBT AAkc  AEER

The Group A58
At Tst January, 2009 AZENE-A-H 217.0 97.9 (49.8) 14 79 (155.0) 1194
Credited to other comprehensive income 7 A2 Tk = 02) = = = - 02)
Recognised in consolidated T R el

income statement (note 14) (Hz514) 20.2 76.4 (25.0 29 04 410 1159
At 315t December, 2009 RZENFETZA=-H 237 174, (748) 43 83 (11400 2351
Bxchange adjustments A 0.1 02 (04) 03 - 0.1) 01
Disposal of subsidaries B 0.2) (473) - - = = (47.5)
Charged to other comprehensive income fTIE b2 ik - 22 - - - - 22
Recognised in consolidated income &z A iR

statement (note 14) (HfzE14) 5.7 62.6 335 1.9 (1.5) (30.7) 715
At31st December, 2010 AN Z-ZELZA=1—H 242.8 211.8 (41.7) 6.5 6.8 (144.8) 2614
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated BHNER A BBHIRDLRRE > & TIRERIHE
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax assets 7E R BE T IS o DATT 25 AN 2 B gl B 5
and liabilities have been offset. The following is the i BT AR B R AE B TE &S R AT
analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for
financial reporting purposes:

The Group
rEHE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F “EFNEFE

+=A=+—H +—HA=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEABTT H T
Deferred tax liabilities R SE L IH B A 375.5 335.6
Deferred tax assets AR AE R A (94.1) (100.5)
281.4 235.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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31.

32.

DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2010, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$365.6 million
(2009: HK$581.1 million) and estimated unused tax
losses of HK$2,468.8 million (2009: HK$2,819.0 million)
available for offset against future assessable profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$875.3 million (2009: HK$689.8 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,774.2 million (2009:
HK$2,129.2 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$3.2 million (2009: HK$2.7
million) that will expire from 2012 to 2015.

The Group also had unrecognised taxable temporary
differences arising from investment in PRC subsidiaries of
HK$111.5 million at the end of the reporting period (2009:
HK$35.0 million). The taxable temporary differences have
not been recognised as the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

At 31st December, 2010, the Company had estimated
unused tax losses of HK$37.0 million (2009: HK$51.2
million) available for offset against future assessable profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such losses due to the unpredictability of future assessable
profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER
INVENTORIES

Properties in Hong Kong, at net realisable A& its 2 Y2 >
value ] S (E

Freehold property outside Hong Kong,
at cost

Medicine, dispensary supplies and
other consumables

Other inventories

[OREEET
HAbfr

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for
sales with a net realisable value of HK$16.1 million
(2009: HK$62.3 million) were rented out under operating
leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties.

A BN KA
A
4el) > BRI b LAt

I BT A= B
31. SEEEBUE (M)

W oF—FBFEL_H=1+—H » ANEHZ
o T 52 T FI R G FF 25 E 5 365.6 H B HE T
(CZZZNAE - 581.1F #E ko) KT 4L
7 B HE SR B i A 2 A w R B B TR S 4R
2,468.8 H B G (ZFEEIUF ¢ 2,819.00
BEHEIE) o Hhsts75.3 @ Eik ot (ZEE
JUAE © 689.8 F Btk IT) 2 Ll tE R IR
FEBLIEEE o [FIK AE il 2 A 216 B R s
oo WO EERERR AR 11,7742 H BT (—
FEEIE :2,129.2 A E s o0) BlIEEE 2
PEIERL A E o AR MERSB TG 18 A 455 7
SRR T HAFEW 2 FIA3 .2
HEBIC(CERIF 2.7 EBIT) -

AR HAA » AR A3 B 7 A I 5
) 2 AT AR 2 AR T R AR B IR 22
111.58 BT (ZEEJUAE : 35.08 & i
JG) o H R AR [ AT 2 o 4 ] i IRR 25 RE 2
IR ] > T e IR 2 B ] BE A AN & 72 7 Sl 2R
0] 5 R bl e e i M R B R 25 4 o

AR BRI IR > A A R R 2
KR 2258 o

Mo B—FE+H=Z+—H » ARAFE W
I 81 R A HE SR B 4k A 2 Al 51 R B B IE
W5 A5 37.0F B T (BT SLAE 1 51.2
HEEETT) o R RE M 2 R 20 HE SR B s
it o LD A AR % A5 A T e 4R T R AR A T
B o Bl JE G 1E n] PR A o

32. FHENERAMEER

The Group

FEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-BF —FTIAF
+=A=+—-8 +t=ZHA=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H T
277.2 222.6
135.5 135.2
- 16.5
0.1 0.2
412.8 374.5

AT ASEE 2 TR nT A B R E A 16.1
HEEIT(EEJUE 623 EEIL) 2
R EYEC AR FE ER S
NIALS ARG S S V=T < 7/ E
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32.

33.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER
INVENTORIES (CONT’D)

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group
has the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property
is included in the Group’s property development and
investment for segment reporting purposes (note 7).

At 31st December, 2010, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$412.7 million (2009:
HK$357.8 million).

;E_

32.

—ZEF A= HILFEE
FHENXRAMEFE (F)

A PEBESh 2 A K SEREY) 4 — TR A SE A

W%%Z%% o A 2 ] $5E5HF L L E
o TR ASEREY) SR 0 H 2 ¥ E W RFAA

%@Z%ﬁé%’*%&ﬁ%‘ B 5E7)

E§:2?~2?¢+:H3+~El > BRTHI (%
41278 B I (FEZJLAE : 357.8 H &
‘i%fa)Zﬁﬁ%%%E%&?ﬁi Y 7y 725 4 [H
SRAT M HAMBAE B 2 44T 5 -

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 33. EHRIEREZR AT EEEE 2SR
PROFIT OR LOSS EiE
The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-FF —FTNF
+=ZA=+—-8 +t=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT T E T
Held for trading investments, at fair value #ERFIRE » AT EE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, s LT RARE S
at quoted price T E
Issued by corporate entities R EH BT 862.9 664.4
Issued by banks PATEAT 389.8 353.0
Issued by public utility entities NEENEEAT 0.2 12.1
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong, kAN & I 17 2 BEAR R %
at quoted price R
Issued by corporate entities BEHM BT 158.3 157.5
Issued by banks HATHAT 10.3 30.9
Unlisted equity securities I LT AT 5 - 9.1
Warrants, futures and options listed in s bl SRR - B R
Hong Kong, at quoted price HIRE > R fE 6.0 5.1
Futures listed outside Hong Kong, T LLAN R T 2 ) &
at quoted price T fE - 0.2
Listed bonds bRz 44.3 52.4
Unlisted Hong Kong options b T A 3.2
Unlisted overseas warrants and options  JE_F i1 /R B HE 5 S S HE 3.1 16.7
Unlisted bonds, at quoted price JE ETIESR > HiE 7.4 6.6
Unquoted unlisted bonds FE b7 A A A 77.2 20.6
Options embedded in bonds AR IR 2 Wit 5.6 9.2
Others HAth 20.2 1.0
1,588.5 1,338.8
Equity securities in unlisted FETREEEZRAES -
investment funds, at fair value BAFEER
Issued by corporate entities outside s DL SI b A SEET R
Hong Kong AT 138.6 104.8
1,727.1 1,443.6

Further details of the financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss are disclosed in note 47.

RO B RE47 -

Z AR i AR AR P E (R B Rl 2
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34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

34. B R EHMEWRE

The Group
rEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—E-EF RN —“EFNAE
+=ZA=+—8 +_HA=1+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT EEA HEB I
(Restated) (Restated)
(H31) (E31)
Trade receivables — accounts JENCE Z MR
receivable from exchanges, — KA~ KR
brokers and clients K& 2 BEWHR K 1,167.9 1,468.6 1,044.9
Secured term loans PEEIRLEER Ch- e 648.6 545.5 768.1
Unsecured term loans A K 1.9 1.9 21.9
Margin loans fioe ) €/ 4,436.5 3,343.6 2,246.5
Interests receivables on secured A KA M &ML
term loan FE - - 2.1
Consideration receivables for the %l th & DA b 7 B A3 4E
disposal of held for trading B2 H 1 E
investments secured by listed Z MEWARAE (M
share repayable by instalment EiR) 123.7 241.2 117.5
Other receivables and deposits A REMSCGR I B 4% 334.8 211.8 276.8
Less: non-current portion of BB HAR R ISGRIE 2
other receivables FE BN ER 47y (3.1) = 0.2)
6,710.3 5,812.6 4,477 .6
Prepayments FATFIA 35.2 41.8 114.7
6,745.5 5,854.4 4,592.3

The carrying amount of the trade and other receivables is

® oy B HABEWCKIE I BR T 5 1R

after netting off the following allowances: HRTE (BN T
Trade Secured Other
receivables  term loans Margin  receivables
el BHEH loans Hitr Total
EZERR BHER EBHER  ELRE et
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBLT  FEEBL  BAEBL  BEBc Ak
At 1st January, 2009 REFENE-A—H (26.5) (64.5) (120.4) - (211.4)
Transfer from loans and receivables — #Ef F & K Ik IE = = = (25.7) (25.7)
Amounts written off AR 4.1 7.9 20.7 - 32.7
Amounts credited to the consolidated R4 AilizEiEEFAZ
income statement HH 0.4 = 11.9 23.0 35.3
At 31st December, RoEENESL A
2009 =T=H (22.0) (56.6) (87.8) 2.7) (169.1)
Exchange adjustments B 5 4 85 - - - 1.1 1.1
Amounts written off ki E O 2.0 = = = 2.0
Amounts credited (charged) to the &AL BRRTA (F0FR)
consolidated income statement ZHIE (1.3) = = 0.3 (1.0
Released on disposal of subsidiaries & &/ wl hi43 ] 3.6 = = = 3.6
At 31st December, AN R—RESTH
2010 =4—=F (17.7) (56.6) (87.8) (1.3) (163.4)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
B | ER A7 = F — FEFE
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34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

BB F Bt A S H I
34. B5 R HEAERKE(E)

Impairment loss on trade receivables, margin loans,
term loans and other receivables is recognised in the
consolidated income statement after proper review by
the relevant credit control department or the credit and
executive committees of the Group, based on the latest
status of trade receivables, margin loans, term loans and
other receivables, and the latest announced or available
information about the underlying collateral held.

Impaired trade and other I 2 C e
receivables under individual B 5 BEAh
assessment TElE
~ Trade receivables — [ E F Rk
- Secured term loans —HHA R
~ Margin loans — A
- Other receivables —fAb R

RALHEARGEREEETMREEEZE S
Fe AT 2% B o R A A O B Rk
6 TR~ A B B E A B AR I 4 1
DUAR (R MENC R 5 BRI ~ RE R - A
S At B WS TR B 15 DL S B

A B IR A B R MR ERD > I
LATAE IR - BERAR & W i P AfERD.

The Group
A&H
31/12/2010 311212009

“e-951=Azt-A “EENFIAZ T
Gross Net carrying Gross Net carrying
amountof  Individually amount of amountof  Individually amount of
impaired assessed impaired impaired assessed impaired
advances  allowances advances advances  allowances advances
BHfE {5l EHE B {5 CHlH
BRAH HERE BRRERE poe Al ARmRE
HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BEET BEER BEER i1 i3 i3
18.7 (17.7) 1.0 24.0 (22.0) 2.0
58.1 (56.6) 1.5 58.1 (56.6) 1.5
184.5 (87.9) 96.7 151.7 (67.8) 63.9
13 (1.3) - 12.8 2.7) 10.1
262.6 (163.4) 99.2 246.6 (169.1) 71.5

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting

period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days
31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

D31 H
31Z60H
61Z90H
90H DAk

AT J5 i s o5 3 2R 2 2 S0 L NI e i 1 2
W L HAt RE WSO IE 2 B i 04T

The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
i = I
+=A=+—A +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A EHETT
181.4 214.7
8.2 13.7
111.5 9.9
43.6 235.2
344.7 473.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-FZ-FFE+ A=+ —HILFE
34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 34. B 5 RHEAMERRIE(E)
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PATF AT ki H 2 B 5 B Ho A R sk I
receivables based on date of the invoice at the reporting MRAB 8 52 H HALE H 2 AR 0 A
date:
The Group
rEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—B-FF “ETIE

t=A=+—-8 t=A=1+—H
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million

BEAT HEH# IO

(Restated)

(FE31)

Less than 31 days D31 H 1,131.1 1,406.0
31 to 60 days 31260H 17.7 35.2
61 to 90 days 61%90H 5.8 19.7
Over 90 days 90 H P4 E 160.6 334.5
1,315.2 1,795.4

Margin loans and other receivables R TR % A R Wi 5,593.7 4,228.1
Allowance for impairment IDRIERE §] (163.4) (169.1)
6,745.5 5,854.4

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of HEEZ LWass - kL se iy s
clients are held as collateral against secured margin loans Fi VE A HEHR 78 25 0k B A B K HE A
and term loans. The fair value of the listed securities at i oo FRAAE B AR 5 2 Bk b T R R
31st December, 2010 held as collateral was HK$19,601.5 E-EE+ A=+ —HZAVEHE

million (2009: HK$12,533.5 million). £519,601.5 A B o (ZF X JLE -

12,533.5H &H#EIT) °
Further details on financial risk management of trade and B 5 T FAt B AU T < il e 7 PR o —
other receivables are disclosed in note 47. Wk B M EE47 -
35. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 35. BHE QTR
The Group
AEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E2-EF TR

+=A=+—R +-A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BERETT H#HTT

Advances gk 123.3 131.8
Less: Allowance for impairment W R 8.7) (8.4)
114.6 123.4

Less: Current portion W RISy (58.5) (67.3)
56.1 56.1

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
B | BERAAFA = F — FEFE
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35. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility
of amounts due from associates. Movements of the
impairment during the year are as follows:

BB F Bt A S H I
35. BtE QR (E)

AR S [ 85 A A R A ) O T ]
JEE 30 3 B BB R (B AN R A B R
BURA WA Ry 75 8 TR IR o 4F A i (45
iz BEUE

The Group
rEE

2010 2009

—E-2F “ETNE

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT H E#HETT

At Tst January w—H—H (8.4) (8.4)

Amounts charged e (0.3) =

At 31st December wt—H=+—H (8.7) (8.4)

The Group
REHE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009

—E-2F “EENF

+=g=+—8 +=fA=+—H

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT A #ETT
Gross amount of impaired amounts due B\ &) KK EL i (E

from associates A 64.8 64.8

Less: Allowance for impairment Bl WA (8.7) (8.4)
Net carrying amount of impaired amounts B4 /\ 7] K 3k £ i fE

due from associates MR TH T 56.1 56.4

Further details of amounts due from associates are
disclosed in note 47.

Bt 8 R RO M — P R I R M 547 -
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36. CASH, DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash RITAS R Rl
Fixed deposits with banks R=10A REIHZ
matured within 3 months $RATTE BT

Treasury bills B %

Fixed deposits with banks REE AR

matured between 4 to B9 2 SR 1T
12 months EM

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients” deposits arising from
normal business transactions. At 31st December, 2010,
trust and segregated accounts not dealt with in these
financial statements totalled HK$5,359.3 million (2009:

HK$5,912.2 million).

Further details on financial risk management of cash,
deposits and cash equivalents are disclosed in note 47.

BEF—FEFZA=+—FILEE
36. B  BEEREREBELSEEY

The Group The Company
LS ] AL

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
“g-gF  AFF  CR-¥F  AEAG
+ZA=+-B +ZA=t—H +ZB=+-B tZA=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEET BEAT R Yo

2,270.2 1,510.6 3.3 1.2
1,985.6 760.0 190.0 294.1
7.8 7.8 - -
4,263.6 2,278.4 193.3 2953
282.4 - - -
4,546.0 2,278.4 193.3 2953

AAE B A FRRER AT PR AE 5T B LIRS
AIFFE A H W 2285 o A 2 BF 55
ke R F—FF+_A=+—H >
T A A BATS 3R 2 A5 6T S S AR P AR
45,3593 F BT (ZEE L © 5,912.2
HEHEIT) o

Be - AR BeSEY SRR gL
SRR RO FaE47 -
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37. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables
Accruals

JE T2 1)

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
payables:

Less than 31 days LiR31H

31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
Over 90 days 90H LI |

Accruals and other payables
on demand

38. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

© 5 B At A 3R0A

BE-F—FF+ A=A ILEE
37. EZREMENTRE

The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—2-2F LT
t=A=t+t—R8 t=H=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET EEA0
1,346.0 1,564.3
127.0 267.4
1,473.0 1,831.7

DA 7 5 o B HG A B A SRE 1 2 BR 8 73
Hr

W 2 1) B TR R
oo e 20

The Group
rEE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—®-BF _FTNF
+=A=+—B +=A=t—"
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEHEIT
1,165.7 1,301.7
14.9 14.0
7.6 10.7
22.0 46.6
1,210.2 1,373.0
262.8 458.7
1,473.0 1,831.7

38. ZREAERELAFEEREEZEH
afE

The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-FF “ETNE
+=A=+—-8 +—H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEET
Equity and currency over the counter A [ B35 41
derivatives fird LE 1.5 0.1
Futures and options, at quoted price W& IR > fie(E
Listed in Hong Kong Fis BT 4.8 4.7
Listed outside Hong Kong Fr s SR E T - 0.3
Stock borrowings, at quoted price ISR E A > HfE - 31.0
Call options embedded in bonds and notes % A &35 2 w2 HAHE K 2245 68.7 60.4
75.0 96.5

Further information of the financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss is disclosed in note 47.

A G AP L 2
— I R A7 B -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

39. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$2 each

Authorised:
At Tst January, 2009,
31st December, 2009 and
31st December, 2010

Issued and fully paid:
At Tst January, 2009
Shares repurchased and cancelled

At 31st December, 2009 and

BB F B A S H I

40.

31st December 2010

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders on 3rd June, 2002 (“Adoption Date”) for the
primary purpose of providing the eligible participants an
opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and
to help motivate, attract and retain the eligible participants
whose contributions are important to the long-term growth
and profitability of the Group. Eligible participants of the
Scheme include any employees, non-executive directors
(including independent non-executive directors) of the
Company, its subsidiaries or any entity in which the Group
holds an equity interest (“Invested Entity”), supplier of
goods or services to the Group or any Invested Entity,
customer of the Group or any Invested Entity, any minority
shareholders of the Group or Invested Entity and any other
person or entity who in the opinion of the Directors have
contributed or may contribute to the development and
growth of the Group. The Scheme will expire on 2nd June,
2012.

The maximum number of shares which may be issuable
under the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company
(excluding options lapsed pursuant to the Scheme and any
other schemes of the Company) must not exceed 10% of
the issued shares of the Company at the Adoption Date.
At 31st December, 2010, the maximum number of shares
issuable under the Scheme was 10% of the Company’s
shares in issue as at that date.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each
eligible participant under the Scheme in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of the issued shares of the
Company unless approved in advance by the shareholders
of the Company in general meeting.

39. B
Number of
shares Value
B8 E EE
HK$ Million
H H T
3 S T (R 2 % T 2 e
HIE
WZEENAE—H—H ~
“EENET_A=ZtT—A K
—EZ B H = —H 650,000,000 1,300.0
EVER AT MBUE
W EEFE—H—H 244,038,423 488.1
P 1] R B S £ (36,704,363) (73.4)
RoFEENE+_HA=Z+—H R
SR EEF T H=+—H 207,334,060 414.7

40. MBI AET &

AN T 2 SRR # (TASFH# ]) TR g A
AT ZEFAFNA = H (THRMA
309 )) e 2 PR SRR AR > T E A 2y )
BB 2 BE PO A B R A B
e DIRRBhSOR) ~ 5| Kot Bl
A SR R R K M RE A Hh B R
ZREMBEE At 5 ERSHE
BUAEAN A~ HAT AR BB 2 ) A 2R e <
A AR G AT TR ([T BE M ) 2
TR B ~ FESfT s 3 (RS JE AT
) - AL ST BCE R 2 & aEUR
Bty - AL REEM K
G B BT B TR 2 AR D BOBOR > 57
TR AR I R e MO R A ERR AT
REAE i BB AT N L B o ATl
A F— AN A T H i

FRABEAS 51 B AN FT Al E A w181 R 2
FEARPE AT B J A mT A HoAth 51 81 2 2%
2 BERERE) T8 T 2 ey E B FR 5 R
BB A S A A H W E 81T B 2
10% ° A =F—FF+"H=1+—H » 1§
PEASET ) n 8517 2 By 8 H B RRAE AR ]
% H B2 BT 10% ©

PRAEA 2y F) e 2 S i R OR & B
b > FRATAT -+ A8 A IR ARG A B T
BAT RO BT TEALE EAR 2 B 2 R
R AMEBIBARF CEITRBZ1%
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40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONT’D)

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a director,
chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company
or to any of their respective associates must be approved
by Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company
(excluding Independent Non-Executive Director who is
the grantee). In addition, any option to be granted to a
substantial shareholder or an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company or to any of their respective
associates which will result in the shares issued and to
be issued in excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with
an aggregate value (based on the closing price of the
shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000
within any 12-month period is subject to approval by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be
accepted within 28 business days from the date of the offer
and by payment of HK$1.00 as consideration for the grant
of an option. An option may be exercised in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period
as to be determined and notified by the Directors to each
grantee, but shall end in any event not later than 10 years
from the Adoption Date.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and
shall be at least the highest of: (i) the closing price of
the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of
an option, which must be a trading day; (ii) the average
closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of
an option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s
shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since
its adoption and accordingly there were no options
outstanding at 31st December, 2010 and 2009.

BB F B A S H IR
40. RRAEST 8 (&)

FRAEA GBI AN Al g~ TR e
R B A S 4% ) 2 AT AT B A% AT A
WS R > N JE AR 0N W) M 5L IE AT R
(RELHE B B R P N RS JE AT =) dit
HE o AN 5 A a) A 2N ) = A AR % ST
AT HE AR S B 2 AT A $52
JSARE AR SO - AR A HHER A B 84T Bl g
172 ey B3 B 85 47T B 2 0.1% B AR (H
(CHR 4 B A 1 52+ B P ME 38 22 i B
) B 5,000,000 70 > HIZH AR 4w A
RO ER R & A AL -

RREEA T B e 2 ek > AT R
HERE HERT 26053 H N4 > 1650
1.009 TTAF 2 35 th B ABEHE 2 A o e
] A 2 A S B S 7R S A o
HRIZN Z W I BE R AT 6 > MEAEAEAT I L
ZER PR AN H R 11 O4F IR i -

frEfEhEREEE - WEDPHEBUTZR
P () AN F A AR S P e e
H GERA 5 H ) i S BT B S8 3R sl
ZWCTAR 5 (i) AS 2> RBC A IR B AR ) B
e R E B AT T8 22 5 AR 3 P s H it
RTINS 8 5 K A2 Rl B
i Z TIfH

AR A GBI LIAC - MEEAT o] i AR HE AR
ASFH BT > RIS 0 A S PSR 77 —
FTERCEFNET A= —HE
ARATHE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2010
41. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Property  Investment

revaluation  revaluation
reserve reserve

#a B s R AR M R (4D
BB BT A S H I
41, B2 EWE 2 D

Employee
sharebased ~ Share of
Acc- compensation et assets of
Translation ~ Capital ~ umulated ~reserve  subsidiaries

b BE  reene  resene pofits WEARMZ  EEKE Total
Bt EHER  ENRR  RREE MR BEMCRR L9WEE g
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Milion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million~ HKS Million
Alkr Ak ARk Ak ABEr AR AEE Bl
The Group 558
For the year ended 31t December, MR T-FE A=A
2010: LR
Availabl-for-ale financial aset it ECHER - 24 - - - - 10 94
Reclssiication adjustment to profitorloss on - REHBARIE /S BRERME
disposalliquication of subsidiares AREREE - @2 (3.0) - - - 72 (38.0)
Revaluation gain on propertes ranserred from ¥R - R Rstftéie 2
propety, plant and equipment to investment S EVERE 2 &
propertes & 623 - - - - - 75 1375
Defered tax arising from revaluaton gainon - A bdE » i Rl
propertes tenslered rom propery,plant R Bl L
and equipment to investment propertes ~ IEFERA (10.0) - - - - - (12) (222)
Exchange diferences arising on tenslation of TR ERREREEZ
foreign opeations (3153 - - 39 - - - 423 76.
Share of other comprehensiveincomeof  IEEE AT AT
associates ] - (6.0 1038 02 0.2 (0.8) 395 1429
Share of oher comprehensive incomeof IR EREHEEENRE
jointly controlled enties i - - 27 - - - 1.0 37
523 (199) 1374 0.2 6.2 0.9) 1540 39.5
For the year ended 315t December, REE-FEAETCA=-R
09 [
Avalable-orsale financal asses ik SR - 85 - - - - “r 7
Defered tax reating o avalable-orsale Sk ESREEARL
financial aset BiEfE - (I - - - - 0. 02
Exchange diferences arising on tanslation of 7B ERRAEMEEZ
foreign operaions (2] - - 19 - - - 11 30
Share of other comprehensive income of ~ ERBEATLM2T
assaciates e - 170 92 - 77 - 125 464
Share ofother comprehensive income of jointy B REEH A R AT
contrlled enties & - 01 15 - - - 04 20
- 102.7 126 - 17 - 583 1613
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED nnual Report 2010
BEEBERAA = EF - T FFE R
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42. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

BB F B A S H IR

42, RO BERGHE

The Group
AEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-EF TR
+=—A=+—-H +t=HA=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
Share premium 473 v 5 1,519.5 1,519.5
Property revaluation reserve E RO 94.6 42.3
Investment revaluation reserve ES -y i} 257.3 277.1
Capital redemption reserve A 1] ot A 287.5 287.5
Translation reserve e o fati 286.6 149.2
Non-distributable reserve (Note) FEALUREE R () 55.2 55.2
Capital reserve B (8.5) (8.7)
Accumulated profits Rl 9,010.0 6,639.2
Dividend reserve fifdsy A 124.4 72.6
11,626.6 9,033.9
Capital
Share  redemption Accumulated Dividend
premium reserve profits reserve Total
RIVEE BABEEGHE Gyl REGHE st
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
The Company b NG|
At 1st January 2009 RE-EENF—H—H 1,519.5 214.1 117.4 73.2 1,924.2
2009 interim dividend ZEZJUERHIRE - - (36.6) 36.6 -
Dividend paid EARE - - - (109.8) (109.8)
Proposed final dividend R A S = = (72.6) 72.6 =
Share repurchased and cancelled LR Jo 5 - - (608.8) - (608.8)
Transferred on share repurchase i {7 i o] i - 73.4 (73.4) - -
Profit attributable to owners A A ERREL
of the Company i Al - - 760.3 - 760.3
At 31st December, REZZZNFE+H
2009 ==H 1,519.5 287.5 86.3 72.6 1,965.9
2010 interim dividend —R—FAERIEE = = (31.1) 31.1 =
Dividend paid EffE - - - (103.7) (103.7)
Proposed final dividend R AW S = = (124.4) 1244 =
Other HAth - - 0.1 - 0.1
Profit attributable to owners A A IR REA
of the Company i Al - - 299.1 - 299.1
At 31st December, REE—FE+H
2010 ==H 1,519.5 287.5 229.8 124.4 2,161.2

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2010 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$354.2 million (2009: HK$158.9 million).

Note: Non-distributable reserve represents the Group’s share of
subsidiaries’ capital redemption reserve.

Mo —FEFZH=+—H s ZAAH
HEIR T R 2 i LA 363542 H 8 i
To(ZEBESF - 1589 Eioo) iy Bt

i M) B S S A 2 51

Bt
o

AN 53R fi AR AR S T B A B 2 ) 22 AR I
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43. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Bank borrowings ﬁﬁﬁfﬂﬁ
Bank loans SRAT R
Overdrafts izzS'Z

Other borrowings HAfE

Analysed as: Gk
Secured A LS
Unsecured HEHE

Bank loans and overdrafts are

SRAT R BB SR

repayable as follows: BIBRAN T
On demand or within one year BRI 2 5 — 4 N
More than one year but not —4EPL FHA
exceeding two years 4
More than two years but not [EAVERER N k]
exceeding five years T4
Bank loans with a repayment on  EL47 4 55K 1 12 16 3C
demand clause are repayable as 2 $R4T & fE 12
follows: BRI -
Within one year — N
More than one year but not —4ELL EHAN
exceeding two years A
More than two years but not FAE LA EAER R 8
exceeding five years TAE
More than five years FAERL |
Other borrowings repayable on A £ B EOR IR (B
demand or within one year B4R
Other borrowings with BA IR UR R
a repayment on demand clause — HAbfE A fE %
are repayable as follows: BRI -
Within one year —4EN
More than one year but not —4E L FAHOR
exceeding two years M4
More than two years but not (RPN (ERN Y]
exceeding five years AR
Less: Amount repayable within one ¥ : ZE % — EM@?%&
year shown under current 'JEA i E L
liabilities IH
Amount due after one year —AERE 2 FOH

BHE_FFF T A=+ —HIEFE
43. |ITREMEEE

The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—g-2F  _ITAE CTTAE
+=A=+—H8 +_H=1+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET EX- Y BT
(Restated) (Restated)

(%) (1)

5,362.8 4,051.8 3,776.7
50.0 18.0 -
5,412.8 4,069.8 3,776.7
175.8 197.8 106.4
5,588.6 4,267.6 3,883.1
2,164.6 2,216.0 1,964.2
3,424.0 2,051.6 1,918.9
5,588.6 4,267.6 3,883.1
1,648.8 2,180.3 335.0
522.6 252.6 10.0
2,167.8 155.0 1,907.5
851.3 780.9 970.3

41.8 253.2 228.0

180.5 447.8 286.6

_ = 39.3

5,412.8 4,069.8 3,776.7
8.3 8.5 -

143.9 156.3 98.5
23.6 10.2 -

- 22.8 7.9

175.8 197.8 106.4
5,588.6 4,267.6 3,883.1
(2,898.2) (3,860.0) (1,965.6)
2,690.4 407.6 1,917.5
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43. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

44.

The Group has bank loans of HK$91.8 million (2009:
HK$117.1 million), HK$23.4 million (2009: HK$27.3
million) and HK$1.4 million (2009: HK$1.5 million) which
are denominated in Australian Dollars, British Pound
and United States Dollars respectively. Further details on
financial risk management of bank and other borrowings
are disclosed in note 47.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 53.

MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND
WARRANTS

On 13th July, 2010, SHK issued mandatory convertible
notes (“MCN”) in an aggregate principal amount of
HK$1,708.0 million and warrants in an aggregate face
value of HK$427.0 million.

The MCN bear interest of 2% per annum payable semi-
annually and will mature on 13th July, 2013 (the “Maturity
Date”). The holders of the MCN have the right to convert
their MCN into shares of SHK at a conversion price of
HK$5.0 per share at any time during the issue date to the
Maturity Date. Any outstanding MCN at the Maturity Date
will automatically convert to shares of SHK.

The holders of the warrants have the right to subscribe
for the shares of SHK by paying a subscription price of
HK$6.25 per share at any time during the issue date to
the Maturity Date. No warrants were exercised during the
year.

Details regarding the principal terms and conditions of the
MCN and warrants are contained in the circular of SHK
dated 24th May, 2010.

The MCN and warrants are classified as equity attributable
to non-controlling interests except for the financial liability
element of the MCN which represents the present value of
the fixed interest payment during the life of the MCN. The
effective interest for the financial liability element ranges
from 6% to 7% per annum.

;e

43.

44.

—FFEA T H = —H I
RTRHMEE(E)
ARLEEH1.8H BT (— RE 117.1
B IT) B4E%%m h@

27.3A B I0) &14@%{%73 LI
f?15§%%ﬂ1%ﬂﬁ% ﬁ%u@
YL gE M R TTRHE o $RFT M HAhfE B4

ﬂﬂ@ 2 SEE A EE47 9 5 -

DA S B 7 AR 2R 41K 2 SRAT I A 5 6
Zf IR M EES3 -

BEMTRERRERBRER

RoF—FELA+=H > PR BTA
G AEFE 5 1,708.0 A B T 2 8 v ] e
il r@%iTﬁ%mﬁJ&%ﬁﬁﬁ
427.0H B0 2 rR RS

58 L VE T B SR PR AR AR B R SR -
AEME K B —F =4t H
T=E RN EIHAE 1) o 58 Hl 0w 2
P2 A NARERN BT B 2230 B IR
i B e 3 B2 5. O 6 G 2 o 15 519 4 5 22 7
il A T IS R v ST e S Ay o AT AT
TAEIHA B AR AT 2 5 i M AT e s i
B b4 £ P 8 3 A 17

RO R 2 R A N AR BT H = 20
H 1 [H] 8 5 3% A3 1 6.2 576 T 2 n B 8 sl i
TP I B Ay o A A A S R R R AT
fifi o

A7 [ 568 ) A ] L T%&Eh%£2£ﬁ
sk Bt 2 IS HOR B 2 H 2 —
—FERH AW HZEEKA o

o o A T R PO A R R S R A iy FE A
R 2 MEAG RE 25 > M 5 I PR T SR B
=R 5 A o A = K = e X e |
4 AT 4 P S R AF M 0 AR ORI AT Bk 2 Bl
B o &Rl &R0 2 B BRAEF R A F6 )8
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44. MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND 44. B4IMEREERIREE(E)

45.

WARRANTS (CONT’D)

HK$ Million
H E##ETT
Proceeds for issue of MCN AT IR PR TR R R M AR b R 1,708.0
and warrants PG kA
Less: Equity element of the MCN W I T SRR RS
and warrants HE £ R 43 (1,616.5)
Financial liability element of the MCN at 588 1 1 P HR SEAR IR BT H I 2 R R
the date of issue & 91.5
Interest charged at the effective interest rate % B | %5145 2 FIlE
(note 12) (F5E12) 3.0
Coupon interest paid EATZE S (16.0)
Financial liability element of the MCN at 588 M kT HRR SEE —F —F 4+ A
31st December, 2010 =t—HZERAEHS 78.5
Less: current portion W BUHE (32.6)
45.9
PROVISIONS 45. B
The Group The Company
r5H EAH
Employee Employee
benefits Others Total benefits
EEEF Hity st EEEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET HEET HEET HEETT
Provisions: B fh -
At 1st January, 2010 R=F—FF—H—H 20.5 18.1 38.6 0.1
Additional provisions for the year 4 R &ESME ff 54.6 255 80.1 -
Amount written back B FE (8.2) (1.0 (9.2) -
Amount utilised during the year N EE R FOR (4.7) (0.3) (5.0) -
Amount paid during the year FERNENHOA (39.1) (1.4) (40.5) -
Disposal of subsidiary B [ A 9.1) (6.3) (15.4) -
Transfer from trade and other payables 4 H % 5 J HAh EA 50 39.1 - 39.1 -
At 31st December, 2010 NE—FEFZH=+—H 53.1 34.6 87.7 0.1
Less: Current portion I B (52.3) (22.5) (74.8) (0.1)
Non-current portion i) 0.8 12.1 12.9 -
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46. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt
(which includes bank and other borrowings and financial
liabilities portion of mandatory convertible notes) and
equity attributable to owners of the Company comprising
issued share capital, share premium and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank
and other borrowings and financial liabilities portion of
mandatory convertible notes less short-term pledged bank
deposits and cash, deposits and cash equivalents. The
equity comprises all components of the equity attributable
to owners of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

WE—F—FHE+ - A=+—HIL4EE
46. EXRBERE

A B R R 1B B LAE T
HE (A L T 4525 ) AR B30 46
B S5 75 [ o 7 40 0 B R B 4
R AR -

AR A ] 119 S AR SR B 1S (B3 SR AT I
SHLAt % 3R A 4 T R AR 2 < R
A0y Be AN FBOR B AL HE AR ((045 384T
JBA ~ BB A7 v A K )

EXR/EHLE

7R [ B T B S R R (RIS
FRERR LA AR ) 35 A R A SR o G
R B A I ) R AT B HA 5 B B o o
T R SR 2 < AR A e S AR AT
FEARAF R BB & ~ A7k MR 2 ) - 1
it LA AR 2 7 SR A M A 2 4% AL B AT

i <

R IR BARAMERNT

Bank and other borrowings
Financial liabilities portion of
mandatory convertible notes

Less: Short-term pledged bank deposits
Cash, deposits and cash equivalents

Net debt

Equity attributable to owners of the
Company

Gearing ratio

The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009

—E-=F ZEEZI

+=A=+—8 +—H=+—H

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBTT HEHIT

SRAT B HoA A 5,588.6 4,267.6
S o) R A B 2 4 T i

HRA7y 78.5 -

W SR TR K (101.0) (141.6)

B4~ FARALBEEEY (4,546.0) (2,278.4)

(G REiE ] 1,020.1 1,847.6

2w R AL
T %R 12,041.3 9,448.6
BEARAEEILR 8.5% 19.6%




for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

BEE—TFE A=+ —HILEE
47. T A

47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities 472. EREEREE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the 7R A [J] N AR ) 4 A R R R R
Company’s financial assets at the end of the reporting ZIREAEIT -
period were as follows:
The Group The Company
b PN
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-EE —ZENE ZB-BE _ZTNE
t=A=t-B +-A=+—H +ZA=t-B +ZA=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HERT AETT BEAT HEHIT
Financial assets at fair value AR £ IR B (R
through profit or loss (note 33) 2 &M (#E33)
- Held for trading investments ~ —FERL 5% & 1,588.5 1,338.8 - =
— Equity securities in —F iR e A
unlisted investment funds i 138.6 104.8 - =
1,727.1 1,443.6 - -
Loans and receivables E‘fﬁiﬁﬁ#yuﬁjjgé B
under non-current assets JE N E A
— Loans and advances to YN Y9
consumer finance customers T
(note 30) (FitzE30) 2,291.9 1,870.2 - -
— Amounts due from — W A ) R
subsidiaries (note 25) (FftzE25) - = 3,502.6 2,687.3
— Amounts due from associates  — B /A [ K2k
(note 35) (Fffk35) 56.1 56.1 - -
Loans and receivables SERAMEEE 2 BH K
under current assets JES 2B
- Short-term pledged —RHRATIEAT
bank deposits 73K 101.0 141.6 - -
— Cash, deposits and cash —BE - R REE
equivalents (note 36) FEY (H3E36) 4,546.0 2,278.4 193.3 295.3
— Amounts due from — WA R R
subsidiaries (note 25) (PtzE25) - = 982.5 1,760.8
— Trade and other receivables — —%& 5 M Hifth e ke 208
(note 34) (Bffik34) 6,710.3 5,812.6 4.4 4.4
- Loans and advances to **Lkﬁih%gﬁ
consumer finance customers EE &S
(note 30) (Ff5E30) 3,172.6 2,524.2 - -
— Amounts due from associates  — B /A T K 2k
(note 35) (Mﬁ‘m) 58.5 67.3 - =
— Amount due from a 3 ] 5
jointly controlled entity mﬁ%)’(?ﬂ 7.7 3.9 - -
16,944.1 12,7543 4,682.8 4,747.8
Available-for-sale financial assets RJ ik Hi £ 4l &
(note 28) (Fffzk28) 918.6 749.5 - -
Held-to-maturity investments  #54 £2| 412 &
(note 29) (Ft5E29) - 51.5 - =
19,589.8 14,998.9 4,682.8 4,747.8
énnua Re
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

BB F B A S H IR

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 47. R ITAE(E)

47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the

47a. TRHEEREE(E)
A B AR ) 4 R B R SR

reporting period were as follows:

Company’s financial liabilities at the end of the ZHRTEELT -
The Group The Company
T&E LN

Financial liabilities measured

at amortised cost

- Bank and other borrowings
(note 43)

- Trade and other payables
(note 37)

- Amount due to a subsidiary
(note 25)

- Amounts due to associates

- Amounts due to jointly
controlled entities

- Financial liabilities portion
of mandatory convertible
notes (note 44)

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (note 38)

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-®F  CFIAF -R-%F  FBIN
+=A=+-B +ZA=t—A +=A=+-A +ZA=t—R
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEWBTT BEAT HEBTT

B AT B SR

— R AT B LA A
(FffsE43) 5,588.6 4,267.6 - -
— B 5 R H A REAT IR
(BfE37) 1,346.0 1,564.3 3.9 3.4
— % —fi g A v O
(fft5£25) - = 2,944.9 3,140.6
/N 14.1 13.7 - _
— KL P il A 2
HIH 0.1 0.3 - -
— S AT R
BRARTR
(Fftst44) 78.5 - - -
7,027.3 5,845.9 2,948.8 3,144.0
BB SRR A T (R
&AM (E38) 75.0 96.5 - -
7,102.3 5,942 4 2,948.8 3,144.0




171

for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_FZ—FFET_H=1T—HILFE
47. WM I A (&)

47a. TREEREE(E)

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped from level 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted price (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable input).

MRS e TR > DATE
EWF MRS AR AT o Ao Al% A FE
HZABEET B —E=8

BB HEE R AR 0 E E &
BRI T R T 3 R AE OR 88 ) w1

o

i

5 BN TEERHR TR — SR A
ZARAESL > B E R R AT Bk (R
fE#E) jZF'EH% AR AT ) BT A
BN

= HEER R IR AL IEAR R
AT T 35 WA (e B i A )
2 BEBE B HETTEGS

31/12/2010
—2-85+-f=+-8
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—R -t ] F=4 st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEERT BEAR BERR BHERT
Financial assets at fair value HRIE I A B
through profit or loss (note 33) = 4Fig i (t3133)
— Held for trading investments ~ —H{ER & 1,434.9 72.3 81.3 1,588.5
— Equity securities in —F LR e A
unlisted investment funds Fiti - - 138.6 138.6
Available—for—sale financial assets ] fi £ 4 il & &
(note 28) (Wt5E28) 150.4 522.8 70.8 744.0
1,585.3 595.1 290.7 2,471.1
Financial liabilities at fair value i TE %5 MEic /s - (E
through profit or loss (note 38) 2 &: & & (ft338) 4.8 68.7 1.5 75.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEZFET T H =1 —HILFEE
47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 47. EWMI A (&)
47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d) 472. EREEREBE(E)
31/12/2009
“ELNET A= H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B B B8 KD
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEBT HEBTT BT
Financial assets at fair value BB IR AT E R
through profit or loss (note 33) 2 &M ([ff:33)
— Held for trading investments FHEL R E 1,230.8 83.2 24.8 1,338.8
- Equity securities in unlisted ~ —JF ETi B G AR 2 A
investment funds W - - 104.8 104.8
Available—for-sale financial assets 7] fit Hi & 4 i &
(note 28) (FitzE28) 151.2 359.3 66.6 577.1
1,382.0 4425 196.2 2,020.7
Financial liabilities at fair value wjﬁ# HR R (L
through profit or loss (note 38) EHAH (H5E38) 36.0 60.4 0.1 96.5
There were no significant transfers between level TN #ZJ/&&%:,,&ZFEME;HEL TH
1 and 2 during the year (2009: nil). The fair value S (R BSUAE - M) o BE =4S
of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are mainly ﬁi%‘}zﬁﬁ 1fzf\ﬂ?1;gffﬁaz%u@ﬁ%
derived from unobservable range of data. WIREBIER Z MR RS E -
The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities =8N HEERE T 24 RS E S
under level 3 fair value measurements is as follows: MR :
Equity Financial
securities liabilities
in unlisted Available- at fair value
Held for investment for-sale through profit
trading funds financial or loss
investments kLt assets BREERE
B Eﬁ%ﬁz THHE ATVEEER
REBE IR % SREE ZERMAE
HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
B BB AEBT A EETT AEBT
Balance at Tst January, R_FEFNE-A—HZ
2009 At 3.1 90.7 4.0 (19.0)
Total gains or losses Llﬁlﬁﬁjiléﬁfﬁé@ﬁﬁ
—In consolidated income — NS
statement Llﬁ(ﬁnﬁﬁ 13 14.1 4.6 18.9
~ In other comprehensive — Rt
income g - — 24.6 =
Purchase EE 50.3 89.0 = =
Disposal HE (29.9) (89.0) (4.6) -
Balance at 31st December, REZENFT A
2009 =f—Hz&H 24.8 104.8 66.6 0.1)
Total gains or losses Wit B TR AR
— In consolidated income — A
statement i 4 0.9 8.5 2.1) (1.4)
~ In other comprehensive — AR
income g - - 12.2 =
Purchase =y 65.9 56.2 - -
Disposal e (10.3) (30.9) (5.9 S
Balance at 31st December, REF—FHE+—H
2010 =t—HZ&H 81.3 138.6 70.8 (1.5)
énnua Rfe ort 20
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BB F B A S H I
47. MBI A(E)
47b. SMEERAMZ A FEME

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments and stock
borrowings) with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively or the quoted market ask prices of the
underlying financial assets for stock borrowings.

Included in available-for-sale financial assets, there
are debt securities, the debt element of which is
recognised at fair value at date of initial recognition
and subsequent measurement with fair value
change at each reporting date recognised directly
in equity until the instrument is sold. As at 31st
December, 2010, the fair value of the debt element
is approximately HK$469.2 million (2009: HK$306.0
million) which was calculated based on the present
value of contractually determined stream of future
cash flows discounted at the required yield, which
was determined with reference to instruments of
similar terms. The effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2010 ranging from 0.76%
to 11.73% (2009: ranging from 5.56% to 16.73%).
The fair values of the debt element have been
determined by a firm of independent professional
valuers, Greater China Appraisal Limited (“GCA”).

Included in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets,
there are unlisted investment funds, unlisted equity
securities and unlisted bonds without an active
market. The fair value of unlisted investment funds
are established by reference to the prices quoted by
respective fund administrators whereas the fair value
of unlisted equity securities and unlisted bonds are
established by using valuation techniques including
the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference
to other investments that are substantially the same or
generally accepted pricing models such as Binominal
Option Pricing model or discounted cash flows
method.

Sl B R A EERE
LU

HARHEG R S R A 15 B T 85 2
) <5 L 7 B il A (RS AT AR T
H R BRAE &) B9 A TEE D 1 2 18
Fv e T 85 SRR 1 BEL B A A R SR
5 22 R o < T ) T T 55 A
fEREE

sh A AT 4 Bl R A S
% HAEAEIRIA WA TERE B $5AF
EEMERR M BB R AR S H 2 A
EESB 2 E R PR B
FYTHESR R _F—FF+-H
=+—H s EEHLZATEEL L
469.2 A B IC (ZEFZFJLAE © 306.0
O TE) o ISR B R 2 I s R
W2 REBHEHERBESLRECZ
BEMFIE > ERZRERTIS 8
MR TEREE o fh &
HE+ZHA=+—H > E5E 2 B
FIZEAF0.76%%11.73% (EE N,
4 A F5.56%%16.73%) © [EF5H
A5 N SAB (B T 422 488 7 B Al (L F v 2
FEEA PR ([ EEEERE(E ) E -

BB RGN EEEEZ S ME
FE R ] 3t 6 < O LA S R T
Bz B - Ik Bl IRAE
&I BT o JF LW ER K
2% % ARG E R IERE A TE
(B > 1 I b T A RS 25 KR b i i g7
2P B LA (B 9 (B4 £ A
AT TER 22 5y ) K275 HAtE D)
BeF B — il Al e A (n —IE
REE (A I BB k) € -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

47c.

The fair values of unlisted warrants included in
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
estimated using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing
model. Due to the non-availability of quoted prices of
the equity and currency OTC derivatives (included in
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
and the lack of market transactions in such derivatives
in recent months as a consequence of current market
conditions, the Group estimated their fair values
by reference to the prices provided by respective
counterparties at year-end.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial service business
and sound risk management is a cornerstone of
prudent and successful financial practice. The Group
acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The
principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group'’s risk management objective
is to enhance shareholders’ value while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds.

The Group’s risk management governance structure
is designed to cover all business activities and to
ensure all relevant risk classes are properly managed
and controlled. The Group has adopted a sound risk
management and organisational structure equipped
with comprehensive policies and procedures which
are reviewed regularly and enhanced when necessary
in response to changes to markets, the Group’s
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group’s relevant independent control divisions,
namely Internal Audit and Compliance, play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the
relevant board of directors and senior management
that a sound internal risk mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

T

B TA S H I

47. T T A (&)
47b. TREER BB Z A VEEE)

47c.

At A R S MR AN B (R B 2 &
il 7 2 JF b i R RS ) PR (E
o F SR A SO R (RSl st o FR AR
Z A R B WG TR (FF A
AR i MR AR A EE R 2 S A
&) BAAE - i EBAT I L BUEE H
M A BT TR T3S o i
AR 275822 5 I AR H R
EMAG R A B A T(EE -

DS > RS B R R
A B 14 < il % < A O AR T
(E BB A ©

TREREE

B R R SR A By A e BB > TR BRT 57
— 2 0 JE B B o RAD TR
ARLTI T A i o 4R T VR AR By e B
BB IR W& IR 2 o SRR 3
B A e 1 3 B2 < il JEL By 7% i 3 S By
(F 17 P 52 B~ M) 3 Ja g B 71 B Jo
B) ~ 5 SRR K i B B o B
Vv g AL SR T T 114 Ry
R BRIA AT 32K P N 22 8 > [l Rf 2T
12 R BCREAE

A5 B Y R R SR B R IR 25 T A 3
B5imE) - LARECR P A A s 2
LTI R B o EE TR —H %
1 JE R LB AR AR S - SR A S
EWER LA > A BEOR MR &
TEWET AT > A R R T
5~ AR B AR R M T e 2 5
BT ANGR o A5 B P A7 Bl 88 7 42 ol 7
Y (R PR 8 7 A% B R 5 ) 98 A T B2k
5 o [ R I 2 S e A BT e R
%EE@ + HETRR DR ST AR AR Y PR L B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available
for investment in the marketplace. One
of the Group’s key business undertakings
is investing in equity. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by
the daily fluctuations in market prices or
fair values. The ability to mitigate such risk
depends on the availability of any hedging
instruments and the diversification level of
the investment portfolios undertaken by the
Group. More importantly, the knowledge
and experience of the trading staff managing
the risk are also vital to ensure exposure
is being properly hedged and rebalanced
in the most timely manner. Trading
activities, including market-making and
proprietary trading, across the Group are
subject to limits approved by the relevant
risk management committee (“RMC”).
Valuation of these instruments is measured
on a “mark-to-market” and “mark-to-fair”
basis depending on whether they are listed
or unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and
stress tests are employed in the assessment
of risk. Meanwhile other non-VaR limits
such as “maximum loss” and “position”
limits are also set out to restrict excessive
risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests are
approaches which are widely used in the
financial industry as tools to quantify risk
by combining the size of a position and the
extent of a potential market movement into
a potential financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial
performance are reported daily to senior
management for review. Internal Audit
also performs sanity checks to ensure there
is adequate compliance in accordance
with the established market risk limits and
guidelines.

BB F B A S H I
47. MBI A(E)

47c. CREMREE(E)
(@) 5 a5

(i)

e

5 KA Al 858 5
R R o T A 42 1 B A
T2 EHEHZ — BBE
BE o AL BEBE T E
e T S JE B TR A T
8 0 - (o 3 A
% A0 % 5 JEL gt B BB 1 0T
A7 5 YA AT AT 2 b T A K
AL BT B A 1AL A
AR o O EAYR
IR 2 B TR
i L L g ) Rl B RS B
e DR L i A i 78 1Y By A
THZEHMREE A
EHZAHEHOTEEE
W5 iE B B S H i
HEZAREREREZA S
(MEf s Z e ) Fit
Z BRBAFR M o AR P % 55
TAR EMEIE Lkl m
SGrEMs | [ > FERS J5HR
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BR J Bl #5578 | AFR il By
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BB F B A S H I

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 47. TRTAGH)
47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d) 47c. R EE (M)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d) (@) T E B ()
(i) Equity Risk (Cont'd) (i) FEEEE R (4)
The table below summaries the overall T 2 Al BR BR B T 4 s
financial impact on the Group arising from ) 3 A 4R 1 11 2R I Y
market movements in global equity indices. B o §% oM AR R IR T 4R
The analysis is based on the assumption B E R BONE 55 20% 0 BT A
that equity indices move £20% with all HoAth B2 R B AN AR - T AR
other variables being held constant and all EER A HES TR
equity instruments undertaken by the Group BAE) o FRMUR FELUB SR
moving simultaneously. Declines in the 7N e

indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2010 At 31st December, 2009
R-2-BE+A=t-H REZFNEFZA=T—H
Potential impact Potential impact
on other components on other components
Potential impact of equity Potential impact of equity
for the year ERitniG for the year Bt
EEEERE {37 ERELYE i 7

20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%
HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEET FERT FERT BEET  AEkr  AEbC  AEBc  BElbx

Local Index A 881 (94 T3 (33 2007 Q03 74l (74.1)
Overseas Index e 876  (67.0) - - 854 (854 - -
There is no material financial impact in the 27 38 Bk AR T ¥ S s B B A
form of profit after tax for the year for the P 7S 42 8] 4F B [ B8 1% ks A
Group arising from market movements in B NE= N N e e S
the global equity indices. Futures, options 4w R HA RS R AR o BE AT
and knock—out options are hedged by other 5 W K 22 5 i B R
derivatives in view of the volatile markets B~ HARE K PR AE A DA
and wide trading ranges. HoAt AT A TH B o
(i) Interest Rate Risk (i) FZRJE R

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to ) 22 Jil B By ) 2R Sk o 3
changes in interest rates. The Group’s interest Wi 18 2 JE B o A 4R Y A
rate risk exposure arises predominantly By = =K B 2 R
from margin financing, term financing and K~ A R K ) AL N B
loans and advances to consumer finance BREF SR LEGK - 1] fE
customers. The financial assets and liabilities T 354 ) % JE B 19 <6 L
that may have exposures to interest rates T B {5 R B EE 474 o A
could be referred to note 47a. The Group & EH A AR E R A
possesses the legal capacity to initiate N BV BB B > sk E 5T
recalls efficiently which enables the timely IR K 2 R B A R K
re-pricing of margin loans to appropriate o AHE [ IR H] 25 5 Hh e
levels, in which those particularly large TE L7 R R i R 2
sensitive positions can readily be identified. 2 R R E B K o 45 B
Interest spreads are managed with the HEHEBESERZELSE
objective of maximising spreads to ensure ENGEEZ MBI RF
consistency with liquidity and funding 3R o
obligations.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

(iii)

Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

At 31st December, 2010, assuming that
Hong Kong market interest rates move by
+£50 basis points (2009:+100 basis points),
the profit after tax for the year for the Group
would have been HK$25.6 million higher or
HK$20.7 million lower respectively (2009:
HK$27.4 million higher or HK$23.1 million
lower respectively).

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from proprietary trading positions, and
loan and advances denominated in foreign
currencies, mainly in Australian dollars
and Renminbi. Foreign exchange risk is
managed and monitored by the respective
businesses in accordance with the limits
approved by the board of directors of the
relevant group companies and RMC. The
risk arises from the open currency positions
are subject to management approved limits
and are monitored and reported daily. The
other source of foreign exchange risk arises
from clients” inability to meet margin calls
following a period of substantial currency
turbulence.

At 31st December, 2010, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +10% with
all other variables held constant, the profit
after tax for the year for the Group would
have been HK$3.8 million lower/higher
(2009: HK$4.6 million higher/lower). The
Group's exposure to foreign exchange risk is
immaterial.

BB F B A S H IR
47. MBI A(E)

47c. TR EE ()
(@) TG R (%)

(ii)

(iii)

12 JE b (48
wW_F—-FF+ A
=1+ —H > &S
RS B N 5018 2 T
(ZFEFJLAE i 1001H
2T o BIASLE @A AS 4 B
1) I8 ol 1% Jai A A% 43 7l |
25.6 F B s LI FFE20.7 B
BV T (ZFEFIJLAE - 4R
L F27.4H B TR
23. 1A EWHIT) o

A1 HEE JE 3
A1 HE JE B 75 S W B 2 52 )
B SCE A B R o

45 1 22 A1 [ JL By T 22
A& H S B R AR &
DASMEE (F 23 Mot B
W) M 2 8K R K o
A1 BEE JE By ply S5 3B 1 4%
WA RERARERE
T Jo\ By i B 2= B € B A e
Z BRAEAE A8 B L% -
AR T HEHELEZ
S HE Ja B 76 % o PR
2 FRABR - 3l ZH 4 H
32 FLER P R HRE R - )
Sh > s % 5 7 KRR BEOK ME
A B AR K BE A IR R
B N A A i A
BEE St

W =E—FAE =N
=t+—H > BRI IER
R A 10% > B A E
fib 5 BUOR B A > R A 4R
3] A A AR B 2 B B4R T
MR ETE3.8 T E T
(ZFBESLE BT IE
4.6F BEHIT) o AREEKZ
F14) 471 EE JEL g 3l AS B K o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer
or counterparty to meet settlement obligations.
As long as the Group lends, trades and deals
with third parties, there will always be credit risk
exposure.

The credit policy, governed by the relevant credit
committee (“CM”), sets out the credit approval
processes and monitoring procedures, which are
established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the
relevant ordinances, and where applicable, the
codes or guidelines issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed
by the relevant credit division with reference
to the aforementioned criteria including
creditworthiness, type and amount of collateral
pledged, and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions are made daily by
relevant credit division and are reported to
and reviewed by the senior management of the
Group and CM at its regular meetings.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the
effect of mitigation through the use of collateral
agreements. The percentage figure next to the
gross value reflects its concentration.

Maximum credit exposure BEeEERR
Trade and other receivables B 5 R EAb R R
Loans and advances to AR P &
consumer finance customers &
Short-term pledged JE R
bank deposits Tk
Cash, deposits and cash equivalents B4 ~ 3 LB 4B
Guarantees R
Loans commitments BRI
Amounts due from associates fhas N AR
Amounts due from Sl P 2
jointly controlled entities KK
Maximum credit exposure EaEERR

Trade and other receivables B 5 B AR s E
Cash, deposits and cash equivalents B4~ 7#3 R B &% E
Amounts due from subsidiaries )N

BB F B A S H IR
47. MBI A(E)

47c. TR EE ()
(b) fFEME R (%)
R = R S R
JE o dp e JEBR LA AR (BB > IR
AT P AT B e Bl > R ) 5
B o MR(E ST 23 LT R O

SRR o
The Group
%8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—2-%% “FENE
+=B=+-R +=A=+—H
HKS$ Million %  HKS$ Million %
BEET HEET
6,710.4 34% 5,812.6 44%
5,464.5 28% 4,394.4 34%
101.0 1% 141.6 1%
4,546.0 23% 2,278.4 17%
1,668.5 9% 7.5 0%
782.0 4% 352.8 3%
114.5 1% 123.4 1%
7.7 0% 3.9 0%
19,394.6 100% 13,114.6 100%
The Company
LN
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
e “FENE
+=A=t+-8 +ZA=+—H
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEET H BT
4.4 0% 4.4 0%
193.3 4% 2953 6%
4,485.1 96% 4,448.1 94%
4,682.8 100% 4,747.8 100%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The maximum credit exposure at Group level
is spread evenly between “trade and other
receivables” and “loans and advances to
consumer finance customers”, which represented
more than 60% of the total exposure. “Trade and
other receivables” consist of amount receivables
from exchanges, brokers and clients, secured
term loans, margin loans and other interest
and receivables items. The breakdown and its
aging analysis are disclosed in note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements. There are no
major concerns on margin loans, as margin calls
for equity trading have been tightened and most
clients have cut off their positions. The margin
loan book of the Group remains at a low gearing
level.

“Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers” (note 30) are granted by the
Company’s principal subsidiary, UAF, which
consists of HK$4,873.3 million unsecured (2009:
HK$4,076.3 million) and HK$591.2 million
secured (2009: HK$318.1 million) before taking
into account any collateral held or other credit
enhancements. The table below summarises its
credit quality based on the internal credit rating
system employed:

BB F B A S H I
47. ST A(H)

47c. CRAMRERE(E)
(b) 15EMEFE (4E)
AL (3] Py T 3 (1) B v £ 0 L~
oAt AT 58 5 e JE A R AT
B[ FANBABS 5 5 Sk S Bk | 2
MM o AR 28 2R 2 60% ° [ &
5 T oA RE U 2R IE |60 45 E Wi 52
G~ BHENREFHIE - F i
A B BR ~ wEH IR DL S HAth
FE R EWIE H - A B 48 KR
W% A3 A7 SN B B B S S 3R I
34 o B A I 2 E AR N 1 4% 4
Wi 22 R 1 & 5 B A% 22 ) W
B[R RE SR AR R T e R
Ko AREEFBHEIGRAMBEEL
AR E KT o

AN T F B A R AR NS
HARs 42 AT FA N B 55 %% B Bk
R | (B 5E30) > A H5 M
B N EGR4,873 3 H BT (—
FEEIE © 4,076.3 H Hikit) &
HHEHR R L BGK501 .2 H E
Jo( EZF I 318.1H B il
JG) > REFEFRA AR & e
o EEd B i o R F AR DA BR
FHINEE SRR R 4 A FE (S

BHE
The Group
EE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-BF “ETNE
+t=A=+—-8 +t-A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E##ETT
Credit quality FEEX

Neither past due nor impaired 38 1 Bl R ek 5,061.7 3,910.3
Past due or individually impaired 2 #&HA SRR B 6 (E 402.8 484.0
5,464.5 43943

Loans with strategic clients are all properly
authorised by the CM and with other controls in
place to monitor their performance. As at 31st
December, 2010, any default of an individual
loan will not be greater than 8% of the total loan
portfolio and management considers that controls
are adequate to monitor the performance of these
loans.

fETRIENER F 2 B E &
Z B e e > s AR
il 1 DA B 2 B A1 DL © TR
F-FEL"HA=+—H > &£
— S B AN A AR > G AR
BB A 2 WE N A& &R
8% > B HLIERE S o B i it
UBE R R A TH L -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(c) Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to
actively manage and match funds inflow against
all maturing repayment obligations to achieve
maximum harmony on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to
ensure a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio,
in strict accordance with statutory requirements.
This is achieved by a transparent and collective
monitoring approach across the Group
involving the management and other relevant
senior managers on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all
obligations while in compliance with statutory
requirements such as the Hong Kong Financial
Resources Rules.

The exposure of the Group’s contractual
undiscounted cash flow for the financial

BB F B A S H IR
47. MBI A(E)

47c. TRHEAMRETE(E)

(c) MBEZESE
BG4 BB A (i A 42 [ B (i
TEAFI TS BAT T IR v SET A
FMEREIEEEHARAE
WA > WD H SR e

15 JE RN G o

ASE I B B B R UL -
TRA FAE N FEM 2 B & & L
VB 25 AL e A R B s A
B H DL B Rt — R 5 iR i
FTEEE - LARORA R AN & &
WEAT 2B EAL » AT AL E BK
(N s A 15 L IR AR A1)

AR 2 < R AR T 3B P A0 SE R
PrEL R L A E 2 E A

liabilities and their contractual maturity dates are T
as follows:
On demand
or less than
31 days 31 days to 91 days to 1 year to
REXREY 90 days 1 year Syears  Over 5 years Total
HWMA 31IBER  91REIE 15855 SERE a3t
HKS Million — HKSMillion ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
B&ET B&ET BT BB HEET BEET
At 315t December, R=E-BE+2R
2010 =+—H
Bank and other borrowings * 7 R LA « 17768 668.4 476.2 2,8125 - 57339
Trade and other payables &5 R 3R 1,346.0 - - - - 1,346.0
Amounts due to associates  JUBE/AFI A 141 - - 510 - 05.1
Amounts due to KRR E
jointly controlled entities ~ FUA 0.1 - - - - 0.1
Guarantees Ffp+ 1,668.5 - - - - 1,668.5
Financial liabilities at fair value % /A B (H
through profitor loss REZSRAR 63 - - - - 63
Mandatory convertible notes il AT 4% - - 34.2 523 - 86.5
At 31t December, REZENETZA
2009 =t
Bank and other borrowings + 7 R At fE S « 2,0877 641 17209 4129 - 4,285.6
Trade and other payables &% RILERHR 15643 - - - - 1,564
Amounts due to associates B E/ARIHUA 137 - - - - 137
Amounts due to KAER IR E
jointly controlled entities ~ FUH 03 - - - - 03
Guarantees el 75 - - - - 75
Financial liabilities at fair value 7% MR A B (H
through profit or loss RHZERAR 96.5 - - - - 96.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47 c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(c) L/qwd/ty Risk (Cont’d)

Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand
clause are classified as on demand in the above analysis
although the demand clause has not been exercised.

& The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to
settle under the arrangement for the full guaranteed
amount if that amount is claimed by the counterparty
to the guarantees. None of the banking facilities related
to the guarantees has been drawn down at the end of
the reporting period. Based on expectations at the end
of the reporting period, the Group considers that the
amount will not be payable under the arrangement.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had outstanding loan commitments of HK$782.0
million (2009: HK$352.8 million), which fall due
within one year.

The Company’s exposure to financial risks at
the end of the reporting period is immaterial.
Financial risk exposure at the Company level
is mainly contributed by the amount due from
its subsidiaries and is managed by assessing
the recoverability of the repayment from those
subsidiaries. The management monitors on a
regular basis the availability of funds among the
Group and the assets held by subsidiaries are
considered sufficient to cover the amount due
from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

48. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

(@)

(b)

In the year 2009, dividend income of HK$50.0
million was declared by a jointly controlled entity, out
of which HK$49.0 million was recorded by setting off
the amount against the current account of the jointly
controlled entity.

On 28th June, 2010, China Elite Holdings Limited
(“China Elite”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of APL
completed the acquisition of SHK’s entire interest
in an associate, TACI, representing approximately
38.06% of the issued share capital of TACI. The
consideration of the acquisition was a share
entitlement note (“SEN”), which conferred the right to
call for the issue of 2,293,561,833 fully paid shares
of APL (“APL Share(s)”). Immediately upon receipt of
the SEN, SHK distributed a special dividend by way
of distribution in specie, 1.309 fully paid APL Shares
under the SEN for each share of SHK. At the time
of the distribution by SHK, APL and its subsidiaries
collectively held the right to a total entitlement to
1,429,277,678 of the 2,293,561,833 APL Shares
which were immediately cancelled on distribution of
the SEN. Accordingly, only 864,284,155 APL Shares
were issued and allotted to shareholders of SHK other
than APL, China Elite or any other APL’s subsidiaries.
Immediately upon completion of the acquisition of
TACI by China Elite and issue of APL Shares under
the SEN by APL, the effective shareholding in TACI
by APL increased from approximately 23.72% to
approximately 38.06% and the shareholding in APL
by the Company and its subsidiaries decreased from
approximately 74.37% to approximately 65.13% due
to the dilution effect from the issue of 864,284,155
APL Shares to other shareholders of SHK.

The fair value of the 864,284,155 APL shares
issued under the SEN was HK$1,434.6 million. The
difference between the fair value of the 864,284,155
APL Shares and the additional effective interest of
approximately 14.34% in TACI acquired by APL group
was HK$177.3 million and the amount attributable
to the Group was HK$131.9 million which has been
recognised directly in equity attributable to owners
of the Company with a corresponding decrease of
HK$131.9 million in non-controlling interests. In
addition, a difference of HK$312.6 million between
the fair value of the 864,284,155 APL Shares and
the carrying value of the approximately 9.24%
interests of APL deemed disposed of by the Company
and its subsidiaries has been recognised directly in
equity attributable to owners of the Company with
a corresponding increase of HK$1,747.2 million in
non-controlling interests.

T

—BAE A S H

48. FEHFHRERF

(@)

(b)

R T EEIUAE > SR 45 A 2 E IR
B A50.0F Tt » HF49.0H &
5 TC 9385 MR K B A ) 42 il s 2 2 AR
IR HRC8k

AT —FENA - NE S B
G i E Z & E B 2 Tl China Elite
Holdings Limited ([ China Elite]) 5¢
ST v e s — ] T B A D R
CHERBEARAFA(TRE ) 2%
TRREHE > AR H R K% B BT AL
38.06% ° i M TH 2 A £ B
T P ([ A ME RS 224 1) > sZ 229
T A] B3R #£472,293,561,833 B £ 44
SE B L A (T 5 A b e ey ) 2
HER o BBl S 2] A 25 224845 > ST
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

WE—F—FHE+ - A=+—HIL4EE
49, HAREE

@ AR - AEEED Z R W
T

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-8F FENF
+=A=+—H +=A=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

Guarantees for banking facilities BT —HILFE R

granted to a jointly controlled entity #8475 & 2 ¥E %

Indemnities on banking guarantees i — K145 55 it & B 5 g
made available to a clearing house I #EERATIE(RAE

and regulatory body MR IR
Other guarantees HAt o PR

The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to
settle under the arrangement for the full guaranteed
amount if that amount is claimed by the counterparty
to the guarantees. None of the banking facilities
related to the guarantees has been drawn down at the
end of the reporting period. Based on expectations at
the end of the reporting period, the Group considers
that the amount will not be payable under the
arrangement.

BEBT H ¥ HIT
1,661.0 -
4.5 4.5

3.0 3.0
1,668.5 7.5

U BRSO ARB S A T o850 —Ir
] RE [ A SR [ R B B AR 2 TR B
SR A ] < SRAT 5 BE i 5 SR R B)
o FN R IR 2 T > AL
T %55 a A A AR TR0 -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b)

In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province
Higher People’s Court in China (2001 Order”)
enforcing a CIETAC award of 19th July, 2000
(“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited
(“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, was
required to pay US$3 million to Chang Zhou Power
Development Company Limited (“JV”), a mainland
PRC joint venture. SHKS had disposed of all of its
beneficial interest in the JV to SHK’s then listed
associate, TACI, in 1998 and disposed of any and all
interest it might hold in the registered capital of the JV
(“Interest”) to Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LPI”)
in October 2001. Subsequent to those disposals,
SHKS’ registered interest in the JV in the amount of
US$3 million was frozen further to the 2001 Order.
SHKS is party to the following litigation relating to the
JV:

(i)  On 29th February, 2008, a writ of summons
with general indorsement of claim was issued by
Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPI and
Walton Enterprises Limited (“Walton”) (“2008
Writ”) in the High Court of Hong Kong against
SHKS (“HCA 317/2008"). In the 2008 Writ,

(@) GBA claims against SHKS for damages for
alleged breaches of a guarantee, alleged
breaches of a collateral contract, for an
alleged collateral warranty, and for alleged
negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation;

(b) LPI claims against SHKS damages for alleged
breaches of a contract dated 12th October
2001; and

WE-F—FEF A=+ HILEE
49. FREEHE)
(b) B FF A R A AR

ERBAE B AL ([ ZFF—FH A ) i
TR _FEEFF LA T LHZ
CIETACHIPL (T HIP ]) » Rk
A B A T AR A 2 A PR A 7
(T o5 L ik 25 1) ) oy ) A 58
ARMENERARAR(TEER
Al D) XA EEETT - B ST
TE—UWNER R GE AR Z A
B ME 2 S TR PR AR N 2 b T
WNAEIRE > MR _FE—FTH >
AR ELGE 5 O HORA &8 A Fl 2 FE
AT BRHF A ZATA B i A A ([
#it J) 118 7 Long Prosperity Industrial
Limited([LPI)) o Asz55 th & > #
VB ELGE SR AE BB A F 2 gk HRE i (5
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W2 RES o BTIRELAESR )T DA B
BENRZHRAZ —TT ¢

(i) REFFAEZAZ1IHA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont’'d)

(i)

(i)

(Cont'd)

(c) Walton claims against SHKS for the sum
of US$3 million under a shareholders
agreement and/or pursuant to the Award
and damages for alleged wrongful breach
of a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPI and
Walton also claim against SHKS interest on
any sums or damages payable, costs, and
such other relief as the court may think fit.

The 2008 Writ was served on SHKS on 29th May,
2008. It is being vigorously defended. Among
other things, pursuant to a 2001 deed of waiver
and indemnification, LPI (being the nominee of
GBA) waived and released SHKS from any claims
including any claims relating to or arising from
the Interest, the JV or any transaction related
thereto, covenanted not to sue, and assumed
liability for and agreed to indemnify SHKS from
any and all damages, losses and expenses arising
from any claims by any entity or party arising
in connection with the Interest, the JV or any
transaction related thereto. On 24th February,
2010 the Court of Appeal struck out the claims
of GBA and LPI, and awarded costs of the appeal
and the strike out application as against GBA and
LPI to SHKS. Subsequently, GBA, LPI and Walton
sought to amend their claims which was opposed
by SHKS and is pending a determination by
the court. While a provision has been made for
legal costs, SHK does not consider it presently
appropriate to make any other provision with
respect to HCA 317/2008.

On 20th December, 2007, a writ (“Mainland
Writ”) was issued by Cheung Lai Na (5% )
(“Ms. Cheung”) against TACI and SHKS and was
accepted by the Intermediate People’s Court of
Wuhan City, Hubei Province (“IPC”) (IH4L# &
BT AR BE) (2008) &E?‘ﬁwﬂ%ﬁsﬁ,
claiming the transfer of a 28% shareholding in
the JV, and RMB19,040,000 plus interest thereon
for the period from January 1999 to the end
2007, together with related costs and expenses.
Judgment was awarded by the IPC in favour
of TACI and SHKS on 16th July, 2009 which
judgment was being appealed against by Ms.
Cheung. On 24th November, 2010, the Higher
People’s Court of Hubei Province (WL R A
Ri%Pi) ordered that the case be remitted back
to the IPC for retrial. While a provision has been
made for legal costs, SHK does not consider
it presently appropriate to make any other
provision with respect to this writ.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010
49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont'd)

(iii) On 4th June, 2008, a writ of summons was
issued by TACI and SHKS in the High Court of
Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung (“HK Writ”),
seeking declarations that (a) Ms. Cheung is
not entitled to receive or obtain the transfer of
28% or any of the shareholding in the JV from
TACI and SHKS; (b) Ms. Cheung is not entitled
to damages or compensation; (c) Hong Kong is
the proper and/or the most convenient forum to
determine the issue of Ms. Cheung’s entitlement
to any shareholding in the JV; (d) further and
alternatively, that Ms. Cheung’s claim against
TACI and SHKS in respect of her entitlement
to the shareholding in the JV is scandalous,
vexatious and/or frivolous; and (e) damages,
interest and costs as well as further or other
relief (together with related costs and expenses).
The HK Writ was not served on Ms. Cheung
and lapsed on 3rd June, 2009. A further writ of
summons was issued by TACI and SHKS in the
High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung
on 4th June, 2009 (“2nd HK Writ”) seeking the
same relief as the HK Writ. The 2nd HK Writ
expired on 3rd June, 2010, and a further writ of
summons was issued by TACI and SHKS in the
High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung
on 4th June, 2010. SHK does not consider it
presently appropriate to make any provision with
respect to this action.

(c) Pursuant to the Share Sale Agreement, pending the

release of any securities, guarantees or indemnities
given by or binding upon AOL in respect of any
liability of the Disposal Group, the Purchaser shall
indemnify AOL against all amounts paid by them
after completion pursuant to any such securities,
guarantees and indemnities. The following guarantees
and performance bonds have not been released as at
31st December, 2010:

Corporate guarantees were given by AOL to a bank
in connection with banking facilities granted to
the Disposal Group with an aggregate amount of
HK$20.0 million at 31st December, 2010 (2009:
HK$20.0 million). As at 31st December, 2010, the
banking facilities granted to the Disposal Group
subject to the corporate guarantees given to the banks
by AOL were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$4.9 million for the issuance of bank guarantees
and performance bonds (2009: HK$4.0 million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(9]

(d)

(Cont’d)

As at 31st December, 2010 AOL has an outstanding
guarantee in favour of a third party in connection with
a medical contract entered into by a company within
the Disposal Group. The annual value of this medical
contract amounts to approximately HK$42.2 million
in 2010.

Pursuant to the Share Sale Agreement, AOL has given
certain warranties and indemnities to the Purchaser
which the Purchaser may rely on for any breaches.
AOL has signed a tax deed to indemnify the Purchaser
for tax liabilities of the Disposal Group prior to
completion which have not been provided for in the
closing account of the Disposal Group as at 30th
November, 2010. The time claim for claims under
the tax deed shall be 7 years from completion and
in respect of most other claims, effectively within 12
months from completion.

50. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure contracted but not EELERESS
provided for in the consolidated AT R A 10
financial statements BB

Capital expenditure authorised but not EARHEHRFTA
contracted for (AR B 3

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2010 and 2009.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

51. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As lessee EREBEA

Minimum lease payments under AR ETEREA B
operating leases recognised RETHA 2 Bk
for the year iEEOEe

Land and buildings 3 R

Others HoAts

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the
Company had commitments for future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases which

fall due as follows:

189
BB F B A S H I
51. EROZH

The Group The Company
FEH ENG

2010 2009 2010 2009
—2-2F “FTHHF ZB-BF “TTNF
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EET BEBT AEET
222.2 205.2 4.7 4.6
8.6 7.2 - -
230.8 212.4 4.7 4.6

TR AR > A G B B AN FIARABAS W] 4
SHACEAL A T N 5 R B S A 2 B AR
RIS FARTHA FIH I T -

The Group The Company
S L] ARF
31/12/2010  31/12/2009
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 “E-SF “ZTA
—2-%% “TTNE tZA TZA
t=A=t-H +oA=4-A =t-8  =t-H
Land and Land and Land and
buildings Others  buildings Others buildings
IHRET At tHRET Hf IHREF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEEr EEEx  fAlc  nEkc BEBn ARk
Within one year —4F R 1405 79 181.2 3.8 1.8 6.6
In the second to fifth years FoRERE
inclusive (BiERMT) 209.3 22 150.4 13 - 17
Over five years WML 155.1 - 9.0 - - -
504.9 10.1 340.6 5.1 1.8 8.3

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by
the Group for its office premises, elderly care homes,
medical centres and office equipment. Leases are generally

negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$146.9 million (2009: HK$145.4 million). The property
held has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements

expire or are terminable over the next three years.

AR AL A B A S B R A = 26
AW AL ~ B RO RO = R
ftz e - Oz FP—RkEL =1
FERE o

EAHBEA

FEN R W TSI B 146.9 A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

51.

52.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

As lessor (Cont’d)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:

R—FRA

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as lessor under non-cancellable operating
leases at the end of the reporting period.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
income statement represents contributions paid and
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes. Where there are employees who
leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2010 and 2009, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

SR TR (AR E B WAE)

BB F B A S H IR
51. MEROZH(E)
fER A ()

IR ARG F C T 5 R AR AR A
HRIHBEAH S RIS 5 4

The Group
REE
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HK$ Million HK$ Million
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65.2 67.5
174.7 189.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

52. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONT’D)

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, the new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

During the year, 1.2 million shares (2009: 0.9 million
shares) of SHK were awarded to selected employees or
directors of the SHK group (“Selected Grantees”) under
the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”). The
fair value of the services rendered as consideration of
the shares awarded during the year was HK$8.3 million
(2009: HK$3.8 million) which will be amortised to the
consolidated income statement during the vesting period.
The amount expensed during the year was HK$9.2 million
(2009: HK$7.1 million).
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53. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$5,378.2 million (2009: HK$4,456.6 million),
bank deposits and bank balances of HK$99.5 million
(2009: HK$140.0 million), listed investments belonging
to the Group with fair values of HK$40.5 million (2009:
HK$2,980.5 million*), listed investments belonging to
margin clients with fair values of HK$1,941.5 million**
(2009: HK$1,277.2 million) and debt securities, including
the related embedded option, with carrying value of
HK$107.2 million (2009: HK$136.2 million) together with
certain securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with a
carrying value of HK$1,506.5 million (2009: HK$1,448.3
million) were pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities to the extent of HK$3,993.9 million (2009:
HK$4,096.8 million) granted to the Group. Facilities
amounting to HK$2,164.6 million (2009: HK$2,216.0

million) were utilised at the end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, a bank deposit of
HK$1.5 million (2009: HK$1.6 million) was pledged to
secure a guarantee facility issued to third parties by a bank

to the extent of HK$2.0 million (2009: HK$2.0 million).

* The amount at 31st December, 2009 mainly representing a portion
of shares in a listed associate owned by the Group with a carrying
value of HK$3,927.3 million. The pledge of the shares of the listed

associate had been released during the year.

**  Based on the agreement terms, the Group is able to repledge
clients’ securities for margin financing arrangement with other
financial institutions under governance of the Securities and Futures

Ordinance.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

(@) Summary of transactions

Associates

Management services fee

Interest income

Management fee, performance fee
and other fees

Loan arrangement fee, placement
fee and underwriting fee

Loan arrangement fee

Rent, property management and
air-conditioning fees and other
related services fee

Insurance premium

Rent paid

Jointly controlled entities
Property management and
air-conditioning fees and other
property related service fees
Administration, management and
consultancy fees
Rental expenses

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits

BB F B A S H I

54. BEALRZ REER

RN YT NG A DS N
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(@ REIYUE
(Income)/Expense
(BA),/ X
2010 2009
—E-FF CEEIAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEHETT
NG
AR (14.1) (12.9)
FLE WA (18.4) 6.1)
B - R
T HoAh 2 - (3.2)
SR P - e
PNEaR R (39.7) (2.5)
RlE e YA 0.9 -
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PrBR 4 (1.3) -
B4 1.0 1.2
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THL > R
JiH ] 2 (11.1) (6.7)
FHA B2 18.7 18.2
b)) TEEEEAEHS
2010 2009
—E-FF ZEE I
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT H H T
AR A 54.9 34.2
AR ARAE F 0.6 0.6
55.5 34.8
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and

BB F B A S H IR
54. BEALTR S K& ()

(0 RB|EHR  FARERARDFREE

the Company had the following material balances ATBUTERGR
with related parties:
The Group The Company
iy 3 YN
31/12/2010  31/12/2009  31/12/2010  31/12/2009
“E-F TG —E-BF TN
t=A +=A +=H +=A
=t+—H =+—H =t+—H =+—H
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBT LY BEHET L3
Associates NGl 57.8 113.2 3.9 3.5
Jointly controlled entities L[]l 2E 7.6 3.6 - -
65.4 116.8 3.9 3.5

The above amounts are included in the statement of
financial position of the Group and the Company in
the following ways:

Notes
Fifd
Trade and other receivables E 5 R A IR
Amounts due from associates B/ R Kk (i)
Amount due from a jointly — i e ] e
controlled entity MR (iii)
Trade and other % 5 F HoAl
payable JEAT R
Amounts due to associates YN G-/ O (ii)
Amounts due to jointly L[ FE
controlled entities EFIE (iif)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

These amounts due from associates are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand, except for an
unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$41.0
million which bears interest at 8% per annum and is due for
repayment on 30th November, 2011.

The amounts due to associates are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand, except for an unsecured
loan due to an associate of HK$47.1 million, which bears
interest at 4.25% per annum and is repayable in November
2012.

The amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entities are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

E LA AT 5107 SR A5 M KA
ZIBHIRILR A ABR

The Group The Company
AEE ARF
31/12/2010  31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
“g-%F TG CB-BF TN
+=A +=A +=H T=HA
=t-H =t—H =t-H =t—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET AMBT BEEBRT  AEET
4.5 3.5 3.9 3.5
114.6 123.4 - -
7.7 3.9 - -
0.1) - - -
(61.2) (13.7) - _
(0.1 (0.3) - =
65.4 116.8 3.9 3.5
MFGE -

(i) RZEFIE A GRS AR~ SR MR R
AR M T — [ s 7l 2 41.0 F # T
SHESICA R ) B R 4 15 4 8 S wh B BR AP - LR AY
FHER—F——F+—H=THER -

(i) B ALEOE BSR4 R BRI
P - M R T 2 471 BT T SR
PEIAE A E4.25 E T B RN - M SR
R -CFEF— AR

(i) BRSSO 2 A - S
BRI E L



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

55.

(d) During the year, a short-term loan of HK$332.0

(e)

®

million was repaid by an associate and a short-
term loan of HK$310.4 million was advanced to an
associate. The loan advanced of HK$269.4 million,
which was unsecured and carried interest at 12%
per annum, was fully repaid during the year. The
remaining loan advanced of HK$41.0 million, which
was unsecured and carried interest at 8% per annum,
is repayable on 30th November, 2011.

At 31st December, 2010, guarantees for banking
facilities of HK$1,661.0 million (2009: nil) was
granted to a jointly controlled entity.

Interest income and revaluation gain on its embedded
option totalling HK$9.7 million (2009: nil) were
recognised during the year in respect of notes issued
by a company which is significantly influenced by an
individual who is a close family member of a director
of the Company. The carrying value of the notes as at
31st December, 2010 was approximately HK$169.3
million (2009: nil).

MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND

BB F B A S H I

54. BEALIXR B RAERA)

(d

(e)

®

ER > —HBEE N A EfHEE332.0A
BHETT 2 MR e RS A
AT 31048 B c 2 B ER -
FIT A 3K 269.4 B IC 5 SR 7
AR Z2JEFHE W ERERN A
BUEIR o B B AREEA1.0H B
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AR FE——E A= HEE o
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{EEE51,661.0 F BT (ZFEE L
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55. BHREEREERH M

LIABILITIES
31/12/2010
“E2-BFTZA=+-H
3 months
On  Within3  toTyear  1yearto After
demand months =f@R 5 years 5 years Total
RERRE =@EAR  2-F -EFEE  EEA @
HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#n HEEnR HEER BEER  BEEER  BEAR
Assets 8B
Fixed deposits with banks BT - 1,985.6 282.4 - - 22680
Available-for-sale financial assets Atk SR - - 30,6 297.1 157.7 485.4
Loans and advances to consumer AR EF &3
finance customers &N 452.6 787.3 2,176.5 2,246.5 260.3 5,923.2
Bonds included in financial AP ABRIA G R A T
assets at fair value through (R SMERE L
profit or loss &5 - - - 103.4 255 128.9
Term loans FE 317.6 45.6 3414 - - 704.6
Treasury bills Bl A - 7.8 - - - 7.8
Liahilities 8f
Bank and other borrowings BT R 246.4 1,750.7 678.8 2,912.7 - 5,568.6
Mandatory convertible notes AR - - 32.6 45.9 - 78.5
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BB F B A S H IR

55. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 55. B EEREGEZHoM(E)
LIABILITIES (CONT’D)
31/12/2009
“EENETZA=T—H
3 months
On  Within3  tolyear  1yearto After
demand months =fiA 5 years 5 years Total
HEREE  =MAR B —ERLE TAER At
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBL  RAEET BEBCL AEET  AEBL AEER
Assets 8E
Fixed deposits with banks RITEIE L - 760.0 - - - 760.0
Held-to-maturity investments FHEIB G - - - 37.2 143 51.5
Loans and advances to consumer B E F &3
finance customers R 550.6 741.6 1,546.9 1,923.4 1994 49619
Bonds included in financial assetsat ~ FFABBIBLRIERATE
fair value through (R 2MEREZ
profit or loss &% = = = 27.2 52.4 79.6
Term loans FgER 260.7 146.6 210.6 - g 617.9
Treasury bills B - 7.8 - - - 7.8
Liabilities af&
Bank and other borrowings BT RAMES 1.0 1,000 20745 11415 - 42670

56.

The above tables list out the assets and liabilities based
on the contractual maturity and the assumption that the
repayment on demand clause will not be exercised. Loans
and receivables are stated before impairment allowances.
Overdue assets are reported as on demand.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As announced by the Company on 10th December, 2010,
Bright Clear Limited (“Bright Clear”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the
agreement (“Agreement”) dated 10th December, 2010,
with an independent third parties party (“SHK HK IND
Purchaser”), under which, among other things, Bright
Clear agreed to sell and the SHK HK IND Purchaser has
agreed to purchase 1,145,000,000 shares (“Sale Shares”)
in SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”)
for the consideration of HK$469,450,000. The Sale
Shares represent approximately 27.97% of the issued
share capital of SHK HK IND and after the disposal, the
indirect shareholding of the Company in SHK HK IND will
decrease from approximately 72.14% to approximately
44.17%. However, on 24th March, 2011, at the request
of the SHK HK IND Purchaser, Bright Clear and SHK HK
IND Purchaser agreed not to proceed with the transaction
due to the recent changes in the global business
environment, including the unstable situation in Japan
and in North Africa. Details of the proposed acquisition
and the termination of the Agreement were set out in the
Company’s announcements dated 10th December, 2010
and 24th March, 2011 respectively.

56.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at

31st December, 2010 which have their principal place of

operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

B

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital

BERTRAAEZLA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BRERT RRF/ the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERA WEARER AR IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
“e-8F TG SR-BE _TIE
HKS % % % %
T
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamMEARAR lending and business of
consultancy
BERE - (BRREN
CLES
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
(formerly known as Allied Aquatic BEER
Produce Development Limited)
AG Investments Limited
(FTRR & K E S RARAR)
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 72 74 Pr(gerty holding
B3 EKIES
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
wAH
Allied Overseas Limited (formerly known as 20,696,260 70 64 50 48 Investment holding
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited)** HREHER
Allied Overseas Limited
(HiTRe A PR ) =
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ** 1,390,623,317 14* 16* 72 74 Investment holding
Wi () IR Al 58 58 e el
Allied Real Estate A%ency Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Real estate agency
BanEREARAR S
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Provision of management and
consultancy services
SR A e e
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Provision of corporate
services
RUARMRE
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Investment holding
BaERRARLA SR
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 72 74 Property trading and holding
1€ %%éfﬁﬁﬁ h%
An nua Re
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FE+ A=+ HIEE
57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. TEMBATER (&)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BMRERT AR/ the Group Principal activity
WEA EBRA WEAREE REBE( FTEER
2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-BF ZZFNE BB ZERTE
HK$ % % % %
i
AP Emerald Limited Usst 100 100 72 74 Investment holding
E R
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Money lending
{58
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Building management
HFER
Attractive Gain Limited (formerly known 100 100 100 50 48 Investment holding
as Quality HealthCare Pro-Health Limited) P
Attractive Gain Limited
(RIRR L (R FRA )
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 72 74 Property holding
AR R A ] REAME
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
BRI AR AT RELR
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Charm Force Investment Limited 18,155,000 57 100 | 58 Investment holding
EREARAH B
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
R EH AR RELR
CMS Investments Limited 0.01 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
RELR
Conrad Services Limited 1 100 100 72 74 Building maintenance and
cleaning services
HFRE RSB
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BREEA A7/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR EBRA WEARER AR IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
“e-%F “IRNEF —E-BF ERAL
HKS$ % % % %
T
Contana Investment Limited 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
RABEARAFA fEHER
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 26 27 Asset holding
i FE—EEARAR HHER
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 72 74 Investment holding
RERRARAH fEHER
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 72 74 Property holding
A RAR EL/ES
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Property holding
ERIES
Gloxin Limited 2 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
el
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 72 74 Property holding
EECL/ES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 72 74 Investment holding
Ea el
Hong Kong Dementia Services Limited US$1 100 100 50 48 Provision of elderly
BHLERRERBAHRA A 157t care services
RS
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Property holding
EEL/ES
Itso Limited 2 100 100 45 46 Securities trading
R H
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
B A BAERALA A
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BMRERT AR/ the Group Principal activity
WEA EBRA WEAREE REBE( FTEER
2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-BF ZZFNE BB ZERTE
HK$ % % % %
i
Jaffe Development Limited Usst 100 100 72 74 Property holding
(E5 FEAME
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Property holding
REAME
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Property holding
G A RA FEAME
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 45 46 Nominee services
B REAHRAF REIRFE
Long Portfolio Limited 1 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
B
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
KA R A H REE
Long Resources Limited 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
WA R T BEER
Long Scene Limited 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
BEARA R
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
BAREHRAA B
Longson Limited 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
BEARAH T
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 45 46  Investment holding
RELER
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 72 74 Property holding
SR EH A FEAME
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Securities trading
BB AR A R i3 et
énnua Rfe ort 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BREEA A7/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR EBRA WEARER AR IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
“g-%5 “TINF -2-25 “TEINF
HKS$ % % % %
T
Mix Limited 1,400,000 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
fEHER
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 72 74 Property holding
EEL/ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 45 46  Investment holding
BEREHRAA fEHER
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Hotel operations and
ke el NG property holding
UL S L EER b E S
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
BUREA R SR
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 45 46 Futures trading
HMERH
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 47 48 Building maintenance and
TR B AR AT cleaning services
BT (R R B
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 47 48 Building management
RV ERARA HYEH
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 100 45 46 Share trading
wHAH
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
AR R A fEHER
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BB F B A S H I

57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
BERTRATEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BRERA AR/ the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERA WEARER AR IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
“R-%F CITF CR-EF T
HKS$ % % % %
7
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 72 74 Property holding
W E A RA HAME
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 45 46  Share trading
Senior Care Limited (formerly known as Quality 1,000 100 100 50 48 Provision of elderly care
HealthCare Man Kee Elderly services
Limited) PRBEEE
EREAARA R
(T i A IR 7))
Senior Care Elderly Limited (formerly known as US§1 100 100 50 48 Provision of elderly care
QHES Limited) (ES services
Senior Care Elderly Limited fRUE R s
(Firfe s ZARAH)
Senior Care Nursing Home Limited (formerly 1,000 100 100 50 48 Provision of elderly care
known as Quality HealthCare Nursing Home services
Limited) e 2
EREEHRAR
(FifE sl LR EHRAR)
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 26 27 Money lending
B AIH A R AR fi§
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 23 24 Financial information services
AR ENERA A HESallie
SHK Fund Management Limited 62,000,000 100 100 4 46 Funds marketing and
MR EERARAR investment advising
R Rt R
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited** 409,350,479 72 58 72 58 Investment holding
LR EARA Ehdeidle
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 45 46 Asset holding and leasing
HERERHE
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 100 45 46 Online securities broking and
FBERA GER) R margin financing
IR ST R
ort 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BREEA A7/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR EBRA WEARER AR IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
“ER-%F CITF CR-EF LA
HKS$ % % % %
T
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
MR IRA A SER
SHK Pear! River Delta Investment 75,000,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
Company Limited el
G SR g
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited 32,000,000 100 100 45 46  Leveraged foreign exchange
IERESNEAT R A dealing and broking
BRMERR MR
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 45 46 Futures and options dealing
N B S v ) MERMERR
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
JE G S B R A T e EEde
Shun  Loong Securities Company Limited 50,000,000 100 100 45 46 Securities broking and share
A TR margin financing
Eois ST 2 E
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 72 74 Property holding
EL/ES
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 100 4 46  Investment holding
fEHER
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,000,000 100 100 45 46 Bullion trading
MEEFAR A LEAN
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 355,079,347 63 62 45 46  Investment holding
HEAA R A fEHER
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 100 45 46 Nominee services
W (KA B R SN o/
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Limited 30,000,000 100 100 45 46 Bullion trading and

MEEEEARAH

investment holding
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BB F B A S H I

57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BMRERT AR/ the Group Principal activity
HWEAR LERE KWEAREE FREEE TEER
2010 2009 2010 2009
“e-8F TG CR-BF I
HK$ % % % %
BT
Sun Hung Kai Commaodities Limited 80,000,600 100 100 45 46 Commodities broking
AN EERAR i E A
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 - 100 - 46 Foreign exchange dealing
BB EINEAR AR SMNEEE
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited 1,000,000 100 100 45 46 Insurance broking and
MR R AR AR consultancy services
(R AR T B R IR
Sun Hung Kai International Limited 10,000,000 100 100 45 46 Corporate finance services
PEEE A RA R E RS
Sun Hung Kai International Commodities 25,000,000 100 100 45 46 Securities, futures and options
Limited trading
B MERRENERE
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited 450,000,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding, share
B EER A RAR broking and margin
financing
B  BHEER
B
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Limited 60,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
Frim AR (M) A A B
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) Limited 3,000,000 100 100 45 46 Provision of trustee services
MEEES (G ARAR fRRtIRE
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited 124,898,589 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
MBS ARAR Eiaseidle
Annua Rfe ort 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BREEA A7/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR EBRA WEARER AR IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
“ER-%F CITF CR-EF LA
HKS$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 45 46 Investment holding and
BRI EAHRA A securities trading
REHEREBHFHE
Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 45 46 Provision of loan finance
TBALRRMEARAR RUETRE
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 45 46  Investment holding
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management Limited 5,000,000 100 100 45 46 Financial planning and
IR ERER A RA R wealth management
p R L K
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company Limited 25,000,000 100 100 45 46 Financial services
B HHARAR R
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
G S ] YA REHER
Sun Yi Company Limited 15,000,000 100 100 45 46  Futures trading
A RAR HERE
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 45 46 Property holding
EEIES
To Wan Development Company Limited 10,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
HERRARAA 8 Eide
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee Corporation 2 100 100 72 58 Investment holding
Limited el
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 45 46  Investment holding
FIBEAHRAT B
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 58 26 27 Consumer financing

o R BB R

YN
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE __E—FFE+_HA=+—HIFEE
57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. XEMEARER (&)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
BERTRATEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BMRERT AR/ the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERA WEARER AR IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
“e-8F TG CR-BF I
HKS$ % % % %
7
Wah Cheong Development Company, Limited 25,100,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
EERFARAA fEHER
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 45 46 Secretarial services
R HEARA A HERH
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 45 46  Property holding
[EMF R EARAR ERCLE S
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and investment
BERE AR advisory services
R R AR P
With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, & Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong Diamond Limited >~ AP Emerald Limited »
Dementia Services Limited, Jaffe Development Limited kg ERRERY AR A A - Jaffe
and Senior Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated Development Limited &2 Senior Care Elderly
in the British Virgin Islands, and Allied Overseas Limited, Limited i 7% & i 2o it & sk oz - AR
which was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above Allied Overseas Limited/? [ 582 51
subsidiaries were incorporated in Hong Kong. SEAb o DL B A R 2 ) R AE A A
A\L o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE-F—FF+ZA=+—HILEE
57. TEMBATNER (&)

(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2010 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

BoZ—BE L A=A AR
AU LS B LS B S
HOANE i LA A 2 2 M A ) 2

out below: LB
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRATE LA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries MR/ BRERf 27/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAT B EERE WEATRE AEBER IRRH
2010 2009 2010 2009
2B CITAE ZR-BF CATAE
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US§1,000 100 100 72 74 Investment holding
REHE 1,000 i
Boneast Asses Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
SRR 1%7 el
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
A RAR SRELTE %7 BB
Cautious Base Limited (formerly  British Virgin Islands HK$10,000 100 100 50 48 Investment holding
known as Quality HealthCare &% &3t E 10,0008 ySEde
Holdings Limited)
Cautious Base Limited
(i#Quality HealthCare
Holdings Limited)
Constable Development S.A.  Panama US$5 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
WES SETL el
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
Limited R LHE 1% Bt
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ERARRR HRRLHE 1%7 el
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 45 46 Property holding
BERRARAR SRR %7 PR
-Market Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
SRR LTS 1%7 el
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US$1 100 100 72 74 Investment holding
Pl SRR 157 PR
Lakewood Development United States of US$1,000 100 100 72 74 Property held for sale
Corporation America 1,000%7C AT B
*|

207
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BB F B A S H I

57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries MR/ #RERf ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAT B EERE WEATRE AEEE IRRH
2010 2009 2010 2009
L = = e
% % % %
LHY Limited (formerly known as  British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 50 48 Investment holding
Quality HealthCare Pro- EELH 1% REtR
Health (BVI) Limited)
LHY Limited
(Hi# Quality HealthCare Pro-
Health (BVI) Limited)
Onspeed Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 26 27 Investment holding
SRR 157 PR
Senior Care Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Islands USs$1 100 100 50 48 Investment holding
(formerly known as Quality ~ HBE LBt & £ 18 -eid
HealthCare Elderly Services
Limited)
Senior Care Holdings Limited
(Fi# Quality HealthCare Elderly
Services Limited)
Shipshape Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
SRR %7 PR
SHK Absolute Return Managers ~ Cayman Islands US§10 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
Lid. HEHE ST Bt
SHK Alternative Managers Cayman slands US$1 100 100 45 46 Funds management
Limited RS 1% AEER
SHK Capital Management Cayman slands US$10 100 100 4 46 Investment holding
Limited G 10570 Bt
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. ~ Cayman Islands US§10 100 100 45 46  Funds management
REHE 107 AeER
SHK Global Managers Limited  British Virgin Islands US§5,000 100 100 45 46  Funds management
R LB 5,000 ¢ REER
SHK Private Equity Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands US$10 100 100 45 46 Funds management
e 10570 AR
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman slands US$10 100 100 4 46 Funds management
HERE 1057 EGER
Sing Hing Investment Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 45 46 Property holding
AR AR SRR ARG ST EZikIES
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment  People’s Republicof -~ RMB50,000,000 100 100 45 46 Corporate marketing
Management Company Limited ~ China AR and investment
R (PE) R EEARAR  PEARLAE 50,000,0007¢ consulancy
i Ves- LG
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
BEKEEER2A . — T FF
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)
(CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital

HERTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries R HRERf ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAT B EBRA HEATRE AEEER IRRH
2010 2009 2010 2009
23 CITAE ZR-RF CATNF
% % % %
Sun Hung Kai International Bank  Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 100 45 46 International banking
Brunei Limited ;3 10,000,000 business
A RIRRTHH
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin Islands US§50,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
Investment Management KB LA E 50,000%7¢ Rk
Limited
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP 48,900,000 100 100 45 46 Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited YA 48,900,000 ¢ FHE
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US§12,000 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited AR 12,000% 7 i
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$503,000,001 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
KRR LHE 503,000,001% ¢ Bt
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
HRELHEE 1%7 PR
Upper Selection Investments ~ British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
Limited EREARES 170 B
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin Islands US§2,675,400 100 100 72 74 Investment holding
(B.V.1) Limited RELHE 2,675 400 7T Bt
Zeal Goal International Limited ~ British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 45 46 Investment holding
ERE LN 1%7 el
AR SR VAR B People’s Republicof ~ US$20,000,000 100 = 26 ~ Money lending
HRAA China 20,000,000 [
GE NS
KETHIVESHARAR  People's Republicof  HK$100,000,000 100 - 2 - Money lending
China 100,000,000 ¢ ikt
GEINGES ]
IR VAR People's Republic of - HK$350,000,000 100 - 2 ~ Money lending
China 350,000,000 (G1
I A RALE
B BRI A RAR  People's Republicof  RMB25,000,000 100 100 26 27 Financial consultancy
China N RS R
& IN S 25,000,000
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
BEEBEERZZA A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEFZ-FE+ A=+ HILEE
57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. X EKBATER (H)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEE LA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries R/ BREES 27/ to the Group Principal activity
HELR R EERE WEARSE KREEE IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
ZE-2F CITNF O ZER-BE CITNE
% % % %
EEAHEEHIMISE  People's Republicofl  US$20,000,000 100 100 26 27 Money lending
AREEAHA China 20,000,000% 70 [t
GEINGES ]
YRR VARG A RAR  People’s Republic of — RMB200,000,000 100 100 26 27 Money lending
China ARH 8
GEINT 200,000,007
VIR TR ARA R People's Republicof  RMB10,000,000 100 100 26 27 Money lending
China ARE fi5 6
GEINE:S ] 10,000,0007C
THH TR VERTARAT  People's Republicof  HK$350,000,000 100 - 2 - Money lending
China 350,000,000 ¢ [
i \RIEHIE
BH (L) S ERMARAR  People's Republicof  HK$22,300,000 100 100 45 46 Investment advisory and
China 22,300,000/ consultancy
i ARIAR S B R
TR EEMARAR  People’s Republicof — RMB50,000,000 100 100 45 46 Asset management
China N BEEN
GEINE:S ] 50,000,0007
BN ERERMARAR  People’s Republicof  HK$6,000,000 100 100 45 46 Corporate marketing
China 6,000,000 ¢ and investment
GEINGES ] consultancy
i R B R B
EHSATMEHEETHY  People'sRepublicof  RMB50,000,000 100 100 2 27 Money lending
J@Eﬁmﬁﬁﬁ’ N China N [
I ARAHE 50,000,0007C
9 These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of * PSRRI R AR N B B R O 8 T A T
issued share capital held directly by the Company. 2t o
**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about RT3 /N ol e R =l A i /e
them are available in their published accounts. Z HAFERE R A Z IRE A -
The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company EFEIRIIAT I E SRR B AT AR
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected HAHE > SO A A E R
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion ZZIK/\jKﬁ}%/\fI o B G5 R 5 4] H EL At B
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other BRI > S ERBANIURE -
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 58. TRHEATER
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st RF—FFEF+ A=+ —HZAEEE
December, 2010 are set out below. THE AR RN -
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Place of EERTRAHEZ LA
incorporation/ attributable
operation held by to
Associates RN subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
BENT ERFE WELARER KRR TERR
2010 2009 2010 2009
“e-8F “ITF CR-8F ITLE
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Company Hong Kong 25 25 12 12 Futures dealing
Limited itk WERK
B L AR
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 20 21 Property holding
TS PR ] & ESEERIE S
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 22 10 10 Property holding
RREEARAR i ERRERIE S
Eurogold Limited* Australia 36 49 26 36 Investment holding
T Eiaseedie
Learning Ark Holdings Limited British Virgin 26 26 1 15 Provision of online
Islands education services
KBRS HRALAE A B R s
Omicron International Limited British Virgin 44 44 20 21 Investment holding
Islands Eiaceille
JEE LR
Oriental Cashmere Limited British Virgin 25 25 18 14 Manufacturing and
Islands trading of cashmere
b e products
FREMEELES
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40 40 18 19 Property development
i ELE
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 4 19 19 Investment holding
REREARAA ik BEHER
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 15 16 Investment holding
I B A PR A itk BERR
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 24 21 17 16 Gold mining operations
] and mineral exploration
HERBCEH RRE R
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 39 38 28 18  Investment holding
Company Limited** el G
KRR BB AR
Tribridge Capital Management (Cayman) ~ Cayman slands 31 31 14 14 Funds management
Limited & HES HeEW
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2010
BEEBEERRXA =R — TR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

(CONT’D)

& These associates are listed in Australia and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available

in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

59. PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31st

December, 2010 are set out below.

;E_
58.

sk

59. it

—FE+_A=1—HILFE
IEMEQNTENGE)

RS A RN BT > A BRZ A R 2R
IR A M ZHRE A -

LI A FAER Y BT > A B %A R R RO

HAMZHE A ©

bR Ay E R S B AR S
HORREE > sl A B I
ZARSEEE N E] o SRR H AR

x5/,

BAFMRE > S ERRRIIR

EEH EEE 8

AT TE T H = HZAEE
[F] 42 i A SRR

Proportion of nominal value of

Place of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ FERTRARERRER LA
Form of operation held by attributable
Jointly controlled entities business structure &E M/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
Benq ERRRRA KB WEATRA ARBER IERH
2010 2009 2010 2009
—e-8F “IT)E SE-TE TG
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 36 37 Property and investment
LA Fik holding
W R
Fast Track Holdings Ltd Incorporated Hong Kong 49 49 2 23 Investment holding
kAL &k i
Look's Holding Limited Incorporated CaL an Islands 30 - 14 - Investment holding
et MR A S BEHI
Poltallock Limited Incorporated Hong Kong - 50 - 24 Underhquxdanon
et MR &k 14
Shenzhen Oriental Venture Incorporated Peoples Republic 49 49 2 23 Venture Capital
Capital Management Co, Ltd - R of China investment
I i GE NI management
ARAH AERHER
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited®  Incorporated Hong Kong 51 = 23 - Foreign exchange
BEINEATR A AL Bk dealing
HERR
RIS ERFAARAT  Incorporated People’s Republic 34 34 15 15 Corporate investment,
AL A0A of China providing management
GEINE and product marketing
consultancy services
BERE  RIEAL
7 R
9 The proportion of the nominal value of issued capital and voting & AL A T LA NIE A BR A R 2 B B AT IEAR

rights of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited held by the Group are 51%
and 81% respectively. As the Group and other shareholder jointly
share the control of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited in accordance with
the Shareholders’ Deed, it is classified as a jointly controlled entity.

T {E % BEERHE 2 LU 50 Bl 251 % 5 81% = H Y
TR IE SR B Wl 2 P28 i HEAR SR IR SR It o T
S AR M B — ORI = R AR
SE[R] Pl A2
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Financial year ended 31st December,
BEt-A=t-RALMBFE
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
“FERE ZFREE ZFFN\EFE ZFTF CR-%F
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEBT AEEt AT Al BEER

Results ES
Revenue* A 2,792.2 4,807.1 3,402.0 4,886.4 4,715.8
Profit from operations HE A5 | 1,829.9 3,672.9 37.1 2,829.8 2,884.1
Finance costs il B A (206.5) (341.3) (93.7) (43.0) 41.9)
Share of results of associates  JE{ L EfE /N 7 245 9.0 302.4 1943 467 4 612.4
Share of results of jointly JREAG LR Pl 12
controlled entities e 160.1 131.1 (6.9) 102.5 135.9
Profit before taxation W o i s 1) 1,792.5 3,765.1 130.8 3,356.7 3,590.5
Taxation BiIA (129.3) (308.6) (55.0) (330.9) (335.5)
Profit for the year from R RS R
continuing operations AR 1,663.2 3,456.5 75.8 3,025.8 3,255.0
Profit for the year from R HC AR ET
discontinued operations AP i 6.4 20.2 46.1 50.6 1,102.2
Profit for the year AR VG A 1,669.6 3,476.7 121.9 3,076.4 4,357.2
Attributable to: REAG T
Owners of the Company AN AR 1,028.8 1,901.2 (231.5) 1,779.1 2,310.8
Non-controlling interests FE e 22 640.8 1,575.5 353.4 1,297.3 2,046.4
1,669.6 3,476.7 121.9 3,076.4 4,357.2
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
T ST T ST BT
Basic earnings (loss) per share % 3 A2 F| (E518) 4.12 7.76 (0.95) 7.38 10.95
At 31st December,
W+=A=+-A8
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
ZEERNE ZERFLF ZRRNE ZERE ZB-BF
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEW®T  A&EET A&EBT AEET  BEBER
Assets and liabilities BERERE
Total assets B 4R 18,190.0 24,941.8 22,588.6 26,186.2 32,411.0
Total liabilities A fE A (4,768.9) (6,522.8) (6,004.4) (6,666.7) (7,847.4)
13,421.1 18,419.0 16,584.2 19,519.5 24,563.6
* Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations AR AR S AR ST I
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED /in nual Report 20

10
BEKERBEAR2A . F — F T



214

Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and
jointly controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2010

are as set out below:

Effective %

AR 2 W0 o ) % SRR 2 A S —F &
Fr A=t B EEY R T

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEEE AE%EHE completion
BB, B 2w 5 bzl (F7K) BEEE% THER
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056 + R 3,475 72.34  Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road VLY ES
Hong Kong
AEAASE
i
R KSEE 7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 72.34  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road bR ERYES
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
& B L
e
PELHE150— 16458
60 Plantation Road, 2066 R 639 72.34  Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BREEY/E S
A L TH
A 605%
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 72.34  Existing
38 Tung On Street BTV ELYES
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 72.34  Existing
LA HAY)E
JURERE /4
R385
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 + R 596 72.34  Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road SR ELY/ES
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CpP 79444 72.34  Existing
AL B (Phase 1V)
[ YN BAYE
FI2E 78 18%% (SR DU 3H)
China Online Centre 2026 ++ C 15,680 72.34  Existing
333 Lockhart Road BTREEY/E S
Wanchai, Hong Kong
Hh B A A L
FHBHT
B yiiE333 5%
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,365 72.34  Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAYE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon Ccp VLTS 72.34  Existing
L VRPN R ERYES
JLHEfTSCIH
EAT ISR

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type BEmME AE&EE completion
E8 R HmE 5l (F7K) BERFA% THER
Hong Kong (Cont'd)
58 (%)
Ibis North Point 2083 H 6,825 72.34  Existing
138 Java Road TR ELY/ES
North Point, Hong Kong
@%ilﬁﬁ
#1388
Century Court 2027++ R 2,592 72.34  Existing
239 Jaffe Road, B
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 72.34  Existing
40 R ERERYES
A ET
Wil 23998
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 72.34  Existing
Hong Kong TR ELY/ES
iR }:7( H195%
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 36.17* Existing
138 Gloucester Road B
Wanchai, Hong Kong
W 3 B R JEL
AT
AT 138%E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 36.17* Existing
238 Jaffe Road BAY
Wanchai, Hong Kong
THAC A AR
A ET
Wil 2 238%%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 72.34  Existing
14 Tregunter Path BAYE
Hong Kong
MR A ] 5 3
it
HIMARTERE 1 458
Admiralty Centre 2053+ C 3,0424 45.38 Existing
18 Harcourt Road BAY
Hong Kong
& L‘
A B 1898
] Residence 2054 R 50 72.34  Existing
60 Johnston Road WA Y E
Hong Kong
mE
A i
st BE60%E

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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Name/location

E8 R

Lease expiry Type
#m ¥5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FFFHK)

Effective %
held by
the Group Stage of
AEE completion
BERFAE% THER

Outside Hong Kong
BREIN

FM2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas U.S.A.

5 B N

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

SR e

Shop E on G/F,

Macau Chamber of Commerce
Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai
Macau

Y 16555

LT 2 P KR

R EAEE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
Rzl

g \ IR | g
B

P 7Y B 338

Tian An Cyber Park

Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
RZBAEIR

GIEPNEE I

]l

A8 HH [

Freehold R
TR ZERE

2014+++ H

2013 C

2044 C

2052 C

13,888,933 #+# 72.34  Existing

HAYZE

73,866 36.17* Existing

HAYZE

195# 45.38 Existing
B

1,873 45.38 Existing
AWk

3,812 45.38 Existing
BAY=

Notes:

Types of properties: R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown,
H — Hotel, CP — Car Parking Spaces

E Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity
+  With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
+++ With option to renew for a further term of 25 years

# Saleable area
##  Site area
#4## Number of car parking spaces

BiFSE -

YRR R-fE% > C-H% > G- &8
H— )5 > CP— B

* B — ML R PRI 2R 2 W3
+  AlEEME AR
++ AL LR
+++ A AR

# S T A
#t HRERE
pay HAEH
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